
GARLAND S. DOYLE, M.P.A. 
Interim City Clerk 
FOIA Coordinator 

SHEILA GRANDISON 
Deputy City Clerk 

OFFICE O F THE CITY CLERK 

47450 Woodward Avenue 
Pontiac, Michigan 48342 
Phone: (248) 758-3200 

Fax· (248) 758 3160 

NOTICE OF PONTIAC CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
May 12, 2020 
at 6:00 p.m. 

THE MEETING WILL BE HELD ELECTRONICALLY 

The City Council of the City of Pontiac will hold a formal meeting on May 12, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. 
This meeting will be held electronically pursuant to the Open Meetings Act and Governor 
Whitmer's Executive Order 2020-59. The agenda of the fonnaJ meeting is attached Pursuant to 
Executive Order 2020-59, the Pontiac City Council gives notice of the following: 

1. Reason for Electronic Meeting. The Pontiac City Council is meeting 
electronically because Executive Order 2020-59 requires that City Hall be closed 
to the public on the date of the meeting. Therefore, the public cannot be physically 
present and provide comment in City Hall. 

2. Procedures. The public may view the meeting electronically through the following 
method. 

http://pontiac.mi.us/council/pontiactv/ indcx.php 

3. Public Comment. For individuals who desire to make a public comment, please 
submit your name and comment in writing to publiccomments@pontiac.mi.us no 
later than 5:30 p.m. on May 12, 2020. Public comments are limited to three (3) 
minutes. The City Clerk will read your comments during the public comment 
section of the meeting. 

4. Persons with Disabilities. Persons with disabilities may participate in the meeting 
through the methods set forth in paragraph 2. Individuals with disabilities requiring 
auxiliary aids or services in order to attend electronically should notify the Interim 
City Clerk, Garland Doyle at (248) 758-3200 or clerk@pontiac.mi.us at least 24 
hours in advance of the meeting. 

Dated 5-8-2020, 6:00 p.m. 
Garland S. Doyle, Interim City Clerk 
City of Pontiac 
47450 Woodward Ave. 
Pontiac, MI 48342 
Phone: (248) 758-3200 



Kermit Williams, District 7 
President 
Randy Carter, District 4 
President Pro Tern 

PONTIAC CITY COUNCIL 

Patrice Waterman, District 1 
District 2 

Mary Pietila, District 3 
Gloria Miller, District 5 
Dr. Doris Taylor Burks, District 6 

It is this Council's mission "To serve the citizens of Pontiac by committing to help provide an enhanced quality o_f life 
for its residents, fostering the vision of afamily-fi'iendly community that is a great place to live, -work and play." 

Website: http:/ /pontiac.mi.us/council/meeting agendas and minutes/index.php 

FORMAL MEETING 
May 12, 2020 

6:00 P.M. 
152nd Session of the 10th Council 

Call to order 

Invocation 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Authorization to Excuse Councilmembers 

Amendments to and Approval of the Agenda 

Approval of the Minutes 
1. May 5, 2020 

Proclamations 
2. Proclamation of the Mayor and City Council to hereby recognize May 2020 as Mental Health Month, and that 

all citizens, government agencies, public and private intuitions, businesses and schools recommit our state to 
increase awareness and understanding of mental illness and the need for appropriate and accessible services for 
all people with mental Illness to promote recovery. 

3. Proclamation of Mayor and City Council to honor and recognize KJ Hamler, one of Pontiac's most promising 
and remarkable athletes, for his outstanding athleticism and sportsmanship. 

Communication from the Mayor 
4. Mayor's Budget Message for Proposed Fiscal Years 2021-2025 

Discussions 
5. Budget Hearings Schedule for the Proposed Fiscal Year 2021 Budget 

6. Announcement of the City Council District 2 Vacancy Selection 

Garland S. Doyle, M.P.A., Interim City Clerk 
Office of the City Clerk 47450 Woodward Pontiac, Michigan 48342 Phone (248) 758-3200 
Website: http://pontiaccityclerk.com 



Special Presentations (Presentations are limited to 10 minutes.) 
7. Medical Marihuana Application Review Process and Introduction of Professional Experts and Hearing Officer 

Presentation Presenters: Garland Doyle, Inte1im City Clerk; Financial Advisor: Sherman J. Taylor, JD, CPA, 
SRT Consulting, LLC; Legal Advisor: Robe1i S. Huth, Jr., Esq., Kirk, Huth, Lange Badalamenti, PLC; 
Planning Advisor: Jill Bahm, AICP, Giffels Webster and Heming Officer: John W. Fraser, Esq,, Grewal Law, 
PLLC 

8. AUCH/IDS Report- Cost Estimate and Phasing of Phoenix Center Settlement Improvements 
Prese11tation Presenters: Vince DeLeonardis, CEO, AUCH, Gerald McClellan, IDS and Matt Gibb, Special 
Legal Counsel/Economic Development for the City of Pontiac · 

Recognition of Elected Officials 

Agenda Address 

Agenda Items 

Ordinance 
Department of Public Works (DPW) 
9. Adoption of an Ordinance to Amend City Ordinance, Chapter 114, Traffic and Vehicles, Aiiicle VI, Snow 

Emergency Routes (Second Reading) 

Resolutions 
Economic/Community Development: 
10. Resolution to authorize the Mayor to enter into an agreement with the McMillian Group Inc. for Home 

Demolition, Batch 16 at a cost not to exceed $140,780.00. 

11. Resolution to authorize the Mayor to enter into an agreement with Rightway Remediation for Asbestos 
Abatement, Batch 16 at a cost not to exceed $49,850.00. 

Communication from the Mayor 
12. City of Pontiac Audit Report for Year Ended June 30, 2019. Presented by Tracey Kasparek, Senior Manager, 

Governmental Services, Rehmann Robson. 

Public Comment 

Mayor, Clerk and Council Closing Comments 

Adjournment 





May 5, 2020 Study 

Call to order 

Official Proceedings 
Pontiac City Council 

151'1 Session of the Tenth Council 

A Study Session of the City Council of Pontiac, Michigan was called to order electronically on Tuesday, 
May 5, 2020 at 6:04 p.m. by Council President Kermit Williams. 

Roll Call 
Members Present: Cater, Miller, Pietila, Taylor-Burks, Watennan and Williams. 
Mayor Waterman was present. 
Clerk announced a quorum. 

Amendments to the Agenda 
20-168 Motion to receive and accept IDS Report recommendation resolution and schedule a 
special meeting. (Agenda add-on) Moved by Councilperson Pietila and second by Councilperson Miller. 

Discussion: Councilperson Miller rescinded her second. After more discussion, Councilperson Caiier 
seconded the motion but later rescinded his second. More discussion, Councilwoman Pietila rescinded her 
motion. Motion Failed. 

20-169 Motion to receive IDS Report and schedule a special meeting. (Agenda add-on) 
Moved by Councilperson Pietila and no second. Motion Failed. 

Approval of the Agenda 
20-170 Approve the agenda as is. Moved by Councilperson Miller and second by 
Councilperson vVaterman. 

Ayes: Taylor-Burks, Wate1n1an, Williams, Carter, Miller and Pietila 
No: None 
Motion Carried. 

Approval of the Minutes 

20-171 Approve meeting minutes of April 28, 2020. Council Member ·waterman wanted 
noted in the minutes that she was muted due to having technical issues with her connection. Moved 
by Councilperson Miller and second by Councilperson Taylor-Burks. 

Ayes: Watem1an, Williams, Caiier, Miller, Pietila and Taylor-Burks 
No: None 
Motion Carried. 

1 



May 5, 2020 Study 

Suspend the Rules 

20-172 
Burks. 

Suspend the rules. Move by Councilperson Pietila and second by Councilperson Taylor-

Ayes: Williams, Cmier, Miller, Pietila, Taylor-Burks, and Waterman 
No: None 
Motion Carried. 

20-1 73 Motion to move Public comments after District 2 vacancy interviews. Moved by 
Councilperson Pietila and second by Councilperson Wate1man. 

Ayes: Williams, Cmier, Miller, Pietila, Tylor-Burks and Waterman 
No: None 
Motion Carried. 

20-174 Council President Williams requested a roll call on the Interview Process that the 
Council agreed to for District 2 Vacancy. 

Ayes: Carter, Miller, Pietila, Taylor-Burks, Watem1an and Williams 
No: None 
Motion Carried. 

Public Comment 
Fifteen (15) individuals submitted a public conm1ent that was read by the City Clerk. 

Suspend the Rules 
20-175 Suspend the rules to vote on agenda items #3-items #6. Moved by Councilperson 
Pietila and second by Councilperson Carter. 

Resolutions 

Ayes: Miller, Pietila, Tylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams and Carter 
No: None 
Motion Carried. 

20-176 Resolution to approve a budget amendment for fiscal year 2019/2020 to establish the 
following accounts in Medical Marihuana Applications Dept. (255) account 101-255-728.000 
postage; account 101-255-731.003 computer equipment; account 101-255-804.001 legal services
Legal Advisor to the City Clerk; account 101-255-816.011 Prof Serv.- Planning Advisor to the City 
Clerk; account 101-255-902.005 public notices; account 101-255-942.002 copier supplies; transfer 
$32,300.00 from account 101-255-816.007 Prof Serv.-Financial Advisor to the City Clerk to the 
following accounts: 101-255.728.000 postage $100; 101-255-731.003 computer equipment $100; 101-
255-804.001 Prof Serv. Legal Services- Legal Advisor to the City Clerk $16,000; 101-255-816.011 
Prof Serv. Planning Advisor to the City Clerk $15,000.00; 101-255-902.005 public notices $1,000; 

2 



May 5, 2020 Study 

and 101-255-942.002 copier supplies $100. Moved by Councilperson Pietila and second by 
Councilperson Taylor-Burks. 

Whereas, the City of Pontiac timely approved the FY 2019-2020 budget on June 25, 2019; and 
Whereas, the adopted FY 2019-2020 General Fund ( 101) includes Medical Marihuana Applications Dept 
(255); and 
Whereas, the City of Pontiac received its first medical marihuana application on August 8, 2019; and 
Whereas, the 21-day application period for provisioning centers was January 6-27, 2020. The City 
received 103 provisioning center applications. As of March 6, 2020, the City has received a total of 108 
medical marihuana applications including 3 grower, 1 processor and 1 secure transporter applications; and 
Whereas, budget amendments to the Medical Marihuana Applications Dept. (255) are necessary to begin 
the medical marihuana application review process; and 
Whereas, the City Clerk is requesting that Finance establish the following accounts in Dept. (255) account 
101-255-728.000 postage; account 101-255-731.003 computer equipment; account 101-2.55-804.001 legal 
services- Legal Advisor to the City Clerk; account 101-255-816.011 Prof Serv.- Planning Advisor to the 
City Clerk; account 101-255-902.005 public notices; account 101-255-942.002 copier supplies; and 
Whereas, the City Clerk is requesting to transfer $32,300.00 from account 101-255-816.007 Prof Serv.
Financial Advisor to the City Clerk to the following accounts: 101-255.728.000 postage $100; 101-255-
731.003 computer equipment $100; 101-255-804.001 Prof Serv. Legal Services- Legal Advisor to the 
City Clerk $16,000; 101-255-816.011 Prof Serv. Planning Advisor to the City Clerk $15,000.00; 101-
255-902.005 public notices $1,000; 101-255-942.002 copier supplies $100; and 
Whereas, these budget amendments will provide the funding for the Clerk to obtain the professional 
expe1i assistance that he needs to begin the review process of medical marihuana applications; and 
Whereas, section 5 .106 of the Chatier states "after adoption of the appropriations ordinance, and upon at 
least one week's notice in a newspaper of general circulation in the City, the Council by a resolution of 
five members, may amend such ordinance to authorize the transfer of an unused balance appropriated for 
one purpose to another purpose, or to appropriate available revenues not previously appropriated."; and 
Now therefore, be it resolved that the City Council hereby approves a budget amendment for fiscal year 
2019-2020 to establish the following accounts in Dept. (255) account 101-255-728.000 postage; account 
101-255-731.003 computer equipment; account 101-255-804.001 legal services- Legal Advisor to the 
City Clerk; account 101-255-816.011 Prof Serv.- Planning Advisor to the City Clerk; account 101-255-
902.005 public notices; account 101-255-942.002 copier supplies; transfer $32,300.00 from account 101-
255-816.007 Prof Serv.-Financial Advisor to the City Clerk to the following accounts: 101-255. 728.000 
postage $100; 101-255-731.003 computer equipment $100; 101-255-804.001 Prof Serv. Legal Services
Legal Advisor to the City Clerk $16,000; 101-255-816.011 Prof Serv. Planning Advisor to the City Clerk 
$15,000.00; 101-255-902.005 public notices $1,000; and 101-255-942.002 copier supplies $100. 

Ayes: Pietila, Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams, Carter and Miller 
No: None 
Resolution Passed. 

20-177 Resolution to approve the agreement between the City and Kirk, Huth, Lange and 
Badalamenti, PLC to serve as the Professional Expert-Legal Advisor to the City Clerk at a cost not 

3 



May 5, 2020 Study 

to exceed 85,000.00 and authorize the Mayor to sign the agreement. Moved by Councilperson Pietila 
and second by Councilperson Carter. 

WHEREAS, the voters of the City of Pontiac approved the City of Pontiac Medical Marihuana Facilities 
Ordinance (Ordinance 2357 (B)) in 2018, and; 
WHEREAS, Ordinance 2357 (B) section 9 gives the Clerk the authority to "award permits "to any 
applicant for a permit to operate a grower, processor, secure transporter, or safety compliance", and; 
WHEREAS, Ordinance 2357 (B) section 9 states that the Clerk "shall assess, evaluate, score and rank 
each application based upon a sc01ing and ranking procedure developed by the clerk" for provisioning 
center applications, and; 
WHEREAS, Ordinance 2357 (B) section 9(j) states that "the Clerk may engage professional expert 
assistance in performing the clerk's duties and responsibilities under this ordinance", and: 
WHEREAS, the Clerk has selected Robert Huth, Jr., Esq., Kirk, Huth, Lange and Badalamenti, PLC to 
serve as the Professional Expert-Legal Advisor to the City Clerk at a cost not to exceed $85,000.00, and; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Pontiac City Council approves the agreement between the 
City of Pontiac and Kirk, Huth, Lange and Badalamenti, PLC to serve as the Professional Expert-Legal 
Advisor to the City Clerk at a cost not to exceed $85,000.00 and authorizes the Mayor to sign the 
agreement. 

Ayes: Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams, Caiier, Miller and Pietila 
No: None 
Resolution Passed. 

20-178 Resolution to approve the agreement between the City and Giffels Webster to serve 
as the Professional Expert-Planning Advisor to the City Clerk at a cost not to exceed $75,000.00 
and authorize the Mayor to sign the agreement. Moved by Councilperson Carter and second by 
Councilperson Taylor-Burks. 

WHEREAS, the voters of the City of Pontiac approved the City of Pontiac Medical Marihuana Facilities 
Ordinance (Ordinance 2357 (B)) in 2018, and; 
WHEREAS, Ordinance 2357 (B) section 9 gives the Clerk the authority to "award permits "to any 
applicant for a permit to operate a grower, processor, secure transporter, or safety compliance", and; 
WHEREAS, Ordinance 2357 (B) section 9 states that the Clerk "shall assess, evaluate, score and rank 
each application based upon a scoring and ranking procedure developed by the clerk" for provisioning 
center applications, and; 
WHEREAS, Ordinance 2357 (B) section 9(j) states that "the Clerk may engage professional expert 
assistance in performing the clerk's duties and responsibilities under this ordinance", and: 
WHEREAS, the Clerk has selected Giff els Webster to serve as the Professional Expert- Planning Advisor 
to the City Clerk at a cost not to exceed $75,000.00, and; 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Pontiac City Council approves the agreement between the 
City of Pontiac and Giff els Webster to serve as the Professional Expert- Planning Advisor to the City 
Clerk under the leadership of Jill Balun, AICP, Partner at a cost not to exceed $75,000.00 and authorizes 
the Mayor to sign the agreement. 

4 



May 5, 2020 Study 

Ayes: Waterman, Williams, Carter, Miller, Pietila and Taylor-Burks 
No: None 
Resolution Passed. 

20-179 Resolution to approve the agreement between the City and Grewal law PLLC to 
serve as the Hearing Officer in accordance with Ordinance 2357(B) City of Pontiac Medical 
Marihuana Facilities Ordinance at a cost not to exceed $45,000.00 and authorize the Mayor to sign 
the agreement. Moved by Councilperson Cmier and second by Councilperson Taylor-Burks. 

WHEREAS, the voters of the City of Pontiac approved the City of Pontiac Medical Marihuana Facilities 
Ordinance (Ordinance2357 (B)) in 2018, and; 
WHEREAS, Ordinance 2357 (B) section 9 gives the Clerk the authority to "award pem1its "to any 
applicant for a permit to operate a grower, processor, secure transporter, or safety compliance", and; 
WHEREAS, Ordinance 2357 (B) section 9 states that the Clerk "shall assess, evaluate, score and rank 
each application based upon a scoring and ranking procedure developed by the clerk" for provisioning 
center applications, and; 
WHEREAS, Ordinance 2357 (B) section 16 states that "any applicant or permittee aggrieved by the 
denial or revocation of a pemut or adverse decision under this ordinance may appeal to the clerk, who 
shall appoint a hearing officer to hear and evaluate the appeal and make a recommendation to the clerk", 
and: 
WHEREAS, the Clerk has appointed Jolm Fraser, Esq. and the law flnn of Grewal Law, PLLC to serve as 
the hearing officer under Ordinance 2357(B) at a cost not to exceed $45,000.00, and; 
·wHEREAS, other attorneys of the Grewal Law, PLLC may serve as the hearing officer if necessary and; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Pontiac City Council approves the agreement between the 
City of Pontiac and Grewal Law, PLLC to serve as the Hearing Officer under Ordinance 2357(B) at a cost 
not to exceed $45,000.00 and authoiizes the Mayor to sign the agreement. 

20-180 
Miller. 

Ayes: Williams, Cmier, Miller, Pietila, Taylor-Burks and Waterman 
No: None 
Resolution Passed. 

Suspend the Rules. Moved by Councilperson Tylor-Burks and second by Councilperson 

Ayes: Williams, Carter, Miller, Taylor-Burks and Waterman 
No: Pietila 
Motion Carried. 

First reading of an Ordinance to Amend City Ordinance, Chapter 114, Traffic and Vehicles, Article 
VI, Snow Emergency Routes. The Council does not need to take a vote on the first reading of an 
ordinance. 

20-181 Suspend the Rules to vote on agenda item #8. Moved by Councilperson Waterman and 
second by Councilperson Carter. 

5 



May 5, 2020 Study 

Ayes: Miller, Pietila, Taylor-Burks, Waten11an, Williams and Carter 
No: None 
Motion Carried. 

20-182 Resolution to approve the Annual Michigan Department of Transportation 
(MDOT) Act 51 Map Report as prepared by Dan Ringo, Interim DPW Director, adding 
Vanguard Drive, which title was acquired by the City on July 25, 2019, that: (1.) the 
center line of said street is described as: ROAD CENTERLINE DESCRIPTION -
VANGUARD DRIVE (60FT R.O.W.) Part of the South 1/2 of Section 19, T.3N., R.lOE, 
City of Pontiac, Oakland County, Michigan being more particularly described as: A 60-
Foot R.O:W. who's centerline is described as commencing at the Southwest corner of said 
Section 19, said point being Remonumentation corner recorded in Liber 21052, on page 
154, Oakland County Records; thence N00°13'31 "W, 4.99 feet along the ,vest line of 
Section 19 to a Property Controlling Corner, (previously recorded as the Southwest Corner 
of Section 19, T.3N., R.lOE.), said point being the westerly extension of the south line of 
Vanguard Drive, variable width -public (as recorded in Liber 41530, Pages 389-391, 
Oakland County Records); thence continuing N00°13'31 ""V, 30.00 feet to a point on said 
,vest line of Section 19, said point being the centerline intersection of US-24 (Telegraph 
Road) and Vanguard Drive, said point also being the POINT OF BEGINNING; thence 
along the Centerline of Vanguard Drive S89°16'27"E, 2275.83 feet to the POINT OF 
ENDING. All bearings are in relation to the Replat No. 4 to Oakland County 
Condominium Subdivision Plan No. 1451, Exhibit "B" to the Master Deed of OP 
Condominium, Oakland County Records. ( 2.) Vanguard Drive is located in City of Pontiac 
right-of-way and is under the control of the City of Pontiac. (3.) Vanguard Drive is a public 
street and is for public street purposes. (4.) Vanguard Drive is accepted into the municipal 
street system and is open to the public for public street use on or before July 25, 2019. 
(This item was defen-ed from the Ap1il 28, 2020 City Council Meeting.) Moved by 
Councilperson Miller and second by Councilperson Taylor-Burks. 

,vHEREAS, the City of Pontiac did, on July, 25, 2019, acquire title to Vanguard Diive, and; 
,vHEREAS, it is necessary to furnish ce1iain infonnation to the State of Michigan to place this 
street within the City Street System for the purpose of obtaining funds under Act 51, P.A. 1951 
as amended, and; 
NOW, THEREFORE IT IS RESOLVED: 

1. That the center line of said street is described as: 
ROAD CENTERLINE DESCRIPTION - VAN GUARD DRIVE (60FT R.O.W.) 
Part of the South 1/2 of Section 19, T.3N., R.l0E, City of Pontiac, Oakland County, Michigan 
being more particularly described as: 
A 60-Foot R.O.W. who's centerline is desciibed as commencing at the Southwest corner of said 
Section 19, said point being Remonumentation corner recorded in Liber 21052, on page 154, 

6 



May 5, 2020 Study 

Oakland County Records; thence N00° 13 '31 "W, 4. 99 feet along the West line of Section 19 to a 
Property Controlling Corner, (previously recorded as the Southwest Corner of Section 19, T.3N., 
R.l OE.), said point being the westerly extension of the south line of Vanguard Drive, variable 
width -public (as recorded in Liber 41530, Pages 389-391, Oakland County Records); · 
thence continuing N00°13'3 l "vV, 30.00 feet to a point on said West line of Section 19, said point 
being the centerline intersection of US-24 (Telegraph Road) and Vanguard D1ive, said point also 
being the POINT OF BEGINNING; 
thence along the Centerline of Vanguard Drive S89° 16'27"E, 2275.83 feet to the POINT OF 
ENDING. 
All bearings are in relation to the Replat No. 4 to Oakland County Condominium Subdivision 
Plan No. 1451, Exhibit "B" to the Master Deed of OP Condominium, Oakland County Records. 
2. Vanguard Diive is located in City of Pontiac right-of-way and is under the control of the 
City of Pontiac. 
3. Vanguard Dive is a public street and is for public street purposes. 
4. Vanguard Drive is accepted into the municipal street system and is open to the public for 
public street use on or before July 25, 2019. 

Ayes: Pietila, Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams, Catier and Miller 
No: None 
Resolution Passed. 

20-183 Suspend the rules to vote on agenda item #9. Moved by Councilperson Miller and 
second by Councilperson Waterman. 

Ayes: Tylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams, Miller and Pietila 
No: Carter 
Motion Carried. 

20-184 Resolution to approve the Annual Michigan Department of Transportation 
(MDOT) Act 51 Map Report as prepared by Dan Ringo, Interim DPW Director, adding Diston 
Road (130 ft. R.O.W.) and that (1) the center line of said street is described as: Part of the East 1/2 
of Section 32, T.3N., R.lOE, City of Pontiac, Oakland County, Michigan being more particularly 
described as: A 130-Foot R.o;w. who's centerline is described as commencing at the Southeast 
corner of said Section 32; thence N0l 0 31 '\V, 2006.42 feet along the East Line of said section 32 to a 
point of curvature; thence 304.12 feet along a curve to the left (radius 430.00 feet, central angle 
40°31'24", long chord bears N21°46'42"W 297.82 feet) to a point, said point being the centerline 
intersection of Franldin and Diston Road, said point also being the POINT OF 
BEGINNING; thence continuing along the centerline of Diston Road 369.30 feet along a curve to 
the left (radius 430.00 feet, central angle 49°12'26", long chord bears N66°38'37"W 358.05 feet) to a 
point of tangency; thence continuing along the Centerline ofDiston Road S88°45'10"W, 684.56 feet 
to the POINT OF ENDING, All bearings are in relation to Ball Park Subdivision (recorded as 
Document Number 23319, Liber 46 of Plats on Page 8, Oaldand County Records); (2) Diston Road 
is located in City of Pontiac right-of-way and is under the control of the City of Pontiac; (3) Diston 

7 

1 
i 



May 5, 2020 Study 

Road is a public street and is for public street purposes; and (4) Diston Road is accepted into the 
municipal street system and is open to the public for public street use on or before December 31, 
2019. Moved by Councilperson Miller and second by Councilperson Pietila. 

WHEREAS, the City of Pontiac did on or before July 30, 2019 acquire title to Diston Drive, and 
WHEREAS, it is necessary to furnish ce1iain information to the State of Michigan to place this street 
within the City Street System for the purpose of obtaining funds under Act 51, P.A. 1951 as amended, 
and; 
NOW, THEREFORE IT IS RESOLVED: 

1. That the center line of said street is described as: 
ROAD CENTERLINE DESCRIPTION - DISTON ROAD 
(130 ft. R.O.W.) 
Part of the East 1/2 of Section 32, T.3N., R.l0E, City of Pontiac, Oakland County, Michigan being more 
particular! y described as: 
A 130-Foot R.O.W. who's centerline is described as commencing at the Southeast comer of said Section 
32; thence NO 1 °31 'W, 2006.42 feet along the East Line of said section 32 to a point of curvature; thence 
304.12 feet along a curve to the left (radius 430.00 feet, central angle 40°31'24", long chord bears 
N21 °46'42"W 297 .82 feet) to a point, said point being the centerline intersection of Franklin and Diston 
Road, said point also being the POINT OF BEGINNING; 
thence continuing along the centerline of Diston Road 369.30 feet along a curve to the left (radius 430.00 
feet, central angle 49°12'26", long chord bears N66°38'37"W 358.05 feet) to a point of tangency; thence 
continuing along the Centerline ofDiston Road S88°45'10"W, 684.56 feet to the POINT OF ENDING. 
All bearings are in relation to Ball Park Subdivision (recorded as Document Number 23319, Liber 46 of 

Plats on Page 8, Oakland County Records) 
2. Diston Road is located in City of Pontiac right-of-way and is under the control of the City of 
Pontiac. 
3. Diston Road is a public street and is for public street purposes. 
4. Diston Road is accepted into the municipal street system and is open to the public for public 
street use on or before December 31, 2019. 

Ayes: Waterman, Williams, Caiier, Miller, Pietila and Taylor-Burks 
No: None 
Resolution Passed. 

Mayoral Monthly Reports 
Received Monthly Check Register. (The check registers for March 13, 20 and 27, 2020; April 3, 9 and 17, 
2020 are attached. The check register for April 24, 2020 has not been posted,on the website.) 

Received Personnel Monthly Staff Report 

Received City Credit Card Statement 
(Per the Mayor's office, the PNC April credit card statement has been sent to City Council.) 

Communications from the Mayor 

8 



May 5, 2020 Study 

Proclamation~ Mental Health Awareness Month~ May 2020. This will be back next week with a joint 
Resolution from the Mayor and City Council. 

Received 2020-2021 Budget Calendar 
Received Blight & Demolition Repmi 

Point of Privilege to Councilwoman Patrice Waterman. 

Adjournment 
Council President Kermit Williams adjourned the meeting at 9: 19 p.m. 

9 

GARLAND S DOYLE 
INTERIM CITY CLERK 



TI 



City of Pontiac 

PROCLAMAnfION 
In Rl:'cognition of May 2020 

MENTAL HEALTI-I AWARENESS lVI ONTH 
JYHEREAS, mental he;d1h is impunam ii11· our indi1·idual 11 di-h:ing and I iralify. ;1s 11 e!l ;1s that lli' our fomilie,. 

communitks. and i.u<nc,se,: and 

Jf'flr..l?EAS, at kast 8A millil111 i\111<.'ricam ;mwidc care to an adult with an cmotlc1nal or mental illni::ss: anJ 

fVHEREAS, J 7% ofynuth (6-17 year,) experience a mental health disorder that. ii'untrcalt:d. can kad lo school 
failure. pliy,kul illne,s. subsum.::<: u~c. jail and <:Yen suicick: and 

fVHEREAS. May 7,1i has been dc,.ignaled the National Childrcn·s 1'.kntul l knlth ;\wur~ncss Day; and 

fVHEREAS, one in eight of all visits w lJ.:S. emergency ckpartmcnt., nrc related t,1 mental hcal1h and substance 
use Jisordc:rs: and 

1VlfEREAS, mental ill:1css is hin\igicnll: h;iscd brain disorder that rnnnoI he 01 cn:omc 1im1ugh .. ,1 ill p,mer'' 
and is not rdaicd tn a 1..ic(~et in a person\; ··character .. or intcl!ig-:ncc: nnd 

JYHERE"AS, mental heaich r;;CO\ cry i,: ;:., _:ourncy of healing and tran,formation. enabling people 11 ith n mental 
illness to li\c> inn c"mnnnit> of his or h1:r choicc whik striving to achie,c his nr 11<.:r i'ull pokntial: 
and 

1VHEREAS, m1:11tal hcaiii, i'<cc,>\ <:r) 11<11 onl:, bc-cctits indiviJuals 11ith rncnt;d hcnlth disnrdcrs hy focusing llll 
lileir abili!ic, 10 li,c. 11ork. kurn ;md rully purticipnk and cnnt:·ib,:te ll> our suc:ict\. hut also enriches 
the cuilur~ ,,,r {;·,:, corn:nunit: Ek: :md 

1VHEREAS, thl? 0;1lln11d C,1111T, CommuniI) I k:11:h ',ct1rnr', /()('IL\ L and its sen ice' prn1 i(kr agencies. are 
Cl)ll1lllittcd to inspiring hupc. cmpo11cTing peopk. nnd strcngthcnin!,'. con11m1nitk,. 

THEREFORE, BE JT RESOL J,'ED, !, Dr. Deirdre Waterman. 1\fayor of 1hi:: City oi' Pontiac. in 
conjunction 11ith rl1c Pontl;ic Cit::, Coun,iL ,,11 bdn!fofthc entire community, hy this Proclamation. 
recognize :Vh\y 2020 as :Vh:nta\ lkalth Month and join in OC! !N's c:ill to our citizens. gowrnment 
agencies, p11hlk and private in,ti!utions, husincssc, and sdHwis to n.:<.:lli11tnil our state to increasing 
awareness and under,tanding of mental illncs,, nnd the ntcd for appropriat,; and accc,sibk ,1::rvicc, 
for all pcopk with memal illn.:,,es to promote 1\:c,rvcry. 

\'1.ayor Deirdre Waterman 

Council President Kermit Williams Council President Pro-Tern Randy Carter 

Councilwoman Patrice Waterman ,Councilwoman iVfary Pietila 

Councilwoman G!oria !Hiller 



I 



PROCLAMATION 
In Recognition of the Pontiac's Native Son & National Football League Draftee 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

May 12, 2020 

the people of Pontiac are proud to honor Pontiac·s Native Son KJ Hamler. a standout 
athlete in Pontiac Youth Recreation 11·here he participated and showed promise in youth 
sports: and 

KJ Hamler continued his stellar journey at Orchard Lake St. Mary's Preparatory School 
where he led the team in capturing back-to-back Michigan state football championship 
titles in 2014 and 2015. before moving on to finish his high school career at l1v!G 
Academy in Florida: and 

KJ Harnla excelled on the gridiron as a collegiate football rluycr, quickly establishing 
himself as one of the best all-purpose rlayers in the country. breaking speed records and 
gaining notoriety as an /\II-Big Ten selection while playing wide receiver at Penn State: 
and 

KJ Hamler al,o e\cdled in the cla,srnom at Penn and cnntinues to be a role model for 
fellow students on and off the tie Id: and 

it is a pleasure to grant this e:-.rres,ion cif the City·, esteem tc, KJ Hamkr upon his 
selection by the Denver Br,,ncc,s in the 2020 National Football League Draft. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED. I. Dr. Deirdre Waterman. Mayor of the City of Pontiac. 
in conjunction ll'ith the Pontiac City Council. on behalf of the entire community. by this 
Proclamation. do hereby honor and recognize KJ Hamler. one of Pontiac's most promising 
and remarkable athletes. for his outstanding athleticism and sportsmanship and extend our 
best ll'ishes to him for many years of success in his career. 

Mayor Deirdre Waterman 

Council President Kermit Williams Council Pro Tern Randy Carter 

Councilwoman Patrice Waterman Councilwoman Mary Pietila 

Councilwoman Gloria Miller Councilwoman Doris Taylor Burks 





May 1, 2020 

MAYOR 

Cn'Y OF PONTIAC 

MAYOR'S PROPOSED BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEARS 2021-202.5 

Dear Honorable Council Members and Citizens of Pontiac: 

As Mayor of the City of Pontiac and in accordance with the Michigan Uniform Budget Act, (PA 2 of 1968 as amended) 

and Article V, Chapter 1 of the City of Pontiac Charter, I am submitting for your consideration the proposed budgets 

for fiscal years 2021, 2022, 2023, 2024, and 2025. The fiscal year for the five budgets begins on July 1st and ends on 

June .30th
, As mandated by the State of Mlchigan, all funds are structurally balanced and are based on estimated 

revenues, expenditures, and available fund balances. 

The total FY 2021 Proposed Annual Budget for the City of Pontiac is $99,637,873, When compared to FY 2020 

($83,494,180.00) this reflects an increase of 19.3%, or a difference of $16,143,696. Per the budget, this assumes that 

the city will need to provide a means of financing for the necessary repairs for the city to be in compliance with the 

Phoenix Center Settlement agreement. Failure to begin the necessary repairs as soon as possible will put the city 

and its residents in danger of possible penalties and tax levies due to a breach in the agreement - a danger lhat 

neither the city nor the residents can afford, which is illustrated in the paragraphs below, 

That being said, the estimation of available fund balance is based upon the successful fulfillment of the settlement 

agreements of the Phoenix Center and CPREA retiree health litigations, There is a November 1, 2020 deadline for 

the Phoenix Center settlement agreement which was approved by City Council in November 2018. Settlement 

terms for the CPREA retiree health litigation will restore city obligated health insurance coverages to our eligible 

retirees once the plan is approved by the IRS. Failure of the city to successfully complete either of these terms of 

agreement would adversely affect the financial stability and the good bond rating status that the city has now 

achieved. 

Current financial projections indicate that the total General Fund balance will remain at an appropriate level of 

$20,924,754 by the end of FY 2020, of which $15,594,724 is unassigned fund balance available for use in the FY 2021 

budget. For the FY 2021 general fund budget, we have considered the impact of the COVID 19 virus on both the 

city's state shared revenue and income tax revenue, For state shared revenue, we have used the State's most recent 

estimate of state shared revenue for FY 2021 available which is dated as of February 6, 2020. Due to this estimate 

being dated before social distancing measures were enforced, the city's proposed FY 2021 budget reflects a 5% 

decrease from the State's estimate. As of the date of this letter, the State has not released any substantially reliable 

estimates that consider the impact for COVID 19 for FY 2021 state shared revenue. Those estimates are expected 

sometime in May 2020. In terms of income tax revenue and the impact of the COVID 19 virus, initial revenue trends 

and increased economic development in the city resulted in an estimated FY 2021 income tax revenue of 

$16,770,000 before the State initiated social distancing measures, For conservatism, the proposed FY 2021 budget 

reflects a 15% decrease from that amount for an estimated gross income tax revenue of $14,254,500. 

47450 \Voodward Avenue "' Pontiac, Michigan 48342 

Direct:(248) 758-3181 • Appointments: (248) 758-3133 • Fax: (248) 7S8-3292 

R-m,-iil: DVJaterman(noontiac.mi.uswww.pontiac.mi.us 



This is a decrease of $107,575 from current FY 2020 projected income tax revenue when netted against estimated 

refunds. Due to the unknown nature of the true impact of the COVID 19 virus on two major sources of revenue for 

the city, we intend to monitor trends and information as it becomes available and provide Council with any necessary 

budget amendments to revenue during FY 2021. The proposed general fund budget for FY 2021 reflects total 

revenues of $35,559,302 and total expenditures of $41,853,579 for a total use of fund balance of $5,294,277. A 

breakdown of these figures can be seen below: 

Other Revenue, 
1,837,482, 5% 

Charges. for Service, ' 

1,048,900 I 3% 

Jnterest and Rents, . 
751,800 I 2% 

IJcenses and Permits, __ 

178,90{) I 1% 

Other Functions, _ 
2,258,844, 5% 

Recreation and Culture, _ 
3,704,861, 9% 

Community and Economic 
Development, 1,971,747·; s% 

General Government, 
6,547,791, 16%.,,, 

Genera! Fund Revenues FY 2021 

_ Fines and Fmfeits, 

8,000,0% 

_ Federal Grants, 

20,000 0% 
Transfers In, 62,725, ' 

0% 

General Fund Expenditures FY 2021 
Transfers Out, 

2,919,503 , 7% 

Public Works, 2,629,021 
,6% 



The use of the $5,294,2T7 of fund balance is detailed as follows: 

19-2.0 Projected Fund Use of fund 

Fund Balance Category Balance balance 

20-21 Mayor's 

Recommended Fund 

Balance 

Non Spendable 30,030 30,030 

Committed - Purchase of PYREC 3,200,000 (3,150,000) 50,000 

Assigned- Phoenix Center Settlen112nt payment 2,100,000 {700,000) 1,400,000 

Unassigned ____ 15~,_59_4~,7_2_4~(~~,4_4_4,~2_77~)_*_· ____ 14~,_15_0~,4_4_7 

Total ===..,;;,;;,;;.,,,~-==""',:;;;;;~-=J.===•=~~~~= 

Income Tax Loss due to COVID 19 (estimated) {107,675) 

State Shared Revenue Loss due to COVID-19 (estimated) (39,945) 

Increase of Oakland County Sheriff contract & addition of DPU Unit (537,225) 

Increase of Waterford Township fire Department contract (384,657) 

Increase of Police and Fire Pension contribution based on actuarial study (413,550) 

All other revenues net of expendltures _____ 3~8,_77_5_ 

(1,444,277) * 

The use of unassigned fund balance is mainly related to non-discretionary costs due to previously executed contracts 
and pension requirements. Below is a chart showing the discretionary vs non-discretionary costs in the general fund: 

a Discretionary ~ Non-Discretion;:iry 

Due to the lack of discretionary costs available for budget reduction and expected decreases in revenue due to the 
impact of the COVID 19 virus, a use of unassigned fund balance is necessary in order to provide the same level of 
service to the residents of the city in FY 2021, 

Further, this impact to fund balance limits the city in the ability to provid•e general fund dollars to fund other 
ambitions, such as $140M in estimated total road project repairs and $7.SM needed to fund a fully operational DPW 
snow plowing fleet and salt barn. Additionally, the Deputy Mayor and Finance Department are conducting. a 
feasibility study to determine the cost effectiveness of in-sourcing the administration and implementation of federal· 
grant programs. Previously the city had a staff of 5 people to administer federal grants. 



Fortunately, the city's past efforts to improve its finances and gradually increase the unassigned fund balance of the 

general fund year over year has shielded the city from the necessity to drastically scale down operations during the 

unforeseen circumstance of the COVID 19 virus. In fact, this exact type of unforeseen circumstance is why 

municipalities are recommended to keep fund balances at a healthy level. A $14,150,268 budgeted unassigned fund 

balance for FY 2021 leaves ample availability for additional use of fund balance if budgeted revenue must be 

decreased further th,m currently estimated once the full impact of the COVID 19 virus is known, while also staying 

in compliance with the city's fund balance policies. 

In closing, I would like to express my appreciation to the city's outstanding workforce who strives to provide the 

dependable city services, especially during these uncertain times. I would also like to commend the Executive staff 

and Finance department for their contributions in the preparation of this year's annual budget. 

Thank you also to the City Council President and Council members for your input in the development of this budget. 

Through a cooperative effort, we can continue to plan and build the city's path toward economic recovery and 

viability. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Dr. Deirdre Waterman 

Milyor 

City of Pontiac 



I 



Medical Marihuana Application Review 

Roles and Responsibilities for the City Clerk 

1) Responsible for accepting applications; reviewing grower, processor, secure transporter, and safety compliance 
applications; awarding Medical Marihuana permits and appointing a hearing officer to hear appeals. 

2) The Clerk shall assess, evaluate, score and rank each application based upon a scoring and ranking procedure 

developed by the clerk. (Ordinance 2357(8) Section 9(f)) 

3) The City Clerk may engage professional expert assistance in performing the Clerk's duties and responsibilities 
under this ordinance (Ordinance 2357(8) section 90)) 

l 
Financial Advisor 

Financial Advisor to the City Clerk 
SRT Consulting, LLC 

Sherman J. Taylor, JD CPA 

Application Sections to Review 

Content and Sufficiency 
Financial Background subcategory 9{f) (1) 
Economic Benefits subcategory 9{f) {1) 
Managerial Resources 9(f) (4) 

Financial Resources 9(f) (5) 

Job Creation 9(f) (6) 

I Citv Clerk l 
I 

I 
I Special Assistant to the City Clerk J 

The City Clerk will score the following Provisioning 
Center Application sections: 
Content and Sufficiency of Information 
Background Information subcategory 9(f) (1) 
Community Development subcategory 9(f) (1) 
Philanthropic and Community Improvement 9(f) (7) 

I Review Team 
I 

I 

Planning Staff and Planning Advisor 
Staff 
Vern Gustafsson and Donovan Smith 
Application Sections to Review 
Content and Sufficiency of Information Facility 
subcategory 9(f) (1) 
Land Use 9(f) (2) 

Community Impact 9(f) (3) 

Physical Improvements 9(f) (8) 

Planning Advisor to the City Clerk 
Giffels Webster 
Jill Bahm, AICP, Partner 
Compliance Review of Planning 

I 
l 

legal Advisor 
Legal Advisor to the City Clerk 
Kirk , Huth, Lange and 

Badalamenti, PLC 
Robert S. Huth, Jr., Esq. 
Application Sections to Review 

Content and Sufficiency 
Patient Education subcategory 
9(f) (1) 

Compliance Review for Non
Planning Sections 

-I 

Building 
Wade Trim 

Application Sections to 
Review 

Content and Sufficiency 
Facility subcategory 9(f)(1) 

Fire 
Waterford Regional 

Application Sections to 
Review 

Content and Sufficiency 
Facility subcategory 9(f)(1) 



Medical Marihuana Application Appeals 

Hearing Officer 

Grewal Law, PLLC 

John W. Fraser, Esq. 

Medical 

Marihuana 

Commission 

Appointed by the 

Mayor 



in n i I dvi r 

t th 

it I r 



J
··-,1 I 

d 

Sherman J Taylor JD CPA received his bachelor's degree in Business Administration in 
Accounting and Taxation from Grand Valley State University in 2008. From there, he 
moved to Washington D.C. to begin working with Truist, Inc. (now Frontstream) a 
technology company which leverages technology to facilitate corporate giving. After 
working with local non-profits including the Internal Revenue Service's low-income 
taxpayer clinic at Howard University, he went on to study public interest law at the 
University of the District Columbia's David A Clarke School of Law. As a student, he 
worked in both the low-income taxpayer's clinic as well as the community development 
clinic. Upon graduating, he accepted an offer to work for a boutique CPA firm focused on 
providing valuation and litigation support services. As a senior staff accountant, he led 
engagements focused on projecting cash flow and forecasting sales trends to evaluate 
the worth and viability of both budding and established enterprises. 

His work with Michigan Cannabis companies began in 2017 - assisting several firms in 
the application process and beyond. Since then, he has continued to provide accounting, 
tax, and legal services to several cannabis companies in and around the state of 
Michigan. He's given multiple lectures on cannabis taxation and wrote numerous 
periodicals including, "When money grows on Michigan Trees, The Taxation of Medical 
Marihuana under the Michigan Medical Marijuana Facilities Licensing Act," published in 
the Oakland County Bar Journal in 2018. 



L al dvi r 

t h 

1ty I r 



5/1/2020 Attorney Robert Huth - Kirk, Huth, Lange & Badalamenti, PLCKirk, Huth, Lange & ,_ 'qlarnenti, PLC 

Rob Huth attended Murray State University (B.S. and chosen "Outstanding Student Leader" by 

Faculty) ,:incl received his Juris Doctorate from th,c=: Michigan State University (cum /.:iucle) in '198'.l 

While in law school, !Vlr. Huth wrote for the Law Review. 

Rob W,?ls ran keel first academically in his class when he accepted an offer to join the Dykema law 

firm as a suITImer associate. He practiced at Dykema until he left in ·1992 to run for U.S. Congress. 

Mr. Huth serve cl as a Harrison Township Trustee from ·1988 until ·1992. In August of 1992 Rob joined 

Robert l<irk to start building a Macomb County Law firrn. 

fVlr. Huth has been appointed by the Attorney General as a Macomb County Public Administrator 

and Special Assistant Attorney General. Rob is a member of the Municipal Law Section of the 

Michigan Bar Association. He has served as Shelby Township Attorney since 1996 and Harrison 

Tovvnship Attorney since 2006. He works to assist the firm in its representation of more than 30 

other municipal corporations. 

Rob's e;<pertise is in municipal m.:itters ,-elating to litigation, ordinance clr,=ifting and misdemeanor 

prosecutions and general litigation. During the "C:ire,:1t Recession" he was appointee/ a founding 

member of the Michigan Government Turnaround Association and in the that capacity was ofi:en 

callee/ upon by the I\1lichigan Treasurer to assis~ municipalities during difficult fin,mcial times, 

Rob, Suzanne and their t~ree children enjoy sp(:"ncling time in 1\/orthem Michigan. Rob's fa\/or"ite ow 

of doors activities are ice fishing and snowboarding. Since 2010 Rob and Suzanne are happy they 

have been able to fine/ time to help Detroit Loyola High School. 

¥ H -ffi 

Practice Areas 
Labor and Employment Law & Litigation 

Probate & Estate Planning 

Municipal Law & Litigation 

Business Law & Commercial Litigation 

Personal Injury 

https://www.kirkhuthlaw.com/attorneys/robert-huth/ 

= ¥Ad '" 

2/6 



511/2020 Attorney Robert Huth - l<irk, Huth, Liinge & Badala111enli, PLCl<irk, Huth, Lan9e /!, Badalamenti, PLC 
-- - .-v~;-•.-• •---••------• ·~·- -- .• ~. "·~~•- - ..........__~---·- ,-~-

Background 

1\/lun-ay St.Jte University (8.5., I 9SS) 

Michigan Stat(~ University (J.D. with Honors, ·1989) 

Eastern District for the State of Michigan 

Michigan 

Affiliation & Honors 
Notre Dame Prep Board Membe1- 2009-20'\ 9 

Loyola High School D,~troit football suppnrte( 20 IO to 1xese11t 

Member Sc, ,l\ndrews Cc:tholic Church 15 ye.Jrs 

1\/lemb,21· of variou·~ group·:; thal suppon Thoroughbr:=:d Hors::: Racing 

"This law flnn has a number of knovvleclgeable and cordial attorneys Lo 

help vdth 1110:-;L types of cases. Hired them because they vvere highly 

reco111111endecl. 11 

D fVl Peters 

Three c:ornn1nnities Sue Drugrnakers Over Opioids 

https://www.kirkhuthlaw,com/attorneys/robert-huth/ 3/6 



lannin dvis r 

t th 

ity I r 



giffels -l 1 

webster 

YEARS OF EXPERIENCE 
22 

EDUCATION 
Master of Urban and Regional 

Planning, University of Michigan 

Bachelor of A11s in 

Communications/English, 

University of Michigan 

Form-based Code Institute, 

Alumnus 

National Charrette Institute, Core 

Level Certificate 

GERTI FICATIONS 
American Institute of Certified 

Planners (American Planning 

Association) 

Michigan Association of 

Planners 

SPECIAL EXPERTISE 
Downtown Development 

Land Use/Planning 

Zoning 

Review Process 

Public Engagement 

Design 

Placemaking 

Training/Education 

GIFFELS WEBSTER RESUME 01.19 

Jill Bahm, AIC 
Partner 
Jill Bahm is a Partner at Giffels Webster and has a broad planning background that includes work in both 
the public and private sector. Jill's municipal experience as a city planner and DDA executive director, 
combined with her commercial real estate experience, design, marketing and promotional skills, allows her 
the opportunity to assist clients with a variety of projects. Jill also enjoys exploring how new technologies 
can be used to engage the public and improve service delivery. Jill serves on the Main Street Oakland 
County Advisory Board and the Michigan Association of Planning Information & Education Committee. 

Land Use Planning 
Master Plan Update (2019), Rochester Hills 
Comprehensive Plan (2018), Brighton 
Capital Improvement Plan (2018), St. Johns 
Capital Improvement Plan (2018), Lathrup Village 
Comprehensive Development Plan (2018), DeWitt Twp 
Comprehensive Plan (2017), City of Croswell 
Tech Village Master Plan/ Framework Study (2016), Grand Blanc Twp 
Master Plan Amendment (2018), Bloomfield Twp 
Downtown Master Plan (2015), City of Clawson 
Master Plan (2014), City of Lathrup Village 

Recreation Planning 
Recreation Plan (2018-2022), City of Sylvan Lake 
Recreation Plan (2018-2022), City of Brighton 
Recreation Plan (2017-2021 ), Grand Blanc 
Recreation Plan (2017-2021), City of Croswell 
Recreation Plan (2016-2020), City of Lathrup Village 
Recreation Plan (2016-2020), China Twp 
General Management Plans (2008-2016), State of Michigan DNR 
Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund Grant Application Assistance (2018), White Lake Twp (S1 .4M Awarded} 

Zoning 
Sign Ordinance, City of Ann Arbor (2018-2019) 
Zoning Code Update (2017), City of Brighton 
Tech Village Form-based Code (2017), Grand Blanc Twp 
Downtown Zoning Updates (2017), City of Clawson 
Zoning Ordinance Audit (2016), Grand Blanc Twp 
Zoning Ordinance Audit (2015), City of Flint 
Zoning Ordinance Audit (2015), City of Brighton 
Zoning and Municipal Code (2014-2015), Watertown Township 
Zoning Ordinance and Form-based Districts (2012), City of Ruston, Louisiana 
Zoning Ordinance and Form-based Districts (2011), City of Lathrup Village 
Township Center District Zoning (2015), West Bloomfield Twp 
Sign Ordinance Update, West Bloomfield Twp 

Economic Development 
Technology Village Marketing Materials (2017), Grand Blanc Twp 
Economic Development Sti-ategy (2014), City of Wixom 
Redevelopment Ready Best Practices in Zoning and Development Review - Training Program (2013-2014), Michigan 
Economic Development Corporation 
Tax Increment Finance Plan Assistance (2014), City of Farmington Hills 
Tax Increment Finance Plan (2012), Ferndale Downtown Development Authority 

Ongoing Planning Services 
City of Bloomfield Hills 
City of Brighton 
China Twp 
City of Lathrup Village 
City of Sylvan Lake 
City of Clawson 

DIVERSE INSIGHT. LASTING DESIGNS. GREAT COMMUNITIES. 



di al 
rihuana 

H rin . ffi r 



John W. Fraset 
2290 Science Parkway 
()ketno:,, i\,fT -!88Ci-J. 

.S 17 Yl3- 11lOO 
j fr:is er@} l·grcw~ Lcom 

EDUCATTON 
Michiga11 Slate University College of Law, r\1,t l,:111:,ing, \[1 
J uds DoctOJ', .r1111w1r1 t11111 /1111d,1, l\by 2D IS 

o GPA 4.0, Class Rank: l /:2S9 

o Jurisprudence Awards (highest gr:1ck) in: Mong,1gcs; Law & Inrerprct,,tion: Fcclernl 
Jurisdiction; ,\ntitrnst Law; Copyright Law; Constitutional Law IT; [<,quity; Property; 
Contracts; and Research, \V1·iting & Analysis 

o Michigan State Law Review, lVfamgi11g Ec!itoi: 

Ce11trnl IVIichigan University, Mt. Plem;nnt, MI 
Bachelot of Science, c11111 lrlllile, Philosophy and Political Science, i'vfay 20 l l 

PROFESSIONAL LICENSES 
State Bar ofiVIichigatl - Licensed l:o practice in all State of i\Iichigan comts. 
United States Coutt of Appeals fot the Sixth Circuit. 
United States District Court for the Eastern District ufMichigun. 
United States District Coul't fot· the Western Distl'ict oflVI1chiga11, 

United States District Court fot· the District of Colorado. 
United States District Coutt fol' the Southern District ofindianu. 

U:-'.G,\L EXJlERlENCF 
Grewal Law PL.LC, Okernos, i\U 
Associate Attorney, September 2017 - Pre;ent 

o Prncticc ,-\r<c:1s: C,111n,1bis bw, nirnin,11 bw, ci\-iJ litig:1cio11, bu::inco:: l:1w :rnd litigaliu11, :iud 
appclhtc li\w, 

o Pr:1<:lir:e Group Le,id,:r fur r:irm's (,umabi, L,1w prnciicc grnup. 

" Select Profe:,sional Experience: 
o Represent Entrepreneurs :incl Investors frnm inccpciun rhruugh liccnsure and beyond 

for medical and adult u:,e rnarijuan:1 businesses. 
a Successfully represented businesses secure mcclical and adult-use marijuana 

licensing in municipalities across the State of _l\,[ichigan. 

" Successfully represented applicants initi;dly denied by the Bmeau of J\,fedirnl 
i\farihuana Regulation secure licensure through administrative and appellate 
processes. 

o Draft and Evaluate Medical and £\dult-Use 1V[aJ:ijuana Business Applications and 
Materials in accordance with local municipal ordinances, Medical :tvfotihuana Facilities 
Licensing Act, Michigan Regulation and T,uation of ]\,fai:ihuana Act, and all applic,1b1e 
rules promulgated by Marijuarnt Regulator)' Agency. 

o Argued Ptop/8 /J, S/;a,1 I.-:311111 M11//J;1s before the Michigan Supreme Court in i\fay 2019. 

Pagel of3 



White Law PLLC, Okemos, MI 
Associate Attomey, October 20 l :i -August 20 I 7 

0 Practice Areas: Civil litigation, business law and litigation, appellate law, cl'im.inal lnw, estnte 
planning, l'eal property law, and intellectual property law. 

o Select Professional Experience: 
o Jarrnary 2016 - Ap1:il 2017 - Successfully argued and won a motion fol' immunity under 

Section 4 of the l\Iichigan i.\Iedical Madhuana Act following a two-day eYidentiary 
hearing, resulting in dismissal of numerous felony charges in the 30th Circuit Court. The 
People appealed, and the Comt of Appeals unanimously affil'mcd in fo,-ol' of my client 
in a published opinion h1 People 11 Al,11111d, wlichigan Comt of Appeals Docket No. 
331-W8. 

ACADEivIIC EXPERIENCE 
Western Michigan University Cooley Law School, Lansing, rvII 
Adjunct Professor of Law, August 2018 - Present 

G Teach Course on Medical Marijuana and the Law. 

A \XiARDS AND RECOGNITIONS 
Match 20l8 - Named one of the Top 5 Lawyers Under 35 By the Ingham County 13:ir Association 
2018 - Named to the Council of the i\farijunna Lnw Section of the State Dar of i\fichigan. 
October 20"18 - Recognized as a "Pioneer" in the area of Marijuana Law by the i\,forijuana Law 
Section. 
October 2018 - October 2019 - Served as Secretary/Treasurer of the 1\farijuana Law Section of the 
State Bar of Michigan. 
Octobet· 2019- Present- Chair-Elect of i-he llal'ijuana Law Section of the State Bal' of i\-lichigan 

SF,LRCf PUBUCr\TIONS 
J olrn \,-. Frnser & ,\shlee i':. Lynn, f~m1i(y L11111 {,-.r11,•.r i11 i\ frditi!I 1\ fi!rt)11a1111: . -'l S111ol:y Si!11t1!io11, T>-:c ;rr.1 ,1 

Ci ll.i?--'.TY B \ R -"\SS< l<:r ITT< li'i R RIEFS, Forthcoming 20 l8. 

John \'C. Fraser, People 11• J\Jd1111d, T:s!c; IL 1,\1 0 IL1i\TY B 11< Assur:nrn lN BRIEFS, 1\fay 20 l 7, at l 6. 

John \\:,', Fraser, Ai11 '! Too Pro//{/ lo B,;g? .rl11!i-B!JJ,!!,i11g La)}Js' Finl /lmt11d11m1! Pmb/u!)!, 26 U. Fl..\. J.L. & 
PlJR. POL'Y (2015). · 

SELECT SPEAKING ENGAGEivIBNTS 
February 1, 2020- Ingham County Bar Association Bench Bar Conference, Pni11er 011 i\1far!Jl!{/l/ll Legal 
IsSl!vs, 

October 25, 2019 - wfarijuana Law Section Annual Confe1:ence, Pmctiml Advice ji'0/11 Ba11ch (moderated 
panel discussion with Supreme Comt Chief Justice Bridget 1:fory McCormack, Court of Appeals Judge 
Amy Ronayne Krause, Genesee Circuit Judge Joseph Farah, and Tuscola Circuit Judge Amy 
Gierhart), 

June 13, 2019 - Marijuana Law Section, A11 01iervie1v of the MRTlvIA: Pm11issio11J; Pro/Jibilio11J, (II/{/ the 
I!ite1plc!Y )}Jif/J Otlxr C,il)Jit/{/1 Stc1t1lfes ( co-presented with Allison Arnold and Bernard J ocuns). 

February 16, 2019- State Ba.r of Michigan's Criminal Law Section \\'i'inte1: Conference, Prohibitio11 
Repealed: Bree1khtg D0JJJ11 the lvIR D\1A. 

Page 2 of3 



Jan11ary 2:i, 20 l 9 - Tngham County B,11· Associ,1tinn - Real Prnpcrt-y Section, Pmhibilio!l i!epea!erl: 
Br,11/.ilig Do1JJ11 !Iii! MRT1\1A 

Janua1-y ..J., 20 l 9 - Ingham County Bar ,-\ssocbtion - Criminal Law Section, Prohibilio11 Repeahrl.· 
BNaJi11g Do1v11 the MRTM_-1. 

October 26-27, 20 l 8 - i\,f:irij11,111,1 L1w Section 1-\nnuaJ Conference, Choiw ofE~1til)1jtJ1' Urmre 
Applicat/011 (co-presenter! \\rith Joseph Angell, CPA) & Liligt1lio11 h.wes i111\lj D,!fe11.r1i. 

,-\pril 2018 -1farijuana Law Section Criminal I3ootcamp, J11111111111yy U11dar the 1\,[_j\,/,1,L.-·J - Still,: a11J Fedm;/ 
Co11side.mtio11s. 

Page 3 of 3 



I 



CITY OF PONTIAC 
OFFICIAL MEMORANDUJVI 

Executive Branch 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

Honorable Mayor, Council President and City Council Members 

Jane Bais-DiSessa, Deputy Mayor, at the request of Matthew Gibb, 
Special Counsel for Community and Economic Development 

MAY 7, 2020 

SPECIAL PRESENTATION 
Report of AUCH/IDS on Estimation of Cost and Phasing of Phoenix 
Center Settlement Improvements and Scheduling of Special Meeting 
regarding Options for Funding 

Background 

The IDS Cost Estimate Report is a deliverable to the City pursuant to the contract for 
architectural and engineering services approved by City Council. It is a significant part 
of the services the City is paying for and the Council approved. 

Presentation of the report to Council allows the details and cost estimate numbers to 
made part of the City's public record and available for the Council to use when 
determining action necessary to resolve matters involving the Phoenix Center. 



CITY OF PONTIAC 
PHOENIX CENTER RENOVATION 

-=- os I -

SCHEMATIC DESIGN & ESTIMATE REVIEW 

MAY 1, 2020 

EAUCH 
~~-- -- -----



Table of Contents 

• Process Flow Chart 
• Project Milestone Schedule 
• Schematic Plan (Typical Floor Plan 

Referencing Work Scopes) 
• Schematic Cost Estimate 
• Commitment of Funds 
• Next Steps 
• Questions and Answers 
• Clarifications 



Perform Facility 
Assessment/ 

Feasibility Study to 
determine 

condition of facility 
and order of 

magnitude cost 
opinion 

Process Flow Chart 

I-. 

~~----~ 
Construction 

Manager prepares 
individual trade bid 
packages, solicits 
and receives bids, 
coordinates public 
bid opening and 

conducts thorough 
bid analysis, and 

prepares 
recommendation 

for award for 
owner approval 



C1) 

::::s 
-c 

C1) 
.c 
(.) 

en 
C1) 
C 
0 
I r 
tn 
C1) 

•-

I r 
(.) 
a,_ 

·o· 
I.. 

D.. 

j 
j 

J 

I 
J 

.----------, I I I 

1 ---,Ju II 

( 

J 

I 
J 

i l I HIH - , 

: :·11 
:
1
• 

1
r11ll,fi1 



Structural 

Architectural 
Renovation 

Elevators 

Plumbing 

HVAe 

Fire I 
Protection 

Electrical 

... ~~ ;...:.•~ • .i , ·, · ;' .-~ . O~ P O ·• · :-41-,-:: s ~ :.-· " It 

.. 
\9 

I ~ 

I I •.; 

ork Scopes) 

~ 

• .. J .. ' ~ = r. E).t\'b:-m "~ ' .. 
11 ' : :::l •• s; .• 
.., ~ S!l ' • • -
TT j • • 111 a ' II . I Ill IIIG l 

m D II , • •I~ j ' 

..0; § ; Lr_! I . !~-- -r··~ . ... .....,. 
.. . J 1 !J . • .... --·,-- 7~ .. ! ii ~ -·--Q ' 

,.... . l • .. ' II 

• 0 , ! e '• 6 ' 11 

!J 
7 

ffi II 

' t., ro •a < " ' ' •• ' . . ~ ill ~--
i: ~ ~ I II:: =-----rr - ~ ~ • ,.._,, ____ --r"\ II . , ~ 1-----1= . ' ,I ~--Ji ___ ' ' \' ~, ' :: ,,, 

.. 

~ 

3, 

B Ef- ·· --: ~ o "L CC' ,. , • ••• --!-- ~~~ L 
» ID ~-e O t ~ -.._} I -

- ~-- d :? fl~. ' : "'e-~ 
II 1 ~ ?P 
:: i !.'I y g ~- u 

II I : ).,_ ·• /£l 

' t?H 

l 

t!il 

1. 

' I 
I 
I 

II i l _c:1_ - - --- y 
IC • ,..... .. ~ - • ~. • II"' ~• v-; 
u i I "-:<,] oo- rr m !) IL I • JP 

&l(2 Ill" I - -II illl I !l"III 
0 

II 
:, 

... 



Schematic Cost Estimate 

The City of Pontiac 

Phoenix Center Renovation 

Cost Summary by Category 

Item Critical Necessary Recommended Plaza Total 
Description Costs Costs Costs Costs Costs 

Structural -- I $4,796,858 

I 
$0 $0 $0 I $4,796,858 

Architectural Renovations I $2,200,015 $818,454 $979,804 $840,322 I $4,838,596 

I 
Elevators I $964,062 $896,573 $0 $504,965 I $2,365,601 

I 
Plumbing I $373,248 $5,123 $0 $347,1 64 I $725,535 

J 
s11a,sao I $210,814 $47,635 $0 $377,029 

I 
Fire Protection J $341,296 $0 $0 $0 I $341,296 

I 
Electrical I $5,956,498 $51,233 $180,730 $1,149,108 I $7,337,568 

I 
Totals I $14,842,791 $1,819,018 $1,160,534 $2,9so,13s I $20,782,482 



Commitment of Funds 

Limited Funding of $7M 

I I ;AvallableFun~s - $7.ooo.oii . . . . . . . . . . . . 
f Contracted F~nds Slrucrur'!', Long Lead atid Elevator-~ ~j ,sff459 

Contrac!ed Funds Re1a,n11g . $13. i70.023 . ' ' . . . . . ' 
Structural- $4,796,858 7-7-20 7-7-20 

. . ' 
Structur~- $4,796.858: : : : 

Loog lead Purchases - $450,000 7-28-20' 7-28-20 I : Long Lead Pichases - $4~.000 , : , -
Elevaiors - $2,365,601 7-28--20' 7-28-20 I JE!evators - $~.365.601 : 1 i i 
Archrtectural- $4,838.596 9-8-20' 9-8-20 ~- I Archrt~ral • $4.838.~96 i i 
Plumbing - $725,535 9-8-20· 9-8-20 I Plumoog- $725,535 : : ---
HVAC- $377.029 9-8-20' 9-8-20 HVAC.. ~377 ,029 j 
Fire Protection - $341.296 9-8-20' 9-8-20 • , , F,re Proiection - $341.296 : : - --·- -
Electrical - $6.887 ,568 9-8-20' 9-8-20 i i I Electric~! - $6,887 ,5681 i t 



Next Steps 

Let's take a closer look at the Timeline .. .. 

Important Project Milestones 
Phoen1ix Center Garage Renovation 

Team 1Kick•Off Meeting 

Architect/Engineer Code Review 

Schematic Design !Package 

Schematic Estimate Reconciliation 

Schematic Estimate Review 

Bid Packages for Structural and Elevators 

March 11. 2020 

April 3, 2020 

April 10, 2020 

April 27, 2020 

Mav .1. 2020 

Mav .18, 2020 

AUCH and IDS are available to meet upon request to present/receive input to City Councn and 
Staff 



February 

MAR20 
2020 

April May June July August 

3/3/2020 
) 1;1012020 s,j102~ 

020 ,4/27 20 

• 
~1W20~:[ T 
se Bidding and 

Awards 
:CTE 

• I '~ ' Council\~pprovat 
"\or"--.. 

AUCH Constr.uct1on staff 
tJr\. ~idding , a~ ~rd, ~ ct...._ 

1c~1on per ong,~1-~roposal 
refe} \"ced as Phaze II ~ 

Team Architect/ Schematic Schematic Schematic Bid Packages 
Kick-Off Engineer Design Estimate Estimate for Structural 
Meeting Code Review Package Reconciliation Review and Elevators 

Council Appr 
for 

Trades 



Why can't the City just do what it can with what's in the General Fund Balance? 

1. Maintenance and Improvements. 
The City MUST do all Maintenance 
and Improvements necessary to 
bring the Phoenix Center into 
conformance with the Michigan 
Building Code. 

2. All electrical, lighting, elevator 
and serious structural repairs. 
The City MUST, by November 1, 
2020, complete all necessary 
electrical, lighting, elevator and 
serious structural repairs to the 
Deck ... ". 

illffl1 
M,1f,t&a ff••s.-tr loll ii Helter PC 
1111r•c11 ••• c••••-••r• 

.._.!fDEX 

c.,,o1PO<Wc 

~--. ·o ,020 

- JdnS.VC.Ondoo'olP,-_,.. .c1,so~ 
___ ...., 

RE: ()rCU.,..rOW'flf' .. UCvCil)'ot~ 
CaM NQ. tZ-llD~I.Qi 

OeaUt a.,,c_ 

~ • ~ 100. ~ ~ WIC ~ ~ riO -"'ctYI' N 
d"°"91r.tier• 2018 btM'G~OUw9';"oawll,U.C--,l'lllNorlh:a.t~lnc fl'9alll. 
St-la"lg ,._.. & Tn..a rCll:.IM TOll,Wl, 1 Mdt'"IICCT a1 PctalC.. n~-.. ~ 
Aayg11 .. t'O# , s.:t,c,,'14C011L"""~Mds~.-,.k~ .~,.,...and 
"'"'~~~IObe~bJNC#1olParaac.~.oaarc .... ~ 
- Sed,on6),.......,...,..NC,-,d--•••-al~ 



Won't that mean we are in "Substantial Compliance"?? 

• The SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT 
has the same effect as a 
JUDGMENT 

• A JUDGMENT can not be satisfied 
by "substantially compliance" 
without the Party that is OWED 
performance agreeing 

• The City is OBLIGATED to pay and 
perform the work outlined in the 
SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT 

· STATE OF MICHIGAN 

rN TIIE CIRCUIT COURT FOR THE COUNTY OF OAKLAND 

OITA WA TOWER II, LLC, A Michigan 
Limited Liability Company, and NORTH 
BAY DRYWALL, INC., PROFIT 
SHARING PLAN & TRUST,-a California 
Pension and Profit Sharing Trust, 

Plaintiffs/Counter Defendants, 
vs. 

CITY OF PONTIAC, a Michigan Municipal 
Corporation, LOUIS SCHlMMEL, an individual 
acting as the Emergency Manager of the City of 
Pontiac, 

Defendants/Counter-Plaintiffs. 

Case No. 12-130331-CH 
Hon. Michael Warren 

CONSENT 
JUDGMENT 

IF THE COURT SAYS YOU OWE $100,000, YOU CAN'T 
SAY ..... . 
"WELL, I'll JUST PAY $50,000, AND CONSIDER THAT AS 

SUBSTANTIAL COMPLIANCE" 



So what needs to Happen NEXT?? 

MONTH OF MAY 
• IDS/AUCH - Complete the Bid Packages 
• PONTIAC - Confirm the scope of work 

and APPROVE a funding source 

MONTH OF JUNE 
• IDS/AUCH - Release Bids and Time Line 
• PONTIAC - SECURE funding source 

MONTH OF JULY 
• Award Bids, Start Work, Return to Court 

Cost Summary by caiogory 

The City of Pontiac 

Phoenix: Cent.et" Renov&lion 

llem 
Cine 

Critical Necessary R~ Plall 
Cos15 Cos15 costs COSlS 

~ $4 Sli,211 

(V;'-lu<IIR""""""""l $2.263 ... 

--· - $991.868 --·, 
~ I 5384.013 

I 
I $216,894 

f:: Prnmn l s 3s1,1•O 

I 
~ . I Sl6.12a.298 

I 
Ta<als I $1s,270,1194 

so 

$8'1839 

$~190 

$5.270 

SAS.996 

so 

$52.697 

$1,870,991 

so sol 
$1 008,207 $86(882 

$0 $519.603 

so s~.221 

so 5122.017 

so so 

$185.969 Sl.182.419 

$1,1114.178 $3,045,948 

2020 

Tota 
COSb 

$4,135,211 

$4,978,197 

$2,4»,6&2 

S7•.:no 

$387,IIOI 

$J51.14O 

17.549.382 

$2.1,312.00. 

~ 4ul)' -

- l Bl=~~d I 
--:--- ,_ 4 MONTHS LATE 

(f'ROJ:CTEO) 

C""'1CIII~••~ 
L AUCH Construction .-taff , ,.,,. ___ ... _ ----: ....,....PMN• ......,_ 

~ ~ ~ ~ Sct--,aa: BldP~ 
ICd..CI e..o-,.- °'"9'-' ~ ~ b~ 
....... eo.s.r;;:.....,.p ...... ~a...,. a..d~ 

coanc1,..._ ... 
T,_ 



How can Pontiac pay for this?? 

GENERAL FUND 
• THERE IS NOT ENOUGH MONEY IN 

THE CITY'S FUND BALANCE SO TO 
PAY THIS FROM THE BUDGET WOULD 
REQUIRE TAX INCREASE 

PRIVATE SALE/PARTNERSHIP 
• THE CITY COULD SEEK A 

PUBLIC/PRIVATE PARTNERSH~P 

BONDS 
• THE CITY CAN ISSUE BONDS, USING 

ITS GOOD CREDIT RATING, AND PAY 
OFF ALL OBLIGATIONS OVER MANY 
YEARS, FROM FORECASTED BUDGET 
REVENUE AND NO ANTICIPATED NEW 
TAXES 

---lllllUIMU 

,I : ,:..: I I ~ - 1 • 

Sinc.e 201S Unassiped Fllld Babnc.e hasincrmed ZS.87" t 
ldropin2()1H111 lo~PyrttC..J 

Tnmltr of $7.7 Milliollwoalildlpltlt llllllipN p111rallllnd llllect lly 56.411 



...., 
·---·-
~ .. 
~ 
L... 

0 
~ 
en 

•-..c: ...., 

•-

() 
Q) 

..c: ...., 
'+--

.. 

I 
I 

. =-t1 



What happens if the City defaults?? 

• The OTTAWA TOWER owners would file to take this back to COURT to demand the 
COURT find PONTIAC in DEFAULT 

• The COURT would then consider TWO areas of penalty against PONTIAC: 
• DAMAGES - Ottawa Towers would argue for and claim damages for BREACH 

asking for a CASH AWARD exceeding $10 million 
• PERFORMANCE - Ottawa Towers would argue and demand they be permitted to 

complete the work NOT done by the CITY, that work estimated today to EXCEED 
$17 milliion and MUST be paid by the CITY 

• The COURT could assess these damages PLUS all cost and attorney fees of return ing 
the COURT incurred by Ottawa Towers 

• PONTIAC COULD BE ASSESSED DAMAGES IN EXCESS OF $30 
MILLION 

• PAYMENT COULD BE ORDERED IMMEDIATELY-A ONE TIME 
LEVY AGAINST EVERY TAXPAYER IN PONTIAC 

-- -



Clarifications 

• Amphitheater Canopy Fabric Repairs are not included in the design, 
work scope, or cost estimate 

• Schematic Cost Estimate is based on work activities being released 
together, should any work be deferred, cost estimates will need to be 
updated to show the increase in cost. 

• The total replacement of traffic coatings and other alternate repairs not 
required by the settlement agreement are not included in the design, 
work scope, or cost estimate. The budget for this work is approximately 
$2,830,000. 

• The design, work scope, and cost estimate does not include security 
cameras. 

• This cost estimate represents the work of professionals cost estimators 
and is not a trade contractor bid. Individual trade contractor bids will be 
solicited with the issuance of the Construction Manager's Bid Package 
upon release and confirmation of adequate funding oy the City. 





Arc 1hitectural Renovation 

-



tA
 

s.. 
0 

...... 
ca 
>

 
C

l) 
-w

 



C
, 

C
: 

•
-

.c 
E

 
:J 
-D.. 

• 
~
 

• 





\ C
: 

0 
•
-

..... CJ 
a, 
..... 0 I•• 
D.. 
a, 
I•• 

•
-

u.. 



-ca (.) 
•
-s.. 

.... (.) 
C

l) 
-w

 





EXECUTIVE OFFICE 
CITY OF PONTIAC 

47450 Woodward Ave I PONTIAC, MICHIGAN 48342-5009 

Jlllayor Deirdre Waterman 

TO: 

FROM: 

CC: 

SUBJECT: 

DATE: 

HONORABLE COUNCIL PRESIDENT WILLIAMS AND CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS 

JANE BAIS DISESSA, DEPUTY MAYOR 

MAYOR WATERMAN; ANTHONY CHUBB, CITY ATTORNEY; DAN RINGO, DPW 

INTERIM DPW DIRECTOR, AND JOHN BALINT, HRC. 

SECOND READING OF AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 114, TRAFFIC AND 

VEHICLES, ARTICLE VI, SNOW EMERGENCY ROUTES. 

MAY6, 2020 

As prepared by the City Attorney and requested by the City Council, for your consideration, 
attached is the Ordinance to amend Chapter 114, Traffic and Vehicles, Article VI, Snow Emergency 
routes. Please note that this is a Second Reading. 

Also, please note that approval of this ordinance amendment will require the City Council to amend 
the City's annual budget by $7.5 Million dollars. As reported by the Dan Ringo, DPW Interim 
Director, this will provide the DPW Department with the necessary funds to properly administer 
the ordinance. A copy of his report dated February 12, 2018 is attached. 

In order to meet the directive of this amended ordinance, a resolution to amend the DPW Budget 
by $7.5 million is also presented for your consideration. Please note that this resolution is 
submitted as a separate agenda item. 

JBD 

Attachment 



CITY OF PONTIAC 
ORDINANCE NO. 

AN AlVIENDMENT TO ORDIL'l'ANCE CHAPTER 114, TRAFFIC AND VEHICLES, 
ARTICLE VI, SNOW EJlrfERGENCY ROUTES, AS FOLLOWS. 

THE CITY OF PO::-l'TIAC ORDAINS: 

114-186 Definitions. 

As used in this aiiicle: 

Director means the person or in his absence, his duly designated and acting representative, 
designated by the Mayor as the Director of Public Works. 

Second priority streets means all streets not designated snow emergency routes. 

Snow Emergency means any occurrence of 3 inches of snowfall or more within a 24-hour period, 
as recorded by the U.S. Weather Bureau. 

Snow emergency routes me311s those streets designated by the public works and services 
department and marked as such. These streets \Vill be considered first priority streets for the 
purpose of this article. 

114-187 Declaration o:f' Snow Emergency 

(a) A Snow Emergency shall be declare cl by the Director of Public V./ orks as set forth herein by 
posting on the City website and in the City Clerk's ofiice. 

(b) Upon the declaration of a snow emergency, the Director of Public Works shall direct that all 
City local streets be plowed within a reasonable amount of time. 

( c) If appropriate weather conditions exist, the Director of Public Works shall direct that all City 
local streets be salted within a reasonable amount of time. 

114-1818 Parking on snow emergency routes restricted. 

(a) Parking on snow emergency routes shall be prohibited under the following conditions: 
V/henever the director finds, on the basis of falling snow, sleet, or freezing rain, or on the basis of 
a forecast the U.S. Weather Bureau or other vveather service of snow, sleet or :freezing rain, that 
weather conditions will make it necessary that parking on city streets be prohibited or restricted 
for snoyvplovving or other purposes, the director shall cause to be put in effect a parking prohibition 
on parts of or all sno,v emergency routes as necessary by declaring it in a manner prescribed by 
this article. 
(b) Once in effect, a prohibition under this section shall remain in effect until tem1inated by 
announcement of the director in accordance with this aiiicle, except that any street area which has 

i: 
I! 

I: 



become clear of snow and ice from curb to curb for a length thereof lying between two successive 
street intersections shall be automatically excluded therefrom. v\Thile the prohibition is in effect, 
no person shall park or allow to remain parked any vehicle on any portion of 
a snow emergency route to which it applies. 
( c) Nothing in this section shall be construed to permit parking at any time or place where it is 
forbidden by any other provision of law. 

114~18i9 Parking on second priority streets. 
(a) Whenever the director finds, on the basis of falling snow, sleet, freezing rain, or on the basis 
of a forecast by the U.S. Weather Bureau or other weather service of snow, sleet, or freezing rain, 
that weather conditions will make it necessary that parking on city streets be prohibited or 
restricted for snow plowing and other purposes, the director shall cause to be put into effect a 
parking prohibition on parts of or all second priority streets between the hours of 12:01 a.m. and 
8:00 a.m. in a manner prescribed below: 
(1) On days having uneven dates vehicles are prohibited from parking on the side of the street 
having uneven street numbers. 
(2) On days having even dates, vehicles are prohibited from parking on the side of the street 
having even street numbers. 
(b) The prohibition shall remain in effect m1til terminated by announcement of the director in 
accordance vvith this article or until any street area has been substantially clear of snow and ice 
from cmb or median line for the length thereof lying between two successive street intersections 
on any street to ,vhich it applies. 

114-1~90 Annoi.rncement of p21rlcing prn.hibition. 

(a) The director shall cause each declmation made by him pursuant to this miicle to be publicly 
annou11ced by means of broadcasts and/or telecasts from station(s) with a normal operating range 
covering the city. He may cause such declaration to be further announced in ne,vspapers of general 
circulation ·when feasible. Each am1ouncement shall describe the action taken by the director 
including the time it became or will become effective, and shall specify the streets or areas affected, 
except as otherwise provided in section 114-18+8 (b). 
(b) The director shall make or cause to be made a record of each time ai1d date when any 
declaration is announced to the public in accordance with this section. 

114-199' 1 Termination of parking restrictions. 

Whenever the director shall find that some or all of the conditions which give rise to a parking 
prohibition in effect pursuant to this article no longer exist, he may declare this prohibition 
terminated. 

114-1912 Erection of signs on snow emergency routes. 

On each street designated as a snow emergency route, the public works and services department 
shall erect signs plainly marking such routes and sufficient in number to apprise the ordinarily 
observant person that such street or highway is a snow emergency route. 

I 

': 



114~19l3 Remov2ia of disabled vehicle. 

(a) Whenever a vehicle becomes disabled for any reason on any paii of a sno,v emergency route 
on which there is a covering of snow, sleet or ice or on which there is a parking prohibition in 
effect, the person operating such vehicle shall take immediate action to have the vehicle to,ved or 
pushed off the roadway of such snow emergency route. 
(b) No person shall abandon or leave a vehicle in the roadway of a snow emergency route, 
regardless of whether indicated by a raised hood or otherwise, that the vehicle is disabled, except 
for the purpose of securing assistance during the actual time necessary to go to a nearby telephone 
or to a nearby garage, gasoline station, or other place of assistance and return without delay. 

114-19&4 Removal, impounding and return of vehicles. 
(a) Members of the police department are authorized to remove or have removed a vehicle from 
a street to the nearest garage or other place of safety (including but not limited to another place on 
a street), or to a garage designated or maintained by the police department, or otherwise maintained 
by this city, when: 
( 1) The vehicle is parked on a part of a snow emergency route on which a parking prohibition is 
in effect. 
(2) The vehicle is stalled on a part of a sno,v emergency route on which there is a covering 
of snow, sleet, or ice or on which there is a parking prohibition in effect and the person who was 
operating such vehicle does not appear to be removing it in accordance with the provisions of this 
miicle. 
(3) The vehicle is parked in violation of any parking ordinance or provision of law and is 
interfering or about to interfere with snow removal operations. 
(b) No person shall recover any vehicle impounded in accordance with this section except as 
provided herein. Before the mvner or person in charge of such vehicle shall be allowed to recover 
it from the place where it has been impounded, he shall present to a member of the police 
department evidence of his identity and right to possession of the vehicle, sball sign a receipt for 
its return, shall pay the cost of removal and storage. 
( c) It shall be the duty of the police department to keep a record of each vehicle impounded in 
accordance with this section. The record shall include a description of the vehicle, its license 
number, the date and time of its removal, where it was removed from, its location, the name and 
address of its owner and last operator, if lmown, its final disposition, and the parking violation 
involved. 
( d) This section shall be supplemented to any other provision of law granting members of the 
police department authority to remove vehicles. 

114-1945 Citation of vehicle parked or left in violation of article. 

vVhenever any motor vehicle without a driver is fotmd parked or left in violation of any provision 
of this article, and is not removed and impounded as provided for in section 114-19J4, the officer 
finding such vehicle shall take its registration number and fil1Y other information displayed on the 
vehicle which may identify its user, and shall conspicuously affix to such vehicle a traffic citation 
for the driver to answer to the charge against him within the time limit and during the hours and at 
a place specified in the citation. 



114-19i6 Faihir-e to :respond to ci.tatiom. 
If such owner or operator does not appear in response to a traffic citation affixed to such motor 
vehicle in .accordance ,a.rith section 114-1945, the parking violations bureau shall send the owner 
of the motor vehicle to which the traffic citation was affixed a letter informing him of the violation 
and warning him that in the event such letter is disregarded for a period of ten days a warrant of 
arrest will be issued. 

114-19~7 Responsibility of o-wner for violations. 
In any prosecution with regard to a vehicle parked or left in a place or in a condition of any 
provision of this article, proof that the paiiicular vehicle described in the complaint was parked or 
left in violation of a provision of this article, together with proof that the defendant named in the 
complaint was at the time the registered owner of such vehicle, shall constitute prima facie 
evidence that the defendant was the person who parked or left the vehicle in violation of this article. 

114-19:;1,8 Precedence over conflicting laws. 
Any provision of this article, while temporarily in effect, shall take precedence over other 
conflicting provisions of la,v nonnally in effect, except that it shall not take precedence over other 
provisions of law relating to traffic accidents, emergency travel of authorized vehicles, 
or emergency traffic directions by a police officer. 

114-19i'?.'9-114-210 Reserved. 

I hereby certify this ordinance amendment was brought for a first reading at a meeting of the City 
Council of the City of Pontiac on the ___ day of _______ , 2020. 

Garland Doyle, Interim City Clerk 

I frniher hereby ce1iify this ordinance amendment was adopted at a second reading of the ordinance 
by the City Council of the City of Pontiac on the ___ day of _______ , 2020. 

Garland Doyle, Interim City Clerk 

I further hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of this Ordinance amendment as passed 
by the City Council and was published verbatim in a publication of general circulation on the 
___ day of ______ , 2020. 

Garland Doyle, Interim City Clerk 



TO: 

FROM: 

Honorable Mayor, City Council President and City Council Members 

Dan Ringo, Interim OPW Director 

DATE: 

RE: 

through the Office of Deputy Mayor Jane Bais DiSessa, 

February 12, 2020 

Report regarding Clty Council request on Budget for Expanded 
Snow Plowing Services 

At its January 28, 2020 meeting, the City Council requested the City Attorney lo draft a 
revised ordinance to change the existing snow event ordinance. The requested ordinance 
change would mandate all city streets be plowed and salted in the event of 3" or more of 
accumulated snow fall. The current ordinance requires show plow and salting services in 
the event of 6" or more of accumulated snow fall. ,t.:,, feasibility report usually proceeds this 
type of request to consider the increased financial burden on Pontiac taxpayers, 

While this request is consistent with the Administration's ongoing efforts io in-source city 
services and provide additional support to the Department of Public Works, we must act 
responsibly and study the financial feasibility of such changes, It is important to provide 
quality services to our residents and maintain appropriate levels of public investment 

Our DPW staff has vvorked hard and diligently, putting ln long i6-hoLr shifts, to clear 
major and local roadways of hazardous snow and ice conditions with limited manpower 
and limited equipment. Changing the ordinance withoui a substantial investment in 
equipment purcha$es, upgrades, salt storage facilities, and additional personnel would 
cause an undue heavy strain on our already over"extended DPW staff. In order !o 
implement these changes, we estimate the total cost to be $7,555,000, 

. .J i1'.fJ 
On January 21?., 2020, the Department of Public Works attempted to provide a report and 
update to the City Council on current snow plow services but the item was removed from 
the agenda. This report as attached has been revised in response to the above 
referenced request and contains: 

Recommendations for immediate snow emergency events; 
Cost analysis of increased snow plow and salting services and equipment upgrades; 
Recurring personnel and equipment expenditures; and 
Long-term options to abate the hazardous conditions created from snow and ice 
accumulation. 

It is recommended that the City Council thoughtfully consider recommendations from the 
Department of Public Works and cost-saving options before adopting a revised snow 
removal ordinance. 

DR 

Attachment 







• AcCµrnU1atitlbs . , , , , 
·•,Mo:isture··contet1t'·of'Show· . 
"• Am bie'nt & \Altn~::cftur:fempie ratdres; •·· 
·•••Timing .. 

·. • D~/ation,, · · 
· • Wind Dir:ecti'on ·· 

®i Velocity 

it o two storms identical 

• Creates the need to develop a unique plan for every snow storm 







"Secondary RoliteS:Attflmpt to make passable df-1~,M~:~fid after snow 
storrns•with lessthan·sl~J,6) in'ches.ofatcUmulatlqrr·:••· 

. :_· .•. ·. . :.. . .· .,, 

~ Residential Routes: Accumulations that exceed six (6) inches fron1 a 
. . ... 

single snow storm and weather forecasts suggest continuaJfreezing ·· 
ternperatures, streets with be plo\Ned with an attempt to have an 
roads cleared 48 hours from the tirne the snow stops 





.. · ... ·, .. , .. : ... 

~·Auburn'tlilJs••hai.aJle~t:oft1'.sa'.ft.trucRs··, .. ······ . 
"'' . ., ' . . 

ew n gra 

~ Two front-end loaders and fifteen ( 15} pickup &. small':durnp trucks 

~ ff of fo ( 5) 













r ·. 
!, 

. 
1 . 





(lJ 
QJ 

en 
iJ,J 

':) 







) OPil0Nii: Hire:,!2 ftllltfitrtE?icr)Jt:Dri'1ers. 
$P2,816/dri\ier x 2 .• :f 125,63f .. • 

) OPTION i: Purchase id~m~ iruc~S & .hire 2 fulHime CO.l drivers 
$190,000/vehicle )(2:4-'$:6:2>8tiiXdriver x :2:, $SCJS',6a2 , ··· · ·. · · · · 

) Option•3rHire :dedicated :contractor•witli,7\additioO~{v~f1i'ctes . 
Average episode co~f: $'.Z8,000 ~ estin1ated .1.0 octurre·~ces. :·s2so,ooo 

:) Option 4: Work with adjacent comtnunities to plow in .. Pontiac 
Labor costs 20~/o over City of Pontiac & Vehicle costs the same 
Timing would not benefit the City as resources would notbe: available until 

Jlowing is completed in home, community. 



,,_
 

-- ,,_
 



4,. 

2 

2 · GMC P/U 
4 

.-.. . . 
2 ~~ . ,, 

2 r 

800i000 

,✓, 

~ 





~-:i:m
,,.-m

 

..,, 
' 

ro 
~
 

V
1 

re 

-
. 

-
~
 

ro 
(!) -

Q
J 

·- ~
 

f-¥i 





TO: 

FROI\'l: 

Thru: 

DATE: 

RE: 

CITY OF PONTIAC 
0 FFI CIAL lVIBM O RAJ"l]}(J1VI 

Honorable lV!ayor, Council President and City Council i\1lembers 

Adrienne Zeigler, Purchasing Agent 

Office of Deputy Mayor, Jane Bais-DiSessa 

April 29, 2020 

CDBG Demolition Bids - Batch 16 

The City advertlsed for bids for Home Demolition Batch 16. Proposals were accepted on 
April 20, 2020 at 3:00 pm in the office of the City Clerk. The bids were publicly opened via 
Zoom video conferencing due to the Covicl -19 pandemic. Community Development Block 
Grant (CDBG) monies provide :funding for this project. 

As shown below, there were ten respondents for Batch 16 to the RFP: 

Batch 16: 

Salenbien Excavating $249,825.39 , Inner City Builder LLC $285,190.00 , McMillian Group 
Inc. $140,780.00, Simply Construction & Excavating $243,220.00 • Christman Constrnction 
$249,343.00 o SA Torello Inc $189,990.00 • WT Stevens Construction $265,073.00, Smalley 
Construction $2 l l ,350.00 , International Construction $169,500.00 °Adams Group 
$254,730.00 

A comparison of bid prices was developed. Based on the review, the most responsible bidder 
whose bid was determined to be in the bes_t interest of the City is the McMillian Group Inc. 

As such, It is recommended that the City authorize the Mayor to enter into a contract with the 
above-mentioned bidder, the McMillian Group Inc. 

WHEREAS, the City of Pontiac advertised and received responses to a request for proposals 
for Home Demolition for Batch 16 on April 20, 2020 and publicly opened bids via Zoom; and, 

\VHEREAS, a bid tabulation was prepared and reviewed by the purchasing agent of the city, 
and the project construction manager; and, 

WHEREAS, the most experienced and responsible bidder is being recommended for the 
contract; and, 

WHEREAS, the contract will be granted to the IvlcMillian Group Inc. The funding for all work 
performed under this contract will come from CDBO. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Pontiac City Council authorize the Mayor 
to enter into a contract with the McMillian Group Inc. for Home Demolition for Batch 
16 as budgeted. 



REFERRAL/RECOMMENDATION FORM 

DATE: May 29 2020 

To: Jane Bais-DiSessa, Deputy lvlayor 

From: Adrienne Zeigler, Purchasing Agent 

IBE ATTACHED DOCMENTS ARE BEING REFEERED FOR THE FOLLOWING REASONS: 

_ City Council .. .L Bid Approval __ Budget Approval __ Cance/fed 
j 

The following bid is 8ttached: Demolition Balch 16 

Other 

Yo:J Recommendations of a bidder are to be located In the space provided in the ''Remarks" 

section on the next page of this form, Do not submit yoL1r recommendation on any other. 

RFP: 2020 Demolition Project-Batch 16 

REMARJ<S: After a competitive process and a public bid opening, it is recommended 

that the Mcl\.1illian Group Inc. be awarded the demolition contract for batch 16. 

Your recommendation is to be based on the bid specification and content ofbid.Ifthe lowest bidder or bidders 
do not meet the specifications then list the major deviations for eacl1 

Rejections must be based on actual exceptions to specifications, or on other details included in the bid 
documents, 

Legal questions or concerns should be included in the analysis. Ifnecessary, the Purchasing Division may 
request a legal opinion. 

'1 



Recommendations for bids over $10,000,00 must be approved by the Finance Director, the Purchasing Agent or 
an approved person as noted on the "City ofPontiac Authorized Signature Record." 

Vendor has met the requirements of the Request For Proposal Bid Docmnents. 

The above named finn has also provided references of the companies where they have performed 
similar work. 

Thev have the experience and equipment necessary to perform the duties of the RFP, 

l have included a bid tabulation showing all the Bidders and their prices, 

Signature of R·~r-chasing !;,~nt: 

Date: 

Approved by: 
--) '· 

::J~? o c... £,<] ,s 

Slgnaturn of Deputy Mayor, 9~ ,Sa,,/ ;CJ,~=-" 

Oakland County 
//LARA ,;:::::_CORPS __:5'AM ..i:.lncome Tax ~.,Property Info _0ity A/P /'SBA 

..L-MITN Profile ---'.'....'.:.Webslte /~Bi·d Tab v Vendor List /RFP -_':lAddendum 

2 



City of Pontiac 
Bid Results fo:r Demolition Bid Opening 

Held April 20, 2020 

Name of Company Total Bid Submitted 
Adams Group I $254,730.00 
Christman Construction $249,343.00 
MacMillian Group $140,780.00 
Inner City Builder LLC $285,190.00 

International Construction $169,500.00 
Salaenbien Excavating $249,825.39 
SA Torello Inc. $189,990.00 
Smalley Construction $211,350.00 
Simply Construction and Excavating $243,220.00 
WT Stevens Construction $265,073.00 



CITY OF PONTIAC BLIGHT ELIMINATION 

BATCH 16 

Saleubien Inner City Builder 
Simply 

4/0F ADDRESS Construction &. MacMillirul Group Christman SA Torello Inc WT Stevens Smalley International Adams Group, DISTRICT 
Exco.vatin.e;: LLC 

IHJ:MES E1tcn.vatiog Co.11.:strnctio:n Constmction Construction Construction INC 

1 -!51 Anderson $11,464.93 $10,470.00 $9,630.00 $5,300.00 $14,664.00 $7,150.00 $12,800.00 $7,400.00 $7,184.00 $10,655.00 7 
2 200 Crystal Lake $12,894.64 $11,690.00 $8,760.00 $5,300.00 $17,302.00 ~lo,900.00 $12,018.00 $8,800.00 $6,535.00 $11,675.00 1 
3 99 Home $7,397.54 $12,590.00 $10,160.01) $5,590.00 $12,65'/ .00 $10,250.00 $12,863.00 $7,312.00 $7,579.00 $13,325.00 3 
-1 101 Home :~7,397.55 $12,590.00 $10,160.00 $5,590.00 $12,456.00 $10,250.00 $12,863.00 $7,312.00 $7,579.00 $9,600.00 .3 
5 103 Horne $7,397.56 $12,590.00 $10,160.00 $5,590.00 $12A'18.00 $10,250.00 $12,863.00 $7,312.00 $7,579.00 $9,600.00 3 
6 105 Home S7,.397.54 $12,590.00 $10,160.00 $5,590.00 $12t448.00 $10,250.00 $12,863.00 $7,314.00 $7,579.00 $9,600.00 3 
7 160 H.uron $55,554.77 $87,640.00 $82,510.00 $49,500.00 Sl2,448.00 $54,850.00 $76,129.00 $68,250.00 $57,552.00 $66,965.00 2 
8 405 Linda Vista Sll,665.11 $10,320.00 $8,710.00 $5,230.00 $15,067.00 ,t6,380.00 $10,963.00 $6,950.00 $6,498.00 $10,895.00 6 
q JS McNeil $19,595.83 $14,750.00 $9,920.00 $5,460.00 $22,646.00 $)0,630.00 *13,728.00 $16,800.00 $9,582.00 $20,060.00 3 
lQ 750 Melrose $13,515.61 $11,240.00 $9,490.00 $5,220.00 $20,531.00 $8,330.00 $3,876.00 $4,500.00 $3,500.00 $15,065.00 5 
11 46 Perkins $16,792.55 $17,830.00 $13,500.00 );7,42.'i.OO $18,128.00 $9,950.00 $13,188.00 $13,800.00 $10,071.00 $13,750.00 7 
12 1 Quick $12,870.96 $L4,980.00 $9,190.00 )l.5,52S.OU $14,890.00 $10,150.00 );11,976.00 $14,800.00 $6,856.00 $12,250.00 7 
13 443 Bloomfickl $15,477.22 $13,210.00 $11,110.00 $6,700.00 $14,901.01) $8,805.tJO 59.4,11.00 I $9,800.00 $8,288.00 $10,750.00 1 
14 785 E. Madison $12,911.48 $10,490.00 $8,870.00 SS,3:J0.00 $11,~66.00 $7,150.00 $8,896.00 I $5,000.00 I $6,617.00 $7,385.00 6 
15 533 N. Perry $11,665.22 $15,340.00 $8,080.00 S4,370.00 $9,799.00 SS,575.00 $10,547.00 $8,500.00 $5,430.00 $6,450.00 6 
16 810 Scott wood $14,296.88 $6,300.00 $14,650.00 $8,060.00 $13,739.0ll $9,850.00 $10,547.00 $8,750.00 SS,357.00 $17,055.00 5 
17 193 Seward $11,530.00 $10,570.00 $8,160.00 85,000.00 $13,753.00 $4,250.00 $19,512.00 $8,750.00 $5,714.00 $9,650.00 7 

Total $249,825.39 $285,190.00 $243,220.00 $140,780.00 $249,343.00 $189,990.00 $265,073.00 $211,350.00 $169,500.00 $254,730.00 



I No Search Rcsulls 

l\.nri! ')Q ')(\'){\ 1')•(\() D?\/'I 

SAM Search Results 
List of records makhn:rng yol.lll!' search foir : 

Sea~ch Term : McMiilfom Grnl.lln Inc* 
Reston:l! Sfatl.lls: Active ,._ 



------------- ---

From: Larry A. Kosofsky 
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 202012:35 PM 
To: Adrienne Zeigler <AZeigler@pontiac.mi.us> 

Subject: RE: potential demo selection - income tax search 

Hello Adrienne, 

I have reviewed these businesses, and will indicate that neither company is not out of compliance with 
the income tax ordinance. 

Income Tax Division would not hold up a contract award to either of these two vendors. 

~~._w.~4 
Income Tax Administrator 
City of Pontiac, /v1ichigan 
47450 Woodward Avenue 
Pontiac, MI 48342 

Ph 248-758-3092 
Fax 248-758-3188 

lkosof sky@pontiac. mi. us 

"My interest is in the future because I am going to spend the rest of my life there." 
-- Charles Kettering, Socia I Philosopher 

From: Adrienne Zeigler <AZeiglerfa)pontiac.mi.us> 

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 202012:15 PM 
To: Larry A. Kosofsky <lkosofskv@pontiac.mi.us> 
Subject: potential demo selection - income tax search 

Hello Larry: 

Attached are the recommendations of companies for demo batch 
16. Contained in the document is information on the company and contact for 
the person that submitted the bid. Were you able to get information from the 
city on the tax form that vendors submit? 



LARA Heme Contact 1_,\,-:A Online Services News 

· ID Number: 800727054 

Summary for: MCMILLlAN GROUP IMC, 

The name of the DOMESTIC PROFIT CORPORATION: MCMILLIAN GROUP INC. 

Entity type: DOMESTIC PROFIT CORPORATION 

Identification Number: 800727054 Old ID Number: 02874T 

Date of Incorporation in Michigan: 02/23/2010 

I Purpose: All Purpose Clause 

lvl!.gov 

[i_erm: Perpetual 
---] 

[M;;-;t-Rec;;;-t_A_n_n_u_a_l_R_e_p_o_r_t:-20.19·- -···-- ----·---~l~-t-R_e_c_z_n_t _A_n_n_u_a_l _R __ e_p_o-rt-w-it-h Officers & Directors: 2018 _ _J 

The name and address of the Resident Agent: 

Resident Agent Name: 

Street Address: 

Apt/Suite/O;:her: 

City: 

ALEXANDER MCMILLIAl'l 

553 E JEFFERSON A.VE 

DETROIT 

! Registered Office Mailing address: 

P.O. Box or Street Address: 553 E JEFFERSON AVE 

Apt/Sulte/0,her: 

State: 

City: DETROIT Sta,e: 

HI Zip C:ide: 48226 

Ml Zip Code: 48226 

~--------------~-.~·~-·----,--, ------------------------------' 
The Officers and Directors of the Corporation: 

Title Mame Addrqss 

PRESIDENT ALEXANDER MCMILLIAN 553 E JEFFERSON AVE DETROIT, MI 48226 USA 

TREASURER ALEXANDER MCMILLIAN 553 E JEFFERSON AVE DETROIT, 2 48226 USA 

SECRETARY ALEXANDER MCMILLIAN 553 E JEFFERSON AVE DETROIT, 2 48226 USA 
-·~-------~---~- ----
DIRECTOR ALEXANDER MCMILLIAN 553 E JEFFERSON AVE DETROIT, 2 48226 USA 

- ---

Act Formed Under: 284-1972 Business Corporation Act 

[Total Authorized Shares: 5,000 

~ritten Consent 
-----------------~----------------------~ 

View filings for this business entity; 



ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION 
RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION 
RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION 

i~A~\~H~~~~~~/~:NU;~ ~T-AT_E_M,E~~~ 

nrr~• ~r~ • ~~•~• r- ~r n~•~~--'~-~_cn_~_n_•~~~••-------------····•~····•·~•··•·• ___ _ 

-.. ---······--------------

I Comments or notes associated with this business entity: 
'"·--·-· ------------"·--·-·--· 

--------------------

LAF;A FOIA Process Transparency Office of R.egulatory Reinvention 

Michigan.gov Home ADA Michigan News Policies 

copytlghl 2020 stc1te oFM!chigan 

~:].' 

-~-----

State Web Sites 



REQUEST TO SUBMlT fB~DS 
FOR 

HOMED MOLIT~ON (Batch 16} 
FOR THE 

CITY OF PONTIAC 

The City of Pontiac, Michigan (The City) is requesting bids for providing Home Demolition services 
for the City of Pontiac. 

Sealed bids will be received at the City of Pontiac Clerk's Office at 47450 WoodwardAvenue, 1st 

Floor, Pontiac, Ml 48342 plainly marked with "Home Demolition Bid Batch 16"" uniilj:oO'p:111. EDT, 
1V1011day; April 13; 202(), at which time they will be publicly opened. · 

It is sole responsibility of the individual, and/or entity submitting the bid, to ensure that their bid is 
physically deposited to the Clerk's Office prior to the time and date specified. Late bids will not be 
opened and will be rejected and unopened regardless of the degree of lateness or the reason thereto, 
including causes beyond the control of the person and/or entity submitting the bid. (NOTE: Electronic 
or faxed submissions wifl not be accepted) 

Bids, including all City-provided forms that shall be completed, and signed as indicated herein, are to 
be submitted in a sealed envelope plainly marked with the Bids title. Two (2) complete copies/sets of 
the bid shall be submitted. An original copy so marked, shall be signed with the firm's name and bear 
its corporate seal or logo and the hand written signature of an officer or employee having authority to 
bind the cornpany to a contract by his or her signature. 

The City of Pontiac reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids, either in part or in whole to 
waive any formalities and to accept the bid which it believes to be in the best interest of the City. 

All prospective bidders need to send an e-mail :response to azeigler@pontiac.mi.us the 
following information Firm name, Project Name, Contact Person, Telephone Number and E~ 
Mail Address. 

Any interpretation, correction, or change of this document will be made only by written addendum 
hereto. Any interpretation, correction, or change made in any other manner will not be binding on the 
City and proposers shall not rely thereon. All inquiries are to be made in wr1ting to Adrienne Zeigler 
and be received no later than five working days prior to the scheduled opening (these may be hand
delivered, mailed, or faxed to (248) 758-3197 or emailed to jbais-disessa@pontiac.mi.us. A written 
response, if provided, will be in the form of an addendum to the Bid and will be sent to all document 
holders on file with the Purchasing Office. 

As shown below, any addendums issued will be located on the City of Pontiac's website: 

httg://www.pontiac.mi.us/departments/finance/purchasing.php. 

Home Demolition Bid Batch 16 Page 1 of23 



Its receipt must be duly acknowledged with any submission. Please refer to the website for any 
addenda that may be issued. Bidders who submit bids before the deadline are advised to continue to 
monitor the website for any addenda that may be issued. Bid packages will also be available upon 
request through the Purchasing Office located at 47450 Woodward Avenue, 2nd Floor, Pontiac, Ml 
48342 

The selected firm shall agree to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the City of Pontiac, its officers, 
agents, and employees from and against all claims, losses, costs or damages caused by his acts or 
those of his agents, or anyone for whom he may be responsible. The City disclaims any responsibility 
for injury to proposers, their agents, or to others while examining the work site or at any other time. 

With regard to Home Demolition, the successful proposer shall agree to indemnify and hold the City 
harmless from any and all claims whatsoever arising out of, or occurring during, the performance of 
the services and occasione.d directly or indirectly by its error or omission, negligence, or fault. 

Prior to the City's entering into a contract, the successful proposer shall produce evidence satisfactory 
to the City of insurance coverage in types and amounts defined in Appendix D, and naming the City 
of Pontiac, Michigan as an additional insured thereon. 

All work pe1iormed by the contractor and subcontractors shall comply with the pertinent OSHA (as 
stated above), local, state, and federal government regulations. 

The winning bidder cannot be debarred by the federal government. 

This is a Federally Funded project The contractor and subcontractors on this project must comply 
with HUD contract provisions 24CFR part 85.36(i), Nondiscrimination, Equal Employment 
Opportunity, Affirmative Action, Section 3 requirements, Anti-Kickback Act, Federal Occupational 
Safety and Health Act and Department of Labor Standards and Regulations as set forth in the 
Contract Documents. This municipality is an Equal Oppo1iunity Employer. Businesses owned by 
women or minorities are strongly encouraged to bid. 

BJDS DUE: Monday, ApriL13, 2020 at 3:00 PM iEDT 

NUMBER OF COPIES TO SUBMIT: TWO (2): One (1) Original and One (1) Copy 

Home Demolition Bid Batch 16 Page 2 of23 



~---------- ---------·-· -·-----

I. PURPOSE 

The City of Pontiac is soliciting bids from qualified individuals for the purpose of Home Demolition, 
for sub-standard vacant residential structures for the City of Pontiac. Each of these structures 
shall be demolished by qualified contractors. Individuals or firms shall have proper credentials, 
certifications and licenses required by the City, County, State, and Federal Government. 

ii. BACKGROUND 

The City of Pontiac has been allocated federal funds through the Community Development Block 
Grant ("CDBG"). These funds shall be used to provide asbestos survey, asbestos remediation, 
and demolition activities ensuring the City of Pontiac Federal Programs can offer stability, 
security, and remove blight for the City of Pontiac residents. 

Ill. SCOPE OF WORK: Demolition and Disposal 

A. The following scope of work and technical specifications shall apply to each and every home 
site to be demolished individually, and to the entire project. 

The work in general consists of: 

1. Demolition of the house, any accessory structures, garage or shed, basement walls and 
floors, foundations, footings, slabs, driveways up to curb line (excluding .approach and public 
sidewalk), sidewalks on the private property up to the City sidewalks, and removal and disposal 
of landscaping (trees, shrubs & ornamentals), and removal and disposal of all building debris and 
any other debris on the site, such as junk vehicles and fences. All existing rubbish, trash, and 
junk apart from that of the demolished structures shall be removed and the entire site shall be left 
clear of such material. A!I items removed from the property shall be properly disposed of at a 
licensed public landfill. 

a. The demolition contractor shall provide a waste manifest for the construction debris from 
each demolished dwelling/structure. 

2. Backfilling Requirements; 

a. Prior to backfilling, the Contractor must request a building inspection of the site and allow 
the inspector access to take any necessary photos, check for debris removal, and floor 
removal. The contractor must also provide for inspection of the sewer capping. In addition, 
a Building and Safety Department representative must be present prior to beginning of the 
backfilling process to ensure the requirements are met to their fullest. 

b. Backfill material is to consist of sandy loam soil; no blue clay soil shall be used for any 
potiion of the backfill; material used is to be entirely free of all foreign materials that include, 
but are not limited to day, organic material vegetation, or site debris. 

c. The contractor must compact the backfill in no more than 12-inch layers to not less than 
90 percent unit weight; if sand is used in backfill material, the top 12-inches of fill 

Home Demolition Bid Batch 16 Page 3 of23 





7. The Contractor is responsible for any damage to the existing adjacent City curbs/sic!ewa!ks 
that are caused by the demolition contractor's equipment. The demolition contractor shall provide 
wood planking or other protective measures to prevent damage/cracking of the existing city 
sidewalk/curbs/aprons by the demolition dozers, back hoe, etc. 

8. The Contactor is responsible for paying all fees associated with demolition permits, sewer 
caps including Water and Sewer Services. 

9. The Contractor must secure a demolition and riaht-of-way permit from the City of Pontiac. 

10. The Contractor must notify the occupants of adjacent properties (in writing) when the 
demolition will take place a minimum of 24 hours prior to demolition. 

11. Each property location with an open hole, must have four feet (4') of plastic snow fencing 
(tied and staked down) at the perimeter of the Site excavation to minimize unauthorized site entry, 
or follow MIOSHA guidelines for open-hole barricades, if complete backfilling is not finished 
before the end of a workday unless approved otherwise by the Building Inspector. Open 
excavations shall not be left unsecured overnight. 

B. WORK LOCATION 

1 The work takes place at various locations throughout the City of Pontiac. See Proposal 
form for the listing of addresses. 

2 Contractor must obtain firsthand information concerning any probable interference and the 
available facilities for transporting, handling, and storing construction equipment and 
materials, and concerning other conditions which may affect their work. 

C. WORK SCHEDULE 

1 All work shall be scheduled in advance with the City of Pontiac. 

3 Provide a timeline of when straw and grass seed work will be peliormed at the sites of the 
demolished properties. 

D. CONFORMITY TO PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, AND CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 

1. All work shall conform to the plans, specifications, and contract documents 
submitted by the bidder and authorized by the City. 

E. TEMPORARY FACILITIES 

1. Implementation of temporary facilities in this section shall be coordinated with and 
subject to approval by the County Representative. 

Home Demolition Bid Batch 16 Page 5 of23 



2. Electrical Power for Construction: Ali temporary electrical connections and 
equipment shall be provided by the contractor and maintained by him in accordance 
with the National Electrical Code as well as state and local rules and regulations. All 
temporary electrical work shall be removed by the contractor upon completion of the 
project. 

3. Extra Work: All extra work that may be required by the Contractor will be estimated 
and paid for under provision of the General Conditions, contained within this document, 
which govern such work. 

F. DISPOSAL 

All rubbish, debris and other waste materials whatsoever, found on the work site, whether created 
by the demolition activities or otherwise, throughout the duration of the contract shall be removed 
and legally disposed of by the Contractor, at no additional cost to the City of Pontiac. 

IV. REQUEST 

In addition to the required form "Home Demolition Bid Batch 16" provided here as Appendix A, all 
firms or individuals responding to this Bid must submit complete responses to the information 
requested in this section, and must note any exceptions to any information contained in the Bid. 
Bids will be evaluated based upon the requested criteria and be awarded to the lowest 
responsible bidder. Bids should present information in a clear and concise manner, following the 
format indicated below. Responses to this section shall be typewritten in a font not smaller than 
11 point and may be double or single sided on standard 8½ "x 11" paper. There is no limit to 
pages submitted for complete response to this section: 

Statement of Qualifications: Contractor shall supply all company contact information, Current 
License(s), Staffing, Certifications, Copy of Current Liability Insurance, along with Contractor's 
qualifications and ability to successfully provide the services requested. 

a) Name, telephone number, address, e-mail, and fax number of the individual designated 
to receive all official correspondence relating to the project. 

b) Describe the Contractor's qualifications and ability to successfully provide the services 
requested, including a description of prior experience. 

c) Provide copy of State of Michigan License for the corporation or company and an 
individual license. 

d) Provide certified copies of Articles of Incorporation or Articles of Organization of the firm 
(if applicable). 

e) Provide current Good Standing Certificate for the firm (if applicable). 

f) Provide organizational documents for the firm such as bylaws and operating agreement 
(If applicable), · 

Home Demolition Bid Batch 16 Page 6 of23 



g) Provide a list of which staff members will be responsible for the project, include brief 
resumes and prnof of appropriate training and relevant certificates and licenses for each. 

h) Provide a list of board of directors and officers of firm (if applicable). 

i) Provide insurance as required in Appendix "D" 

j) Provide contact names and telephone numbers for at least three (3) individuals, 
municipalities or companies for which you have contracted similar work in the past year. 

k) Provide a detailed description of any litigation resulting from use of the firm's services. 

I) Provide a statement on the notification time necessary to begin execution of the desired 
services 

m) Provide bid and performance bond as outlined in section "IX. BONDING 
REQUIREMENTS" 

The City of Pontiac Michigan reserves the right to validate proposer's qualifications, capability to 
perform, availability, past performance record and to verify that the proposer is current in its 
obligations to the City. 

The City reserves the right to waive any informality in bids, to accept any bid, and to reject any 
and all bids, should it be deemed in the best interest of the City to do so. 

The City reserves the right to request clarification of and/or solicit additional inforrnation of any 
proposer, and/or to negotiate with any proposer regarding any terms of their bid including, but not 
limited to; the cost and/or scope of services, with the intent to achieve the best bid that shall result 
in a contract that is deemed by the City to be in the City's best interests. Any such negotiations 
will use the selected bid as a basis to reach a final agreement, if possible. 

The City reserves the right to include in the contract for services other terms and conditions not 
specifically set forth herein. 

V. PROPOSED FEE 

Provide a fee for the services requested in the Scope of Services of work in the attached "Home 
Demolition Bid Batch 16" in Appendix A. 

It is the City's intention to utilize the successful proposer's services as soon as awarded. All 
services shall be performed according to the Agreement, as well as the submitted bid. 

VI. AGREEMENT 

Contract work on behalf of the City of Pontiac will be awarded to the lowest responsible bidder. 
These structures are vacant, and will be demolished under separate contract. 

:fa Sit• 

Home Demolition Bid Batch 16 Page 7 of23 





vm. SUl8ii/USS!OMS 

All submissions (and oi-iginal and one copy) must be hand delivered or mailed in a sealed envelope 
(NOTE: Electronic or faxed submissions wm not be accepted) with "Home Demolition Bid Batch 16

11 

clearly marked on the front to by Monday; April 13; 2020 ~t2:6o. pj11; EDT to thEifqli(/wifl'g:: 

City of Pontiac Clerk's Office, 47450 Woodward Avenue, 1st Floor, Pontiac, Ml 48342 

The City of Pontiac reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids, either in part or in whole to waive 
any formalities and to accept the Bid. 

IX. BONDING REQUIREMENTS 

a) /2.bJd gµaf~hfoe .is require.cl from each bidder equivalent to 5% of the bid price. The l(bid guarantee" 
shall consist of a firm commitment such as a bid bond or certified check accompanying a bid as assurance 
that the bidder will, upon acceptance of his bid, execute such contractual documents as may be required 
within the time specified. Bict>bohdt6he•ifrcH.ffJedw1ff\Ebit:1~ 

NOTE: If the Contracts or Subcontracts excged,_$50xooo.oo yqu will need b) & c) 

b) A performance bond shall be delfvered to the Agency when the contract is executed on the part of the 
contractor for 100% of the confract price. A "performance bond" is on executed in connection with a 
contract to secure fulfillment of all the contractor's obligations under such contract. 

c) A payment bond (labor & material bond) shall be delivered to the Agency when the contract is 
executed on the part of the contractor for 100% of the contract price. A "payment bond" is one executed 
in connection with a contract to assure payment as required by law of ail persons supplying labor and 
material in the execution of the worl< provided for in the contract. 

If a contractor fails to deliver the required bonds, the bid will be rejected. The City of Pontiac reserves the 
right to reject a bid if the contractor can't provide a performance and payment bond within 5 days of a 
signed contract. 

X. INCOME TAXES 

Contractor agrees to contact City of Pontiac Income Tax Division, Audit and Compliance Section, 47450 
Woodward, Pontiac, Michigan, 48342, telephone (248) 758-3092, to establish reporting and withl,olding 
obligations under the City of Pontiac Income Tax Ordinance. Contractor will require the same of all 
subcontractors employing labor under this contract. 

Contractor is required to withhold City of Pontiac income tax from wages paid to: 

(i) Pontiac resident employees regardless of where they work for the employer; and 

(2) Nonresident employees for work performed in the City. 

(3) Contractor is also required to file City of Pontiac income tax returns reporting and paying 
income tax on any net profits earned in the City. 

Web page URL: http://www.pontiac.mi.us/departments/income tax/index.php 

Tax forms URL: http://www.pontiac.mi.us/departments/income ta,,;/tax forms.php 

SM 

Home Demolition Bid Batch 16 Page 9 of23 



APPENlDlXA 

City of Pontiac CD!8G/NSP3-Demo!Hion Progra:~ 

> Home De11101ition Bid Batch l(j < 
Bidding Contractor: 
Company Name: ______________________________ _ 

Representative: ______________________________ _ 
Address: _______________ City: ____________ Zip: ___ _ 
Office#: Fax#: _______________ _ 

Cell#: Email: _______________ _ 
License#: ________________________________ _ 

Contractor will provide all labor & material for the following senrice work: The Contactor is responsible for paying all fees 
associated with demolition permits, sewer caps including Water and Sewer Services. 

Asbestos Surveys Batch 16 for the properties listed below can be found here: 
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1 t26LjCy-dOb1 GNddi Vta m3fan8r305m?usp:::s11aring 

Bid Price per Residential Property: 

451 Anderson, S. $ ____ _ 
Cost in Words for 451 Andeson, S. _______________________ _ 

200 Crystal Lake $ ____ _ 
Cost in Words for 200 Crysiai Lake _______________________ _ 

99Home $ ____ _ 
Cost in Words for 99 Home __________________________ _ 

10'1 Home <t: ,v ____ _ 

Cost in Words i Oi Horns---------------------------= 

103 Home $ ____ _ 
Cost in Words for 103 Home _________________________ _ 

105 Home $ ____ _ 
Cost in Words for 105 Home _________________________ _ 

160 Huron St. W. $ ____ _ 
Cost in Words for 160 Huron St. W. ______________________ _ 

405 Linda Vista $ ____ _ 
Cost in Words for 405 Linda Vista ------------------------
·J8 McNeil $ ____ _ 
Cost in Words for 18 McNeil ________________________ _ 

.... •5 

Home Demolition Bid Batch 16 Page 10 of23 



$ __ _ 
Cost in WNds for 750 Melrose ----------------------
46 Perkins $ ____ _ 

Cost in Words for 46 Perkins -----------------------
i Quick $ ____ _ 

Cost in Worrds for i Quick 

443 Bloomfield $ -----
Cost in Words for 443 Bloomfield ----------------------
785 E. Madison $ -----
Cost in Words for 785 E. Madison ---------------------
533 N. Peny $ ____ _ 
Cost in Words for 533 N. Perry _____________________ _ 

810 Scottwood $ ___ _ 

Cost in Words for 8·10 Scottwood ____________________ _ 

·193 Swead St $ ____ _ 
Cost iui Words for 193 Sw·0ad ______________________ _ 

Grand Total$ _____ _ 

Grant Total Cost in Words _______________________ _ 

The City resenres the right to r•emove any of the homes listed above and have th:a contractor hold 
the price for the remaining homes listed. 

from 

Company Name: 

Representative Signature: Date: 

Print Name: 

Home Demolition Bid Batch 16 Page 11 of23 



BATCH 16 
Basement Garage 

Batch Paree/ Number Address Street name lYI!.g sa. ft, Year Build Stories Sq, Ft, Sq, Ft, 
16 14-33-432-006 451 S. Ander.;on SF 963 1920 l 730 0 

16 14-32-481-027 200 Cry£tal Lil ke Dr. SF &Garage 876 19Sl 1.5 691 286 
16 14-20-452-006 99 Horne Row Home 1,016 l.950 2 50$ 591 
16 14-20-452-005 101 Horne Row home 1,016 1950 2 SOi; 0 

16 14-20-452-li04 103 Homu Row Horne 1,Ql6 1950 2 503 0 

16 14-20-452.{)03 105 Horne Row Heme i.016 1950 2 sos 0 
16 14-29405•)04 160 W. Huron Comn1erciaf 8,251 1920 2 5142 Car Port 

16 14-2.1475-031 405 Linda Vim sr-&'3cr,;1ge 871 1955 1 653 0 
Approx, 

16 14•20-401-036' 18 McNail St, '.)F &Garnga- 992 1920 2· 992 1,200 

16 14-22-111·015 750 Melrose SF & Garn~;;i 949 1959 949 949 493 

16 14-33,J.05-0ll 46 Perkins SF & Garago 1,350 1910 2 sn 225 

14-2S-376-013 

(same pa reel ft ;:i-s 3 2 

Paddcck Sc, which 

was torn do\vn earlier. 

Second building on 

Quic.k v,;,s rv::,t torn 

16 dv1J.1n at thut timei 1 Oui~k (AK.\ 325. Paddoc.( St.} .)F 2. •;ar~ge 919 lSlO 1.3.i 4W 379 

16 19-04-lD,\,Ol 7 443 Blcomfleld 1\ve 3f &. 1~ar-age 1,111 1971 l 0 SOt 

16 iL-16-479-0eS 7S5 E. Mad\5on Ave SF & ()a rage 387 1%9 LS 0 285 

16 1::-21-Z-SJ-t}.H 533 N. Perr; St. I Sf 7J~ 1910 1.5 0 () 

Scottwood St. (Only the 8~tJ 

address and sheds. not th11 d11pk:>. 
15 1,;.~1-JJ18-002 310 loc::ite.d on tht: ~arr,e parc-?.l) SF & Sheds 1.465 19:'.ti 1 742 5 Sh<:ds 

16 lf,-.34·106-001 I 193 Swe3d St. SF 766 I 1LJ?.O 1 766 0 

N 

Home Demolition Bid Batch 16 Page 12 of23 



The Undersigned hereby declares ihat he/she or they are the only person(s), firm or corporation interested 
in this bid as principal, and that it is made without any connection with any other person(s), firm or 
corporation submitting a bid for the same. 

The Undersigned hereby declares that they have read and understand al! conditions are outlined in the 
Request for Bids and that the bid is made in accordance with same. 

The Undersigned hereby declares that any person(s) employed by the City of Pontiac Michigan who has 
direct or indirect personal or financial interest in this bid or in any portion of the profits that may be derived 
therefrom has been identified and the interest disclosed by separate attachment. (Please include in your 
disclosure any interest which you know of. An example of a direct interest would be a City employee who 
would be paid to perform services under this bid. An example of an indirect interest would be a City 
employee who is related to any officers, employees, principal or shareholders of your firm or to you. If in 
doubt as to status or interest, please disclose to the extent known). 

The proposer acknowledges the receipt of Addenda numbered _______ _ 

Note: Bids must bear the handwritten signature of a duly authorized member or employee of the 
organization submitting a bid. 

Company Name: ___________________________ _ 

Address: ______________________________ _ 

Representative Signature: ________________________ _ 

Print f\lame: _____________________________ _ 

Title: _____________ _ Date: _____________ _ 

Office# _____________ _ Cell# ____________ _ 

FAX# _______ _ Email _________________ _ 

Website: _____________ _ Federal Tax I.D. #: ________ _ 

Home Demolition Bid Batch 16 Page 13 of23 



APPENDlX B 
Section 3 clause 135.38 
All section 3 covered contracts shall include the following clause (referred to as the section 3 clause): 

A. The work to be performed under this contract is subject to the requirements of section 3 of the 
Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968, as amended, 12 U.S.C. i 701 u (section 3). The 
purpose of section 3 is to ensure that employment and other economic opportunities generated 
by HUD assistance or HUD-assisted projects covered by section 3, shall, to the greatest extent 
feasible, be directed to low- and very low-income persons, particularly persons who are 
recipients of HUD assistance for housing. 

B. The parties to this contract agree to comply with HUD's regulations in 24 CFR part 135, which 
implement section 3. As evidenced by their execution of this contract, the parties to this 
contract certify that they are under no contractual or other impediment that would prevent them 
from complying with the part i 35 regulations. 

C. The contractor agrees to send to each labor organization or representative of workers with 
which the contractor has a collective bargaining agreement or other understanding, if any, a 
notice advising the labor organization or workers' representative of the contractor's 
commitments under this section 3 clause, and will post copies of the notice in conspicuous 
places at the work site where both employees and applicants for training and employment 
positions can see the notice. The notice shall describe the section 3 preference, shall set forih 
minimum number and job titles subject to hire, availability of apprenticeship and training 
positions, the qualifications for each; and the name and location of the person(s) taking 
applications for each of the positions; and the anticipated date the work shall begin. 

D. The contractor agrees to include this section 3 clause in every subcontract subject to 
compliance with regufations in 24 CFR part 135, and agrees to take appropriate action, as 
provided in an applicable provision of the subcontract or in this section 3 clause, upon a finding 
that the subcontractor is in violation of the regulations in 24 CFR part 135. The contractor will 
not subcontract with any subcontractor where the contractor has notice or knowledge that the 
subcontractor has been found in vlolation of the regulations in 24 CFR part 135. 

E. The contractor will certify that any vacant employment positions, including training positions, 
that are filled (1) after the contractor is selected but before the contt-act is executed, and (2) 
with persons other than those to whom the regulations of 24 CFR part 135 require employment 
opportunities to be directed, were not filled to circumvent the contractor's obligations under 24 
CFR part 135. 

F. Noncompliance with HU D's regulations in 24 CFR part 135 may result in sanctions, termination 
of this contract for default, and debarment or suspension from future HUD assisted contracts. 

G. With respect to work performed in connection with section 3 covered Indian housing 
assistance, section 7(b) of the Indian Self-Determination and Education Assistance Act (25 
U.S.C. 450e) also applies to the work to be performed under this contract. Section 7(b) requires 
that to the greatest extent feasible (i) preference and opportunities for training and employment 
shall be given to Indians, and (ii) preference in the award of contracts and subcontracts shall 
be given to Indian organizations and Indian-owned Economic Enterprises. Parties to this 
contract that are subject to the provisions of section 3 and section 7(b) agree to comply with 
section 3. 

Home Demolition Bid Batch 16 Page 14 of23 



. '·•·------------------- ' 

APPENDIX C 
CO~JFUCT OF INTEREST STATEMENT 

"Code of Standards of Conduct," 24 CFR Part 85.36 (b) (3): (Applicable to Community 
Development Block Grant Expenditures) 

(3) Grantees and sub-grantees will maintain a written code of standards of conduct 
governing the performance of their employees engaged in the award and administration of 
contracts. No employee, officer or agent of the grantee or sub-grantee shall participate in 
selection, or in the award or administration of a contract supported by Federal funds if a conflict of 
interest, real or apparent, would be involved. Such a conflict would arise when: 

Date: 

(i) The employee, officer or agent, 
(ii) Any member of his immediate family, 
(iii) Hrs or her partner, or 
(iv) An organization which employs, or is about to employ, any of the above, has a 

financial or other interest in the firm selected for award. The grantee's or 
subgrantee's officers,. employees or agents will neither solicit nor accept gratuities, 
favors or anything of monetary value from contractors, potential contractors, or 
parties to subagreements. Grantee and subgrantee's may set minimum rules where 
the financial interest is not substantial or the gift is an unsolicited item of nominal 
intrinsic value. To the extent permitted by State or local law or regulations, such 
standards of conduct will provide for penalties, sanctions, or other disciplinary actions 
for violations of such standards by the grantee's and subgrantee's officers, 
employees, or agents, or by contractors or their agents. The awarding agency may 
in regulation provide additional prohibitions relative to real, apparent, or potential 
conflicts of inte1·est. 

Signature: 

Printed name: ___________________ _ 

Home Demo1ition Bid Batch 16 Page 15 of 23 



APPEi\lDlX D lMSURANCE 

1. INSURANCE 

The Contractor shall provide to protect the City of Pontiac as outlined below. 

2. LIMITS OF !NS URAN CE (See also Section 1 of the General Conditions) 

The contractor, or any of their subcontractors, shall not commence work under this contract until they have 
obtained the insurance required under this paragraph, and shall keep such insurance in force during the 
entire life of this contract. All coverage shall be with insurance companies licensed and admitted to do 
business in the State of Michigan and acceptable to the City of Pontiac. The requirements below should 
not be interpreted to limit the liability of the Contractor. All deductibles and SI R's are the responsibility of 
the Contractor. 

1) Workers' Compensation Insurance The Contractor shall procure and maintain during the life of 
this contract, Workers' Insurance, including Employers Liability Coverage, in accordance with all 
applicable statutes of the State of Michigan with a minimum limit of $100,000 each accident for any 
employee 

2) .Cmume,rQ.{gJJ3mernl Liabilitv lnsunmce The Contractor shall procure and maintain during the life 
of this contract, Commercial General Liability Insurance on an "Occurrence Basis" with limits of 
liability not less than $2,000,000 per occurrence and aggregate for Personal Injury, Bodily Injury 
and Property Damage, coverage shall includ.e the following extensions: (A) Contractual Liability; 
(B) Products and Completed Operations; (C) Independent Contractors Coverage; (D) Broad Form 
General Liability Extensions or equivalent: (E) Deletion of all Explosion, Collapse and Underground 
(XCU) Exclusions, if applicable; (F) Per project aggregate. 

3) ntLoJqLVehiclejjabilit'l The Contractor shall procure and maintain during the life of this contract 
Motor Vehicle Liability Insurance, including Michigan No-Fault Coverage, with limits of liability of 
not less than $2.000,000 per occurrence combined single limit for Bodily Injury and Properly 
Damage. Coverage shall include all owned vehicles, all non-owned vehicles, and all hired vehicles. 

4) 8ddiJ;i9n2! Insured: Commercial General Liability and Motor Vehicle Liability Insurance, as 
described above, shall include an endorsement stating the following shall be Additionally Insured~ 
The City of Pontiac, all elected and appointed officials, all employees and volunteers, all boards, 
commissions. and/or authorities and board members, including employees and volunteers. It is 
understood and agreed by naming The City of Pontiac as additional insured, coverage afforded is 
considered to be primary and any other insurance The City of Pontiac may have in effect shall be 
considered seconda1y and/or excess. 

5) Cancellation Notic,e,: All policies, as described above, shall include an endorsement stating that 
is it understood and agreed Thirty (30) days, Ten (10) days for non-payment of premium, Advance 
Written Notice of Cancellation, Non-Renewal, Reduction, and/or Material Change shall be sent to: 
Michelle L. McKenzie, City of Pontiac, 47450 Woodward Ave, Pontiac, Ml, 48342. 

6) Er.Q_of of ln§yrrn Q.overage: The Contractor shall provide The City of Pontiac at the time that 
the contracts are returned by him/her for execution, two (2) copies of Certificates of Insurance as 
well as the required endorsements. 

Home Demolition Bid Batch 16 Page 16 of23 



7) "EerolraJ;iQJJ gf PoJLlj(;;,q: If any of the above coverage expires during term of this contract, the 
Contractor shall deliver renewal certificates and/or policies to the City of Pontiac at least ten (10) 
days prior to the expiration date. 

3. ll\lDEMl\llF!CATlON CLAUSE 

The Contractor shall indemnify and save harmless the City of Pontiac for and from all claims, demands, 
payments, suits, actions, recoveries, and judgments; of every name and description, brought or recovered 
against them or to property received or sustained by any person or persons whomsoever by reason of any 
action or omission of the said Contractor, his agents, servants, or his Contractors in the pe1iormance of 
said Work, or by or in consequence of any negligence or carelessness in connection with the same or on 
account of the death of or injuries to persons who shall be engaged in or about the work to be performed 
under this Contract; and on account of liability or obligation imposed directly or indirectly upon the City of 
Pontiac by reasons of any law of the State or the United States, now existing or which shall hereafter be 
enacted, imposing any liability or obligation, or providing for compensation to any person or persons on 
account of or arising from the death of, or injuries to employees. Said Contractor shall pay, settle, 
compromise <;1nd procure the discharge of any and all such claims and all such losses, damages, 
expenses, liabilities, and obligations, and shall defend at his own cost and expense any and all claims, 
demands, suits and actions made or brought against the City of Pontiac, and all Additional Named 
Assured, for or upon any such claim. In case the said Contractor shall fail, neglect, or refuse to comply 
with any of the provisions of this paragraph, the City of Pontiac may, in order to protect itself, and all 
Additional Named Assured, from Hability, defend any such claim, demand, suits or action and pay, settle, 
compromise, and procure the discharge thereof, in which case the said Contractor shall repay the City of 
Pontiac any and all such loss, damage and expense, including attorney's fees paid, suffered or incurred 
by the City of Pontiac, and all Additional Named Assured, in so doing. So much of the monies due, or to 
become due, to said Contractor under this agreement as shall be deemed necessary by the City of Pontiac, 
shall or may be retained by the City of Pontiac until every and all such claims, demands, suits, actions, 
recoveries, judgments, liabilities and obligations have been settled and discharged and evidence to that 
effect furnished the City of Pontiac, or the City of Pontiac may collect the same in whole or in pa1i in any 
lawful manner from said Contractor. The Contractor shall provide adequate insui-ance until his work is 
completed, with a reasonable insurance company which meets with the approval of the City of Pontiac, 
covering liability to the public for loss resulting from injury to persons or damage to property arising out of 
or caused by his operations, acts, or omissions, or those of his subcontractors, agents, or employees in 
procuring work for the City of Pontiac. Such insurance coverage shall be in such amounts as are provided 
in public liability and property damage section herein, provided, however, that such insurance coverage 
shall include an endorsement providing that the contractual exclusion shall be removed or in the 
alternative, contractual insurance shall be afforded. If the former, such endorsement shall contain specific 
language as follows: 

"It is hereby agreed that the contractual exclusion does not apply to the contract entered into between the 
insured and the City of Pontiac, and each Additional Named Assured as their interest may appear for the 
project work. Such insurance coverage shall also contain an endorsement guaranteeing that thirty (30) 
days' notice to the City of Pontiac and each Additional Named Assured, shall be given in writing prior to 
the cancellation of, or change in any such insurance." 

4. EXTRAS 

No claim for extra compensation because of either decrease or increase in quantities will be allowed. 
Contractor and Owner mutually agree that in the event the Contractor is to perform services beyond, or at 
variance with the Scope and total price of this Contract, such services must be mutually agreed to, in 
advance, in writing, with agreed upon price included. Accordingly, claims for the payment of 

Home Demolition Bid Batch 16 Page 17 of23 



Extra Services must be substantiated by the Contractor with a written 01·der signed by Owner or his 
authorized agent. 

5. EMERGENCY PHOi\lE NUfu118ERS 

The Contractor must submit Emergency (24 Hours) phone numbers on the company letterhead when 
submitting contracts. 

6. INCLUDED WOR~< 

All items of work noted on the Plans or in the Specifications that are not specifically noted in the bid, shall 
be considered as included with the contract and shall be completed at no extra cost to the Owner. 

7. SUB-CONTRACTS 

The Contractor shall not execute an Agreement with any Sub-Contractor or sub-subcontractor or permit 
any Sub-Contractor or sub-subcontractor to perform any work included in this Contract without the prior 
written consent of Owner. 

Certified by: ____________________ _ 

Its; 

Signature: 

Printed Name: ____________________ _ 

Date: 

Home Demolition Bid Batch 16 Page 18 of23 



APPENDIX E 
STANDARD FEDERAL EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY CONSTRUCTION 
CONTRACT SPECIFlCATIOf\lS (EXECUTIVE ORDER 11246) 

a) The equal opportunity clause published at 41 CFR 60-1.4(a) of this chapter is required to be included 
in, and is part of, all nonexempt Federal contracts and subcontracts, including construction 
contracts and subcontracts. The equal opportunity clause published at 41 CFR 60-1.4(b) is 
required to be included in, and is a part of, all nonexempt federally assisted construction contracts 
and subcontracts, In addition to the clauses described above, all Federal contracting officers, all 
applicants and all non-construction contractors, as applicable, shall include the specifications set 
forth in this section in all Federal and federally assisted construction contracts in excess of $1 O, 000 
to be performed in geographical areas designated by the Director pursuant to Sec. 60-4.6 of this 
part and in construction subcontracts in excess of $10,000 necessary in whole or in part to the 
performance of non-construction Federal contracts and subcontracts covered under the Executive 
order. 

Standard Federal Equal Employment Opportunity Construction Contract Specifications (Executive 
Order 11246) 

1 As used in these specifications: 

a. "Covered area" means the geographical area described in the solicitation from which this contract 
resulted; 

b. "Director" means Director, Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs, United States 
Department of Labor, or any person to whom the Director delegates authority; 

c. "Employer identification number" means the Federal Social Security number used on the Employer's 
Quarterly Federal Tax Return, U.S. Treasu1y Department Form 941. 

d. "Minority" includes: 
(i) Black (all persons having origins in any of the Black African racial groups not of Hispanic origin); 
(ii) Hispanic (all persons of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American or other Spanish 
Culture or origin, regardless of race); 
(iii) Asian and Pacific Islander (all persons having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, 
Southeast Asia, the Indian 
Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands); and 
(iv) American Indian or Alaskan Native (all persons having origins in any of the original peoples of North 
America and maintaining identifiable tribal affiliations through membership and participation or community 
identification). 

2. Whenever the Contractor, or any Subcontractor at any tier, subcontracts a portion of the work involving 
any construction trade, it shall physically include in each subcontract in excess of $10,000 the provisions 
of these specifications and the Notice which contains the applicable goals for minority and female 
participation and which is set forth in the solicitations from which this contract resulted. 
3. If the Contractor is participating (pursuant to 41 CFR 60-4.5) in a Hometown Plan approved by the 
U.S. Depa1iment of Labor in the covered area either individually or through an association, its affirmative 
action obligations on all work in the Plan area (including goals and timetables) shall be in acco1·dance with 
that Plan for those trades which have unions participating in the Plan. Contractors must be able to 
demonstrate their participation in and compliance with the provisions of any such Hometown Plan. Each 
Contractor or Subcontractor participating in an approved Plan is individually required to comply with its 
obligations under the EEO clause, and to make a good faith effort to achieve each goal under the Plan in 
each trade in which it has employees. The overall good faith 

Home Demolition Bid Batch 16 Page 19 of 23 



performance by other Contractors or Subcontractors toward a goai in an approved Plan does not excuse 
any covered Contractor's or Subcontractor's failure to take good faith efforts to achieve the Plan goals and 
timetables. 

4. The Contractor shall implement the specific affirmative action standards provided in paragraphs 7 a 
through p of these specifications. The goals set fo1ih in the solicitation from which this contract resulted 
are expressed as percentages of the total hours of employment and training of minority and female 
utilization the Contractor should reasonably be able to achieve in each construction trade in which it has 
employees in the covered area. Covered Construction contractors performing construction work in 
geographical areas where they do not have a Federal or federally assisted construction contract shall 
apply the minority and female goals established for the geographical area where the work is being 
performed. Goals are published periodically in the Federal Register in notice form, and such notices may 
be obtained from any Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs office or from Federal procurement 
contracting officers. The Contractor is expected to make substantially uniform progress in meeting its goals 
in each craft during the period specified. 

5. Neither the provisions of any collective bargaining agreement, nor the failure by a union with whom the 
Contractor has a collective bargaining agreement, to refer either minorities or women shall excuse the 
Contractor's obligations under these specifications, Executive Order 11246, or the regulations 
promulgated pursuant thereto. 

6. In order for the nonworking training hours of apprentices and trainees to be counted in meeting the 
goals, such apprentices and trainees must be employed by the Contractor· during the training pei-iod, and 
the Contractor must have made a commitment to employ the apprentices and trainees at the completion 
of their training, subject to the availability of employment oppoliunities. Trainees must be trained pursuant 
to training programs approved by the U.S. Department of Labor. 

7. The Contractor shall take specific affi1rnative actions to ensure equal employment opportunity. The 
evaluation of the Contractor's compliance with these specifications shall be based upon its effo1i to achieve 
maximum results from its actions. The Contractor shall document these efforts fully, and shall implement 
affirmative action steps at least as extensive as the following: 

a. Ensure and maintain a working environment free of harassment, intimidation, and coercion at all sites, 
and in all facilities at which the Contractor's employees are assigned to work. The Contractor, where 
possible, will assign two or more women to each construction project. The Contractor shall specifically 
ensure that all foremen, superintendents, and other on-site supervisory personnel are aware of and carry 
out the Contractor's obligation to maintain such a working environment, with specific attention to minority 
or female individuals working at such sites or in such facilities. 

b. Establish and maintatn a current list of minority and female recruitment sources, provide wrttten 
notification to minority and female recruitment sources and to community organizations when the 
Contractor or its unions have employment opportunities available, and maintain a record of the 
organizations' responses. 

c. Maintain a cur-rent file of the names, addresses and telephone numbers of each minority and female 
off-the-street applicant and minority or female referral from a union, a recruitment source or community 
organization and of what action was taken with respect to each such individual. If such individual was sent 
to the union hiring hall for referral and was not referred back to the Contractor by the union or, if referred, 
not employed by the Contractor, this shall be documented in the file with the reason therefor, along with 
whatever additional actions the Contractor may have taken. 

f ¼ ¢,.; S j@< ~ 5 ID f %1 H; ;& i\ SSSl-~ 

Home Demolition Bid Batch 16 Page 20 of23 



d. Provide immediate written notification to the Director when the union or unions with which the Contractor 
has a coif ective bargaining agreement has not referred to the Contractor a minority pernon or woman sent 
by the Contractor, or when the Contractor has other information that the union referral process has 
impeded the Contracto1·'s efforts to meet its obligations. 

e. Develop on-the-job training opportunities and/or participate in training programs for the area which 
expressly include minorities and women, including upgrading programs and apprenticeship and trainee 
programs relevant to the Contractor's employment needs, especially those programs funded or approved 
by the Department of Labor. The Contractor shall provide notice of these programs to the sources compiled 
under 7b above. 

f. Disseminate the Contractor's EEO policy by providing notice of the poficy to unions and training 
programs and requesting their cooperation in assisting the Contractor in meeting its EEO obligations; by 
including it in any policy manual and collective bargaining agreement; by publicizing it in the company 
newspaper, annual report, 
etc.; by specific review of the policy with all management personnel and with all minority and female 
employees at least once a year; and by posting the company EEO policy on bulletin boards accessible to 
all employees at each location where construction work is performed. 

g. Review, at least annually, the company's EEO policy and affirmative action obligations under these 
specifications with all employees having any responsibility for hiring, assignment, layoff, termination or 
other employment decisions including specific review of these items with onsite supervisory personnel 
such as Superintendents, General Foremen, etc., prior to the initiation of construction work at any job site. 
A written record shall be made and maintained identifying the time and place of these meetings, persons 
attending, subject matter discussed, and disposition of the subject matter. 

h. Disseminate the Contractor's EEO policy externally by including it in any advertislng in the news media, 
specifically including minority and female news media, and providing written notification to and discussing 
the Contractor's EEO policy with other Contractors and Subcontractors with whom the Contractor does or 
anticipates doing business. 

i. Direct its recruitment efforts, both oral and written, to minority, female and community organizatlons, to 
schools with minority and female students and to minority and female recruitrnent and training 
organizations serving the Contractor's recruitment area and employment needs. Not later than one month 
prior to the date for the acceptance of applications for apprenticeship or other training by any recruitment 
source, the Contractor shall send written notification to organizations such as the above, describing the 
openings, screening procedures, and tests to be used in the selectlon process. 

j. Encourage present minority and female employees to recruit other minority persons and women and, 
where reasonable, provide after school, summer and vacation employment to minority and female youth 
both on the site and in other areas of a Contractor's work force. 

k. Validate all tests and other sefection requirements where there is an obligation to do so under 4 i CFR 
Part 60-3. 

I. Conduct, at least annually, an inventory and evaluation at least of all minority and female personnel for 
promotional opportunities and encourage these employees to seek or to prepare for, through appropriate 
training, etc., such opportunities. 

m. Ensure that seniority practices 1 job classifications, work assignments and other personnel practices, 
do not have a discriminatory effect by continually monitoring all personnel and employment related 
activities to ensure that the EEO policy and the Contractor's obligations under these. specifications are 
being carried out. 

Home Demolition Bid Batch 16 Page 21 of23 



n. Ensure that all facilities and company activities are nonsegregated except that separate or single- user 
toilet and necessary changing facilities shall be provided to assure privacy between the sexes. 

o. Document and maintain a record of all solicitations of offers for subcontracts from minority and female 
construction contractors and suppliers, including circulation of solicitations to minority and female 
contractor associations and other business associations. 

p. Conduct a review, at least annually, of a!I supervisors' adherence to and performance under the 
Contractor's EEO policies and affirmative action obligations. 

8. Contractors are encouraged to participate in voluntary associations which assist in fulfilling one or more 
of their affirmative action obligations (7 a through p). The efforts of a contractor association, joint contractor
union, contractor-community, or other similar group of which the contractor is a member and participant, 
may be asserted as fulfilling any one or more of its obligations under 7a through p of these Specifications 
provided that the contractor actively participates in the group, makes every effort to assure that the group 
has a positive impact on the employment of mrnorities and women in the industry, ensures that the 
concrete benefits of the program are reflected in the Contractor's minority and female workforce 
participation, makes a good faith effort to meet its individual goals and timetables, and can provide access 
to documentation which demonstrates the effectiveness of actions taken on behalf of the Contractor. The 
obligation to comply, however, is the Contractor's and failure of such a group to fulfill an obligation shall 
not be a defense for the Contractor's noncompliance. 

9. A single goal for minorities and a separate single goal for women have been established. The 
Contractor, however, is required to provide equal employment opportunity and to take affirmative action 
for all minority groups, both male and female, and all women, both minority and non-minority. 
Consequently, the Contractor may be in violation of the Executive Order if a particular group is employed 
in a substantially disparate manner (for example, even though the Contractor has achieved its goals for 
women generally, the Contractor may be in violation of the Executive Order if a specific minority group of 
women is underutilized). 

'10. The Contractor shall not use the goals and timetables 01· affirmative action standards to discriminate 
against any person because of race, color, religion, sex, or national origin. 

11. The Contractor shall not enter into any Subcontract with any person or fi1·m debarred from Government 
contracts pursuant to Executive Order 11246. 

12. The Contractor shall carry out such sanctions and penalties for violation of these specifications and of 
the Equal Opportunity Clause, including suspension, termination and cancellation of existing subcontracts 
as may be imposed or ordered pursuant to Executive Order 11246, as amended, and its implementing 
regulations, by the Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs. Any Contractor who fails to carry out 
such sanctions and penalties shall be in violation of these specifications and Executive Order 11246, as 
amended. 

13. The Contractor, in fulfilling its obligations under these specifications, shall implement specific 
affirmative action steps, at least as extensive as those standards prescribed in paragraph 7 of these 
specifications, so as to achieve maximum results from its efforts to ensure equal employment opportunity. 
If the Contractor fairs to comply with the requirements of the Executive Order, the implementing 
regulations, or these specifications, the Director shall proceed in accordance with 41 CFR 60-4.8. 

Home Demolition Bid Batch 16 Page 22 of23 



14. The Contractor shall designate a responsible official to monitor all employment related activity lo 
ensure that the company EEO policy is being carried out, to submit reports relating to the provisions hereof 
as may be required by the Government and to keep records. Records shall at least include for each 
employee the name, address, telephone numbers, construction trade, union affiliation if any, employee 
identification number when assigned, social security number, race, sex, status (e.g., mechanic, apprentice 
trainee, helper, or laborer), dates of changes in status, hours worked per week in the indicated trade, rate 
of pay, and locations at which the work was performed. Records shall be maintained in an easily 
understandable and retrievable form; however, to the degree that existing records satisfy this requirement, 
contractors shall not be required to maintain separate records. 

15. Nothing herein provided shall be construed as a limitation upon the appllcation of other laws which 
establish different standards of compliance or upon the application of requirements for the hiring of local 
or other area residents (e.g., those under the Public Works Employment Act of "1977 and the Community 
Development Block Grant Program). 

a. The notice set forth in 41 CFR 60-4.2 and the specifications set forth in 41 CFR 60-4.3 replace the 
New Form for Federal Equal Employment Opportunity Bid Conditions for Federal and Federally 
Assisted Construction published at 4 i FR 32482 and commonly known as the Model Federaf EEO 
Bid Conditions, and the New Form shall not be used after the regulations in 41 CFR Part 60-4 
become effective. [43 FR 49254, Oct. 20, 1978; 43 FR 51401, Nov. 3, '1978, as amended at 45 FR 
65978, Oct. 3, 1980] 

5§5 ~ .... 

Home Demolition Bid Batch 16 Page 23 of23 



Contractor's Certification 
Community Development Block Grant Program 

Concerning Labor Standards and Prevailing Wage Requirements 
TO: Mike Pucher, Supervisor 

Contract Compliance Unit 
Oakland County Community & Home Improvement 
Oakland Pointe, Ste 1900 
250 Elizabeth Lk. Rd. 
Pontiac Mi 48341-0414 

I PROJECT NAME: j PROJECT NUMBER (if any) 

1. The undersigned, having executed a contract with ______________________ _ 

in the amount of$ _________ for the construction of the above-identified project, acknowledges that: 

(a) The Federal Labor Standards Provisions are included in the aforesaid contract. 

(b) Correction of any infractions of the aforesaid conditions, including infractions by any of his subcontractors and 

any lower tier subcontractors, is his responsibility. 

2. He certifies that: 
(a) Neither he nor any firm, partnership or association in which he has substantial interest is designated as an ineligible 

contractor by the Comptroller General of the United States pursuant to Section 5.G(b) of the Regulations of the Secretary 
of labor, Part 5 (29 CFR, Part 5) or pursuant to Section 3(a) of the Davis-Bacon Act as amended (40 U.S. C. 276a-2(a)). 

(b) No part of the aforementioned contract has been or will be subcontracted to any subcontractor if such subcontractor 
or any firm, corporation, partnership or association in which such subcontractor has a substantial interest is designated 

as an ineligible contractor pursuant to any of the aforementioned regulatory or statutory provisions. 

3. He agrees to obtain and forward to the aforementioned recipient within ten days after the execution of any subcontract, 
including those executed by his subcontractors and any lower tier subcontractors, a Subcontractor's Certification 

Concerning labor Standards and Prevailing Wage Requirements executed by the subcontractors. 
4. He certifies that: 

(a) Employer's IRS# is: 

(b) Legal name and the business address of the undersigned are: 

le) The undersiqned is (please check one): 

[ ] A Single Proprietorship [ ] A Corporation Organized in The State of: 

[ ] A Partnership [ ] Other Organization (Describe) 



(d) Name title and addri=0ss of the owner pa1iners or officers of the undersigned are· 
' - - ' 

Name Title Address 

(e) The names and addresses of afl other persons, both natural and corporate, having a substantial interest in the 
undersigned, and the nature of the interest are (if none, so state): 

Name Address Nature of Interest 

(f) The names, addresses and trade classifications of all other building construction contractors in which the 
undersigned has a substantial interest are {if none, so state): 

Name Address Trade Classification 

(Name of Contractor) 

By ___________________ _ Date ___________ _ 

(Authorized Signature) 

7, contractor certification.doc 3/06 2 



Revised 0412014 

AKLAN U TY 

COMMUNITY & HOM 

~MPROVEMEf\~T . IVISI N 

OAKLAND COUNTY COMMUNITY & HOME IMPROVEMENT DIVISION 
OAKLAND POINTE, SUITE 1900 

250 ELIZABETH LAKE ROAD 
PONTIAC Ml 48341-0414 

1 of B 



Revised 04/2014 

In order to process payments from Oakland County, each payee/vendor must be on the 
Master Vendor List. Please complete and return the attached Vendor Registration 
form and the Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification (Form W-9) 
to the following address 

OAKLAND COUNTY COMMUNITY & HOME IMPROVEMENT DIVISION 
OAKLAND POINTE, SUITE 1900 

250 ELIZABETH LAKE ROAD 
PONTIAC Ml 48341~0414 

FAX# (248) 858~5311 or Email: pucherm@oakgov.com 

If you would like your payment(s) made to you electronically, please complete and return the 
ACH VENDOR REGISTRATION FORM - Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT) on page 4. 

INSTRUCTIONS 

Please type or print clearly the information on the Registration form. 
INCOMPLETE REGiSTRA T!ON FORMS \Nill BE DISCARDED 

'L TAX IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 
This is your nine digit Tax Identification Number. Enter the number that is used when 
reporting tax earnings as shown on the Request for Taxpayer Identification Number 
and Certification (Form W-9) included in this packet. This may be your Federal 
Employer Identification Number (FElrs.l/TIN), or your social security number (SSN). 
If you are a sole proprietorship, you should enter your social security number. 

2. BUS!NESS/IND!VIDUAL NAME AND ADDRESS: 
Enter your company (or individuals) legal business name and address; payments 
will be sent to this address, unless otherwise noted (see #3 below). 

3. REMITTANCE ADDRESS: 
Complete only if different from address (see #2 above). Enter the address where 
you want payments sent. 

If more space is needed for any additional information, please attach a separate sheet 
of paper to the registration form. 

TO BE CONSIDERED AN ACTIVE PAYEENENOOR AND TO RECEIVE ANY PAYMENTS 
DUE, THE FISCAL SERVICES DIVISION MUST RECEIVE A SIGNED AND DATED W-9 
FORM. A W-9 FORM IS INCLUDED IN THIS PACKET, OR YOU CAN DOWNLOAD 
THE FORM VIA THE INTERNET AT WWW.IRS.GOV.. 

IT IS THE SOLE RESPONSlBILITY OF THE PAYEENENDOR TO NOTIFY THE FISCAL 
SERVICES DIVISION OF ANY AND ALL CHANGES TO THIS APPLICATION. A VENDOR 
CHANGE REQUEST FORM CAN BE OBTAINED BY CALLING (248) 858-5489 OR VIA THE 
INTERNET AT: http://wvvw.oakgov.com/mgtbud/fiscal/Pages/vendors.aspx 

2 of 8 



Revised 04/2014 

L BROOKS PATTERSON, OAKLAND COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

VENDOR REGISTRATION 
Oa!dand County Community & Home Improvement Division 

Oakland Pointe, Suite 1900 

TAX IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 

250 Elizabeth Lake Road 
Pontiac Ml 48341-0414 

Phone (248) 858-0196, Fax (248) 858-5311 
Email: pucherm@oakgov.com 

(Use Social Security Number if sole proprietor) 

TIN 

I I I 
SSN 
l I 

Please type or print clearly. Complete all sections. Incomplete applications will be discarded. 

Business/Individual Name and Address 

Legal Business Name* 

Address* Address 

City* State* Zip* City State Zip 

Phone* Phone 

Fax Fax 

Contact* Contact 

Title Title 

E-mail E-mail 

*REQUIRED FIELDS 

Requesters Name (please print) 

Requesters Signature (required) Date 

3 of 8 



Revised 0412014 

COUNTY 

ACH VENDOR REGISTRATION FORM 
Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT) 

THIS PAGE IS OPTIONAL 
INSTRUCTIONS; Please type or print clearly. Complete all sections. Incomplete applications will 
be discarded. 

Name: 

Address: 

Tax Identification Number: (use SSN if individual or sole proprietor) E-mail Address:* 

TIN SSN 

Contact Person Name Title Tele hone Number: Fax Number: 

FINANCIAL INSTITUTlOM INFORMATION 

Name of Financial Institution: 

Nihe-big1t Routing transit Number:You : 
niust obtain a correct Routing number.from 
your bank for ACH transactions\This rnay 
not be the same as the routing number on 
your checks. · ·.-

Checkin Savings 

Authorized Signature 

Printed Name of Signor 

*E-mail Address is required for notification purposes. 
RETURN TO: 

Oakland County Community & Home Improvement Division 
Oakland Pointe, Suite 1900 

250 Elizabeth Lake Road 
Pontiac Ml 48341-0414 

FAX# (248) 858-5311 or Email: pucherm@oakgov.com 

Title 

Date 

I authorize Oakland County to deposit funds .owed to the above payee/vendor by the County, by direct deposit 
(electronic funds transfer). Information provided must be for U.S. Financial Institutions only. 

I consent to and agree to comply with the National Automated Clearing House Association Rules and Regulations 
and Oakland County's po!icy regarding electronic funds transfers as they exist on this date or as subsequently 
adopted, amended, or repealed. Michigan law governs electronic funds transactions authorized by this agreement 
in all respects except as otherwise superseded by federal law. 

4 of 8 



Revised 04/2014 
: 

r,:J~ 
Ferm ~ RequesttorTaxpaysr Give Form to the 
(Rev. August 2013) Merrl:ifrcation l\lumhei' and Cerfrrk:atkrn requester. Do 1101 
Department of tre Treascr/ send t,o the IRS. 
lnteroal Revenue Service · 

Name (as shown on your income tax return) 

c-J Business name/disrega1·ded entity name, if different from above 

"' Ol 

"' Q. Check approptiate box for federal tax classification: c:xemptions (see instructions): 
C 
0 D Individual/sole proprietor • C Corporation D S Corporation • Parmsrship D Trust/estate 
V, 

<1J C 
Exempt payee coce (if any) a. 0 

_j:;,:;:, • Limited liability company. Enter the tax classifica:icn (C=C corporation, S=S corpor~ticn, P=partnership) l> ,_ () Exemption from FATCA reporting 0 ::, ----... 
+' ...., code (if any) C: If> 

'i: E: • Other (see instructions) l> 0. () 
,.:: Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.) Requester's name and address (optional) '6 
<I) 
C. 

Vi 
City, state, and ZIP code Q) 

Q) 
(/) 

List account number(s) here (optional) 

~::ht i!il!!! Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN) 
I Social security number I Enter your Tlf'.l in the appropriate bo~. The TIN pr~vided mus.t match ~he name given on the "f'.lame" line 

to avoid backup withholding. For 1nd1v1duals, this 1s your social security number (SSN). However, for a 
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part I instructions on page 3. For other 
entities, it is your employer identification number (ElN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a 
TIN on page 3. 

ITO -[D -I l l t I 
Note. If the account is in more than one name, see the chart on page 4 for guidelines on whose 
number to enter. 

I Employer identification number [ 

m-11111 ! 11 
Certification 

Under penalties of perjury, I ce1tify that: 

1. The number shown on this form ;s my correct taxpayer identification number (or I am waiting for a number to be issued to me), and 

2. I am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) I am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) I have not been notified by the Internal Revenue 
Service (IRS) that I am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that I am 
no longer subject to backup withholding, and 

3. I am a U.S. citzen or other U.S. person (defined below), and 

4, The FATCA code(s) entei-ed on this form (if any) indicating that I am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct. 

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding 
because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage 
interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and 
generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the 
instructions on page 3. 

Sign Signature of 
Here U.S. person I> Date• 

General Instructions 
Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise noted. 

Future developments. The IRS has created a page on IRS.gov for Information 
about Form W-9, at www.irs.gov/w9. Information about any future developments 
affecting Form W-9 (such as legislation enacted after we release it) will be posted 
on that page. 

Purpose of Form 
A person who is required to file an information return with the IRS must obtain your 
correct taxpayer identification number (flN) to report, for example, Income paid to 
you, payments made to you In settlement of payment card and third pa1iy network 
transactions, real estate transactions. mortgage interest you paid, acquisition or 
abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, or contributions you made 
to an IRA. 

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person 0ncludlng a resident alien), to 
provide your correct TIN to the person requesting It (the requester) and, when 
applicable, to: 

1. Certfy that the Tl~1 you are giving is correct (or you are waiting for a number 
to be issued), 

2. Certify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or 

3. Claim exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S. exempt payee. If 
applicable, you are also certifying that as a U.S. person, your allocable share of 
any partnership income from a U.S. trade or business is not subject to the 

withholding tax on foreign partners' share of effectively connected income, and 

4, Certify that FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) Indicating that you are 
exempt from the FATCA reporting, is correct. 

Note. If you are a U.S. person and a requester gives you a form other than Form 
W-9 to request your TIN, you must use the requester's form If It Is substantially 
similar to this Form W-9. 

Definition of a U.S. person. For federal tax purposes, you are considered a U.S. 
person If you are: 

• An Individual who is a U.S. citizen or U.S. resident alien, 

• A partnership, corporation, company, or association created or organized in the 
United States or under the laws of the United States, 

• An estate (other than a foreign estate), or 

• A domestic trust (as defined in Regulations section 301.7701-7). 

Special rules for partnerships. Partnerships that conduct a trade or business in 
the United States are generally required to pay a wlthholdlng tax under section 
1446 on any foreign partners' share of effectively connected taxable income from 
such business, Further, In certain cases where a Form W-9 has not been received, 
the rules under section 1446 require a partnership to presume that a partner Is a 
foreign person, and pay the section 1446 withholding tax. Therefore, If you are a 
U.S. person that is a partner in a partnership conducting a trade or business in the 
United States, provide Form W-9 to the partnership to establish your U.S. status 
and avoid section 1446 withholding on your share of partnership income. 

Cat. No. 10231 X Form VV-9 (Rev. 8-2013) 

5 of 8 



Form W-9 (RP.v, 8-2013) 

In the cases below, the fo\lovting person must give Form W-9 to the partnership 
for purposes of establishing its U.S. sratus and avoiding 'Nithholdlng on its 
allocable share of net income from the partnership conducting a trade or business 
in the United States: 

• In the case of a disregarded entity with a U.S. owner, the U.S. owner of the 
disregarded entity and net the entity, 

• In the case of a granter trust with a U.S. gran:or or other U.S. owner, generally, 
the U.S. granter or other U.S. owner of the granter trust and not the trust, and 

• In the case of a U.S. trust (other than a granter trust), the U.S. trust (other than a 
granter trust) and not the beneficiaries of the trust. 

Foreign person, If you are a foreign person or the U.S. branch of a foreign bank 
that has elected to be treated as a U.S. person, do not use Form W-9. Instead, use 
the appropriate Form W-8 or Form 8233 (see Publication 515, Withholding of Tax 
on Nonresident Allens and Foreign Entities). 

Nonresident alien who becomes a resident alien. Generally, only a nonresident 
alien individual may use the terms of a tax treaty to reduce or eliminate U.S. tax on 
certain types of income. However, most tax treaties contain a provision known as 
a "saving clause." Exceptions specified in the saving clause may permit an 
exemption from tax to continue for certain types of income even after the payee 
has otherwise become a U.S. resident alien for tax purposes. 

ff you are a U.S. resident alien who is relying on an exception contained In the 
saving clause of a tax treaiy to claim an exemption from U.S. tax on certain types 
of income, you must attach a statement to Form W-9 that specifies the following 
five items: 

1. The treaty country. Generally, this must be the same treaty under which you 
claimed exemption from tax as a nonresident alien. 

2. The treaty article addressing the income. 

3. The article number (or location) in the tax treaty that contains the saving 
clause and its exceptions, 

4. The type and amount of income that qualifies for the exemption from tax. 

5. Sufficient facts to justify the exemption from tax under the terms of the treaty 
article. 

Example. Article 20 of the U.S.-China income tax treaty allows an exemption 
from tax for scholarship income received by a Chinese student tamporarily present 
in the United States. Under U.S. law, this student will become a resident al!en for 
tax purposes if his or her stay in the United States exceeds 5 calendar years. 
However, paragraph 2 of the first Protocol ,o the U.S.-China trea:y (dated April 30, 
1984) allows the provisions of Article 20 to con;)nue to apply even after the 
Cr,inese student becomes a resident alien of the United States. A Chinese slJdent 
who c;ualifies for this exception (under paragraph 2 of the first protocol) and is 
relying on this exception to cla·,m an exemption 1rorn tax on ~is or her scholarship 
or fellowship income would attach to Form W-9 a statement that includes the 
information described abo,1e to s~pport that exemption. 

If you are a ncnrnsident alien or a foreign entity, give tre requester the 
appropriate completed Form W-5 or Forrn 8233. 

What is backup withholding? Persons making cert&in payrcents to you must 
under certain conditions withnold and pay 10 the IRS a percentage of such 
payments. This is called "backup withholding." Payments that rray be subject to 
backup withholding include interest, tax-exempt interest, dividends, broker and 
barter exchange transactions, rents, rnyalties, nonempfoyee pay, pa~ents made 
In settlement of payment card and third party networ< transactions, and certain 
payments from fishing boat operators. Real estate transactions are not subject to 
backup withholding. 

You will not be subject to bac11up withholding on pa1•ments you receive If you 
give the requester your correct TIN, make the proper certifications, and report all 
your taxable interest and dividends on your tax return. 

Payments you receive will be subject to backup 
withholding if: 

1. You do not furnish your TIN to the requester, 

2. You do not certify your TIN when required (see the Part II Instructions on page 
3 for details), 

3. The IRS tells the requester that you furnished an incorrectTIN, 

4, The IRS tells you that you are subject to backup withholding because you did 
not report all your Interest and dividends on your tax return (for reportable interest 
and dividends only), or 

5. You do not certify to the requester that you are not subject to backup 
withholding under 4 above (for reportable interest and dividend accounts opened 
alter 1983 only), · 

Certain payees and payments are exempt from backup withholding. See Exempt 
payee code on page 3 and the separate Instructions for the Requester of Form 
W-9 for more information. 

Also see Special rules for partnerships on page 1. 

What is FATGA reporting? The Foreign Account Tax Compliance Act (FATCA) 
requires a participating foreign financial Institution to report all United States 
account holders that are specified United States persons. Certain payees are 
exempt from FATCA reporting. See Exemption from FATCA reporting code on 
page 3 and the Instructions for the Requester of Form 'N-9 for more information, 

Revised 04/2014 
Page 2 

Updating '{ our information 
You must provide updated information to any person to whom you clalrned to be 
an exempt payee I( you are no longer an exerr:pl payee and anticipate receiving 
reportable payments in \he future fr~m this person. For example, you may need to 
provide updated Information if you are a C corporation that elects lo be an S 
corporation, or if you no longer are tax exempt. In addition, you must furnish a new 
Form W-9 if the name or TIN changes for the account, for example, if the granior 
of a granter trust dies. 

Penalties 
Failure lo furnish TIN, If you fail to fcrnish your correct TlN to a requester, you are 
subject to a penalty of $50 for each such failure unless your iallure is due to 
reasonable cause and not to willful neglect. 

Civil penalty for false information with respect to withholding. If you ma/1e a 
false statement with no reasonable basis that results in no backup withholding, 
you are subject to a $500 penatty. 

Criminal penalty for falsifying Information. Willfully falsifying certifica1ions or 
affirmations may subject you to criminal penalties including tines and/or 
Imprisonment. 

Misuse of TINs. If the requester discloses or uses TINs in violation of federal law, 
the requester may be subject to civil and criminal penalties. 

Specific Instructions 

Name 
If you are an individual, you must generally enter the name shown on your income 
tax return. However, if you have changed your last name, for instance, due to 
marriage without informing the Social Security Administration of the name change, 
enter your first name, the last name shown on your social security card, and your 
new last name. 

If the account is in joint names, list first, and then circle, the rame of the perscn 
or entity whose number you entered in Part I of the form. 

Sole proprietor. Enter your individual name as shown on your income :2c:< return 
on the "Mame" line, Y::,u may enter ycur business, trade, or "doing business as 
(OBA)" name on tr,e "Business name/disregarded entity name" line. 

Partnership, C Corporation, or S Corporation. Entsr t11e entity's name on the 
"Harne" lir,e and any business, trade, or "doing business as (OBA) name" on the 
"Business name/disregarded entity name" line. 

Disregarded entity. For U.S. tedeml tax purposes, an entity that is disregarded as 
an entity separate from its owner is treated as a "disregarded entity." See 
Regulation section 301.7701-2(c)(2)(iii). Enter the owner's name on the "Name" 
line. The name of the enti:y entered on tne "Name" line should never be a 
disregarded entity, The name on the "Name" line must be the name shown on the 
income tax return on which tha income should be reported. For example, If a 
foreign LLC that is treated as a disregarded entity fer U.S. federal la.x purposes 
has a single owner that is a U.S. person, the U.S. ovmer's name is required to bo 
provided on the "Name" line, If the ~irect owner of the en tit)' is also a disregarded 
entity, enter the first owner that is not disregarded for federal tax purposes. Enter 
the disregarded entity's name on the "Business name/disregarded encity name" 
line. If the owner of the disregarded entity is a foreign person, the owner must 
complete an appropriate Form W-8 Ir.stead of a Form W-9. This Is the case even If 
the foreign person has a U.S. TIN. 

Note. Chee)< the appropriate box for the U.S. federal tax classification of the 
person whose name is entered on the ''Name" line (Individual/sole proprietor, 
Partnership, C Corporation, S Corporation, TrusVestate). 

Limited Liability Company (LLC). It the person identified on the "Name" line Is an 
LLC, check the "Limited liability company" box only and enter the appropriate 
code for the U.S. federal tax classification in the space provided. If you are an LLC 
that is treated as a partnership for U.S. federal tax purposes, enter "P" for 
partnership, If you are an LLC that has llled a Form 8832 or a Form 2553 to be 
taxed as a corporation, enter "C" for C corporation or "S" for S corporation, as 
appropriate, If you are an LLC that is disregarded as an entity separate from its 
owner under Regulation section 301.7701-3 (except for employment and excise 
tax), do not check the LLC box unless the owner of the LLC (required to be 
identified on the "Name" line) Is another LLC that is not disregarded for U.S. 
federal tax purposes. If the LLC is disregarded as an entity separate from its 
owner, enter the appropriate tax classification of the owner identified on the 
"Name" line. 

other entities. Enter your business name as shown on required U.S. federal tax 
documents on the "Name" line. This name should match the narne shown on the 
charter or other legal document creating the entity. You rnay enter any business, 
trade, or DBA name on the "Business name/disregarded entity name" line. 

Exemptions 
If you are exempt from backup withholding and/or FAT CA reporting, enter in the 
Exemptions box, any code(s) that may apply lo you. See Exempt payee code and 
Exemption from FATCA reporting code on page 3. 

6 of 8 



Form W-9 (Rev. 8-20i 3) 

Exempt payee code. Generally, Individuals (Including sole proprietors) are not 
exempt from backup withholdir,g. Corporations are exempt from backup 
withholding for certain payments, such as interest and dividends. Corporal'ons are 
not exempt froI11 backup withholding for paymems made in settlement of pavrrent 
card or third party network transactions. 

Note. If you are exempt from backup withholding, you should still complete this 
form to avoid possible erroneous backup withholding. 

The following codes identify payees that are exempt from backup withholding: 

1-An organization exempt from tax under section 501 (a), any IRA, or a 
custodial account under section 403(b)(7) ii the account satisfies the requirements 
of section 401 rrir2J 

2-The United States or any of its agencies or instrumentalities 

3-A state, the District of Columbia, a pcssession of the United States, or any of 
their political subdivisions er instrumentalities 

4-A foreign government or any of its political subdivisions, agencies, or 
Instrumentalities 

5-A corporation 

6-A dealer in securities or commodities required to register in the United 
States, the District of Co[umbia, or a possession of the United States 

7-A futures commission merchant registered with the Commodity Futures 
Trading Commission 

8-A real estate Investment trust 

9-An entity registered at all times during the tax year under the Investment 
Company Act of 1940 

10-A common trust fund operated by a bank under section 584(a) 

11-A financial institution 

12-A middleman known in the investment community as a nominee or 
custodian 

13-A trust exempt from tax under section 664 or described In section 49L7 

The iclbwing cnart shews types of payments that may be exempt from backup 
withholding. The chart applies to the exempt payees listed above, 1 through 13. 

IF the payment is for . , , 

Interest and di,1iderd payments 

Bro:<er tcnnsactions 

82.rter exchange tcansactions and 
patronage dividends 

Payments over $600 required to be 

reported and direct sales over $5,000
1 

Payments made in settlement of 
payment card or third party networl< 
transactions 

THEN the payment is exempt for.,. 

Alf exempt payees excapt 
for? 

Exempt payees 1 through 4 and 6 
through 11 and all C corporations. S 
corporations must not enter an exempt 
payee code because they are exempt 
only for sales of nor.covered securities 
acquired prior to 2012. 

Execnp1 payees 1 through 4 

Generally, exempt payees 

1 through 5
2 

Exempt payees 1 through 4 

1 
See Form 1099-MISC, Miscellaneous Income, and its instructions. 

'However, the following payments made to a corporation and reportable on Form 
1099-MISC are not exempt from backup withholding: medical and health care 
payments, attorneys' fees, gross proceeds paid to an attorney, and payments for 
services paid by a federal executive agency, 

Exemption from FATCA reporting code, The following codes Identify payees 
that are exempt from reporting under FATCA. These codes apply to persons 
submitting this form tor accounts maintained outside of the United States by 
certain foreign financial institutions. Therefore, if you are only submitting this form 
for an account you hold in the United States, you may leave this field blank. 
Consult with the person requesting this form ii you al'e uncertain it the financial 
institution is subiect to these requirements. 

A-An organization exempt from tax under section 501(a) pr any Individual 
retirement plan as defined in section 7701 (a)(37) 

8-The United States or any of its agencies or instrumentalities 

C-A state, the District of Columbia, a possession of the United States, or any 
of their political subdivisions or instrumentalities 

D-A corporation the stock of which is regularly traded on one or more 
established securities markets, as described In Reg. section 1.1472·1(c)(1)(i) 

E-A corpora\ion that is a member of the same expanded affiliated group as a 
corporation described in Reg. section 1.1472-1(c)(1)(i) 

F-A dealer in securities, commodities, or derivative financial instruments 
(including notional principal contracts, futures, forwards, and options) that is 
registered as such under the laws of the United States or any state 

Revised 0412014 
Page 3 

G-A real estate investment trust 

H-A regulated investment company as defined in section B51 or an entity 
registered at all times during the tax year ucder the Investment Company Act of 
1940 

I-A common trust fund as defined in section 584(a) 

J-A bani< as defined in section 581 

K-A broker 

L-A trust e~empt from tax under sec1ion 664 or described in section 4947(a)(1) 

M-A tax exempt trust under a section 403(b) plan or section 457(g) plan 

Part i. Taxpayer Identification Number (TJN} 
Enter your TIN in the appropriate box, If you are a resident alien and you do not 
have and are not eligible to get an SSN, your TIN is your IRS individual rnxpayer 
identification number (ITIN). Enter it in the social securiiy number box. ff you do not 
have an ITIN, see How to get a TIN below. 

If you are a sole proprietor and you have an EIN, you may enter either your SSN 
or EIN. However, the IRS prefers that you use your SSN, 

If you are a single-member LLC that is disregarded as an entity separate from its 
owner (see Limited Liabiliiy Company (LLC} on page 2), enter the owner's SSN (or 
EIN, ii the owner has one), Do not enter the disregarded entity's EIN. ff the LLC is 
classified as a corporation or partrership, enter the entit)"s EIN. 

Note, See the chart on page 4 for further clarification of name and TIN 
combinations, 

How to get a TIN, If you do not have a TIN, apply for one immediately. To apply 
for an SSN, get Form SS-5, Application for a Social Security Card, from your local 
Social Security Administration office or get this form online at www.ssa.gov, You 
may also get this form by calling 1-800-772-12,3. Use Form W-7, Application for 
IRS Individual Taxpayer Identification Number, to apply for an ITIN, or Form SS-4, 
Application for Employer Identification Number, to apply for an EIN. You can apply 
for an EIN online by accessing the IRS website at www.irs.gov/businesses and 
clicking on Emp[oyer Identification Number {EIN) under Starting a Business. You 
can get Forms W-7 and SS-4 from ;he IRS by visiting IRS.gov or by calling 1-800-
TAX-FORM (1-600-829-3676). 

If you are asked to complete Form W-9 but do not have a Tl~I, apply for a TIN 
and write "Applied For" In the space for the TIN, sign and date :he lorrn, and give it 
to the requester. For interest and dividend payments, and certain payments made 
with respect to readily tradable instruments, generally you will have 60 days to get 
a TIN and give it to the requester before you are subject to backup withholding on 
paymerts. The 60-day rule does r,oi apply to other types o! pa11ments. Y cu will be 
subject to backup withholding on all such payments until you provide your TIN to 
the requester. 

Note. Entering "Applied i'or" means that you havs already applied '.or a TIN or that 
you intend to apply for one soon. 

Caution: A disregardeo· U.S. entity that has a foreign 0 1.vner must use the 
appropnate Form W-8. 

Pa1i ll. Certifica'lion 
To establish to the withholding agent that you are a U.S. person, or resident alien, 
sign Form W-9. You may be requested to sign by the withholding agent even if 
Items 1, 4, or 5 below indicate otherwise. 

For a joint account, only the person whose TIN is shown in Part I should sign 
(when required). In the case of a disregarded entity, the person identified on the 
"Name" fine must sign. Exempt payees, see Exempt payee code earlier. 

Signature requirements. Complete \he certification as indicated in items 1 
through 5 below. 

1, Interest, dividend, and barter exchange accounts opened before 1984 
and broker accounts considered active during 1983, You must give your 
correct TIN, but you do not have to sign the certification, 

2, Interest, dividend, broker, and barter exchange accounts opened after 
1983 and broker accounts considered inactive during 1983, You must sign the 
certification or backup withholding will apply, If you are subject to backup 
withholding and you are merely providing your correct TIN to the requester, you 
must cross out item 2 in the certification before signing the form. 

3. Real estate transactions, You must sign the certitlcation. You may cross out 
item 2 of the certification. 

4, Other payments. You must give your correct TIN, but you do not have to sign 
the certification unless you have been notified that you have previously given an 
Incorrect TIN. "Other payments" include payments made In the course of the 
requester's trade or business for rents, royalties, goods (other than bills for 
merchandise), medical and health care services (including payments to 
corporations), payments to a nonemployee for services, payments made in 
settlement of payment card and third party network transactions, payments to 
certain fishing boat crew members and fishermen, and gross proceeds paid to 
aHorneys (including payments to corporations), 

5, Mortgage interest paid by you, acquisition or abandonment of secured 
property, cancellation of debt, qualified tuition program payments (under 
section 529), IRA, Coverdell E:SA, Archer MSA or HSA contributions or 
distributions, and pension distributions. You must give your correct TIN, but you 
do not have to sign the certification. 

7 of 8 



Fom, W-9 (Rev. 8-2013) 

What l\larne and Number To Give the Requester 
For this type of account; 

1 . Individual 
2. Two or more individuals Qoint 

account) 

3. Custodian account of a minor 
(Uniform Gift to Minors Act) 

4. a. The usual revocable savings 
trust (grantor is also trustee) 
b. So-called trust account that is 
not a legal or valid trust under 
state law 

5. Sole proprietorship or disregarded 
entity owned by an individual 

6. Grantor trust filing under Optional 
Form 1099 Filing Method 1 (see 
Regulation section 1.671 ·4(b)(2)(I)(A)) 

For this type of account; 

7. Disregarded entity not owned by an 
Individual 

8. A valid trust, estate, or pension trust 

9. Corporation or LLC electing 
corporate status on Form 8532 or 
Form 2553 

10. Association, club, religious, 
charitable, educational, or other 
tax-exempt organization 

11. Partnership or multi-member LLC 

12. A broker or registered nominee 

13, Account with the Department of 
Agriculture in the name of a public 
entity (such as a state or local 
government, school district, or 
prison) that receives agricultural 
program payments 

14. Granbr trust filing under the ."arm 
1 C41 Filing Method or the Optional 
Form 1099 Filing Method 2 (see 
Regulation section 1.571-4(b)(2)(i)(B)) 

Give name and SSN of; 

The individual 
The actual owne,· of the account or, 
if combined funds, the first 
individual on the account ' 

The minor' 

The grantor-trustee ' 

The actual owner ' 

The owner' 

The granter' 

Give name and E!N of: 

The owner 

Legal entity' 

The corporation 

The organizauon 

The partnership 

The broker or nominee 

The pub lie entiiy 

The trust 

1 
List flrst nnd cii-cle :he name of the person 'Nho~e number ycu furnish. If cnly one petso~ en a 
joint accoJnt h8s an SSN, that person's number mus: be turnlshe::J. 

2 
Circle th': minor's rarne and furnish the minor1s ss:--i. 

3
You r;-,ust show your ,ndividual name and you may ~Isa enter you1· business or ''DBA" name on 
the "Business name/disregarded entity" nc.me line. Ycu may 1_1se either your SSN or E!N (it you 
have oi,o), but the IRS encourages ycu to use your SSN. 

4 
List first and circle the name of the trust, estate, or pension trust. {Do not furnish the TIN of the 
personal representative or trustee unless the legal entfty itself is not designated In the &ccoum 
title.) Also see Spec/a/ rules for partnerships an page 1. 

'Note. Granter also must provide a Form W-9 to trustee ol trust, 

Privacy Act Notice 

Revised 04/2014 

Page 4 

Note. If no name is circled when more t~an one name is listed, the number will be 
considered io be that of the first name listed. 

Sacu:-c Yo,_w Tax Records from Odehtity The-ft 
Identity theft occurs when someone uses your personal information such as your 
name, social security number (SSN), or other identifying information, without your 
permission, to commit fraud or other crimes. An Identity thief may use your SSN to 
get a job or may file a tax return using your SSN to receive a refund. 

To reduce your risk: 

• Protect your SSN, 

• Ensure your employer is protecting you,· SSN, and 

• Be careful when choosing a tax preparer. 

If your tax records are affected by identity theft and you receive a notice from 
the IRS, respond right away to the name and phone number printed on the IRS 
notice or letter. 

If your tax records are not currently affected by identity theft but you think you 
are at risk due to a lost or stolen purse or wallet, questionable credit card activity 
or credit report, contact the IRS Identity Theft Hotline at 1-800-908-4490 or submit 
Form 14039. 

For more information, see Publication 4535, Identity Theft Prevention and Victim 
Assistance. 

Victims of identity theft who are experiencing economic harm or a system 
problem, or are seeking help In resolving tax problems that have not been resolved 
through normal channels, may be eligible for Taxpayer Advocate Service (TAS) 
assistance. You can reach TAS by calling the TAS toll-free case intake line at 
1-877-777-4778 or TTY/TDD 1-800-829-4059. 

Protect yourself from suspicious emails or phishing schemes, Phishing is the 
creation and use cf email and websites designed to mimic legitimate business 
emails and websites, The most common act is sending an email to a user falsely 
claiming to be an established legitimate enterprise in an attempt to scam the user 
into surrendering private information that will be used for identity thett. 

The IRS does not initiate conrncts with taxpayers via emciils. Also, the IRS does 
not request personal detailed information through email or ask laxpa\•ers for the 
PIN ncmbers, passwords, or similar secret access information for their credit card, 
bank, or other financial accounts. 

If you receive an unsolicited email claiming 1o be from the IRS, forNard this 
message to phishing@irs.gov. You may also report misuse of the IRS name, logo, 
or other IRS property to the Treasury Inspector General for Tax Administration at 
",-800-366-4484. You car, forward suspicious emails to the Federal Trade 
Commission at; spam©uce.gcv or contact them al www.ftc.gov/idtheft or 1-877-
IDTHEFT (1-877-433-4333). 

Visit IRS.gov to learn n"ore about identity theft and how to reduce your risk. 

Section 6109 of the Internal Revenue Code requires you to provide your correct TIN to persons (including federal agencies) who are required to file information returns with 
the IRS to report interest, dividends, or certain other income paid to you; mortgage interest you paid; the acquisition or abandonment of secured property; the cancellation 
of debt; or contributions you made to an IRA, Archer MSA, or HSA. The person collecting this form uses the information on the form to file information returns with the IRS, 
reporting the above information. Routine uses of this Information include giving it to the Department of Justice for civil and criminal litigation and to cities, states, the District 
of Columbia, and U.S. commonwealths and possessions for use in administering their Jaws. The information aiso may be disclosed to other countries under a treaty, to 
federal and state agencies to enforce civil and criminal laws, or to federal law enforcement and intelligence agencies to combat tei'rorlsm. You must provide your TIN 
whether or not you are required to file a tax return. Under section 3406, payers must generally withhold a percentage of taxable interest, dividend, and certain other 
payments to a payee who does not give a TIN to the payer. Certain penalties may also apply for providing false or fraudulent information. 

8 of 8 



ETHNIC OWNERSHIP REPORT 

Attention general contractor and subcontractors, please respond to the following (print or type). 
Mark the descriptions below that indicate the sex and racial/ethnic character of the owner(s) and controller(s) 
of 51 percent or more of your business. If 51 percent or more is· not owned and controlled by persons (or 
person) of any single racial/ethnic category, mark the description that seems the most appropriate. 

Female ( ) Male 

White Americans: persons having origins in any of the original peoples of Europe, North Africa, 
or the Middle East, but not of Hispanic Origin. 

Black Americans: persons having origins in any of the black racial groups of Africa, but not of 
Hispanic origin. 

Mative Am<Bricans: persons having origins in any of the original peoples of North America, and 
who maintain cultural identifications through tribal affiliations or community 
recognition. 

Hispanic Americans: persons of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American or 
other Spanish culture or origin, regardless of race. 

Asian/Pacific Americans: persons having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, 
Southeast Asia, the Indian subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This 
area includes, for example, China, India, Japan, Korea, the Philippine 
Islands, and Samoa. 

( ) Other: Plaase Specify: __________________________ _ 

Date------------------------------------

Project ___________________________________ _ 

Business Name--------------------------------

Representative Name _____________________________ _ 

Position-----------------------------------
Signature __________________________________ _ 

Any questions? Call Mike Pucher, Supervisor, Contract Compliance Unit (248) 858-0i 96 

Ethnic ownership report.doc 3/06 



Oakland Countv Vvater Resourc.s Commission 

Oakland County Surety Bonds are annual bonds and not site specific. Below are the three parts 
of bonding requirements of the OC Water Resources Commissioners Office for sanitary sewer 
vvork including any and all extensions/relocations/connections/manhole adjustments/etc. 

i. $5000.00 Surety Bond on OCWRC form No, DC-443 available online at: 

http://www.oa!<gov.com/water/Paqes/permit app form/default.aspx 

http://wvvw.oakgov.com/water/Documents/2013 updates/de 443 012013,pdf 

2. $500.00 Cash Bond posted at OCWRC (refundable) 

3. Liabifity Insurance naming OCWRC as certificate holder. 

Contractors should be directed the contact the WRC front desk 248-858-0958. 



I Form DC-443 Surety Bond r:'orm 

OAKJ...A .. NB COUN1YWATERRESOURCES COivII'vIISSIONER 
One Public Works Drive 

\Vaterford, Michigan 48328 

SllJIBTY BOND · Bond No. _________ _ 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that ___________________ _ 
Contractor, as Principal, and ________________________________ _ 
a corporation organized under the laws of the State of ________________________ _ 
having its principal office in the City of ___________________________ _ 
and authorized fo transact the business of Surety in the State of:Michigan, as Surety, are held and fumly bo1IDd to the County 
Water Resources Commjssioner, County of Oakland, State of Michigan, as obligee, in penaJ sum of Five Thousand and 
no/100 ($5,000.00) dollars, lawful money of the United States, for which payment, well and truly to be made, we bind 
ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns jointly and severally, :firmly, by tbese presents. 

'WHEREAS, the said Principal has applied to said Obligee to connect a sanitaly sewer system, storm drainage system, 
individual building sanitary service, individual building sump pump service directly or indirectly, into any sanitary sewage 
disposal system or county drain owned and or operated by the County ofOaldand; 

NOW, THEREFO::RE, THE CONDITION OF TB1S OBLIGATION IS SUCH, that if the said Principa: shal1 indemnify 
sc!.id Obligee against all Joss or damage caused by said Principal's breach of any ordinance, rule, regulation or resolution 
and/or failure to comply ,vith Obligee's requi.rements, specifications, and Departmental Standards, then the 2.bove obligation 
shall be void, otherwise to be and remain in full force and effect. 

PROVIDED, THE LIABJLITY OF THE SURETY upon this bond shall be and remain in full force and effect for the full 
period of the pennit(s) issued to the Principal above named by not beyond ________________ _ 
20 __ , or ten days after receipt by the Obligee of a ,vritten notice signed by such Suret;, er its authorized agent, stating that 
tbe liability of such Surety is thereby tenni.nated and canceled. Provided fbrtber, that nothing herein shall affect any righls or 
liabilities which shall have accrued m1derthis bond prior to the date of such terrn.Jnation. 

This bond may be extended for a fu.t-ther tem1 by the issuance of a Continuation CertiJicate signed by the Surely. 

Dated: 

Name: 

Address: 

By: 
(Principal) 

Name: 

Address: 

By: 
Surety (Attorney-In-Fact) 

JIM NASH 
OAKLAND COUNTY WATER RESOURCES COMMISSIONER 

Page 1 of 1 Rev.: 01/26/i 1 



I Fo1m DC-002 

I DATE: 

JIM NASH 
OAKLAND COUNTY VVATER RESOURCES COMM!SS~ONER 

BUILDING 95 WEST - ONE PUBLIC WORKS DRIVE 
WATERFORD, MICHIGAN 48328-1907 

(248} 858-0958 
FAX (248) 858-1066 

FAX TRANSMITTAL 

I TIME: I NUMBER OF PAGES 
(inclucling cover page) 

FIRM: 

FAX NUMBER: 

FROM: Mark W. Davis 

UNIT: Permittinq 

PHONE NUMBER 248-452-2172 

COVER MESSAGE I 
The follo'w:ing are the b0nili11g requirements of tbe OC \Yater Resources Cornmissioners 
Office for sanitary sewer 1-rork Induding any and all extensions/reloc.ations/connections. 
1. $5000.00 Surety Bond on OCWRC form No. DC-443 available online at: 
bttp://wv1w.oakgov.co:m/water/Pages/permit app form/default.aspx 
2. $500.00 Cash Bond posted at OCWRC (refundable) 
3. Liability Insurance naming OC\VRC as additional insured. 

If you do not receive all the pa es, please calf the sender 

JIM NASH 
OAKLAND COUNTY WATER RESOURCES COMMISSIONER 

Page 1 of 1 Rev.: 02/12/02 



OAKLAND COUNTY 
WATER RESOURCES COMMISSIOl\lEH 
Gravity Bu\ldlng Lead Requirements. and Oetai1s 

i. All pui!ding lead Vvork mLJ$t ~·e. peiiotmaj uncje( Oaklahq Cotmty Wetter 
Resdurces Comm1$sioner (WRG} andior local un\t d g:overriment inspectioi1. 

2. For ·all WRG-opeJatE7d systems, cg[! 248~8$8'..:ii0524,.hoLJr$·ih advanc,e of·vvor:k. 
to s.ch'?d\Jl~: (r,spection'. 

4. VVhere an existing buiiding lead 1s being:exterided, dissimilar types and sizes of 
pipe.$hail bEJ joined using a WRC. approved adapter. 

:5. ApproYi3d bi:illding' lead pipe for gravity sewer leads: 
ct ABS piastfc., ASTM 0275:1, SDR 23;5'. 
b- PVCplastlc,ASTM O.i?034'j. SDR 23:5 or ASTM D2665\ -Schedule 40-. 
c, Ouc;tile Iron Pipe, American W?J.terWQTks.Asso<.:fatipn (AWWAJ G~l04/A21 .4, 

Class 54, Joints shall be Supe'r Bel Tite, Tyfcin0 Ty~Seai, Mutti-Tite, Dual~ 
Tite, or Veii.:Tite. 

d, Anydei/iations from $peclfied abov8. requir$ apprpyal by WRC. 

B, Allqwa.ble. types 9f seW13rpipe adapt~rs: 
a. Fernca adapter/reduce(donuts. 
8: Fe~hco flexible coupling. 
Q, Mission clay P?-flc!..,$eal cpuplirJg~ 
d. Srntth-!3).a.ir st.ainless st~!. repaJr damp, 
t3. Hu r,ori-Cllnton 0-ring :adapter. 
t. HarnHton~Kent Gear Grip· adapter. 
g. Pigllf tabricate.d joinf conversion pipe, 

JIM)-iA$H 
'OAKLAND COUNT{ WATER RESOURCES COlv\MISSIONER 

Page 1 0f.5 Rev.: 05/i 8/09 



¼" DIA, x B' STEEL i=iEBAR. 
LOeATION STAl<E,PLACED 
IN BACK FILL 1-0 A POINT 
s•·sELOW GRAtlE WITT1 
13ROWN SUf\VEY.RIBB.ON 
WRA~ PEIZf 1n1.ED TO. T:O? .. \ 

';::;:=l~.lrnl_."LT"Cl t="i'7=n-=ri==rn=--

j O' BELOW F.IRSTAOOR 
ELEVAJIQ~ .(MIN1MUl0) FOR 
BASF,:M,ENJSEgVICE. 

REMOVABt.EWATERTIGHT'l\ND· --~-~ 
A.IRTIGRy STOPPER.AS A2GOMMENDED · 
OR'SUPPUED EY Pli"E-AND JOINT 
1-iANUFACTURER 

PLACE PIPE.AGAINST UND!SJURSEO 
GRDUND. s,i.,CKFILL WITH CARE TO 
AVOID SETTLEMENT 

1/4'TO 1-112'. /J'JGUlAF.l.GRI\DED.STONf:. 
pLi,,CED ·.A.GAl~lST UNDlSTURBEDGROUND 
fQR sui"i':cir1r OF (;,rye PIPEANp RIS.ER · 

ALL HOUS!= l,EAD Pi PE TO 8~ 
WRCAFPROVED MATER!A~ AND 
JOJitt, .. 

8ACl(f.!LL,WIJ1--l 81'/;NDAflD 
PLASTIC 'PlP.E.BEDQING 
T•'AMAXIMUM·... . . 
)·:1":SLOPE' 

HOUSE LEAD DETAIL 

JIM NASH 
OAKLAND cciUNtY WATER RESOUROES-tbMMiSSIONE8 

Pa;ge·2of 5 R!'fir, 05/18/QS 



DETAILS al~ HOUSE LEAD. CONNECT.IONS TO MAIN SEWER 
WHERE WiE: OPE:NJNGS AR.12 NOT PROVIDED 

GAP.BETWEEN Pl PE ENDS 
SHALL BE AS -SMALL AS. 
PO:S.$jEiLE .• Wm-l.· A 
MAXlMlJM Of-1//; 

PLAN VIEW \ 

MISSlON CLAY BAND-SEAL COUPUNG, FERNCO fLEi\lBLE 
COJJPUNG, .OR APPROVED E;C.lUAL USE MA~lUFACTURER'S 
BUSKINGS !F DlSSl~tlLAR PIPE.A.RE COl'-l~lECTEb. W1WER 
MAIN REPAIR cLA1vips; sr.:frn-i:.gLA1R, efiKEtf FORD oi=\ 
EQUAL (ALL STAINLESS STEEL) MAY ALSO BE.USED. 

NOT~; PlPE SHALL BEBEIJ[)ED.IN STANDA90 PLASTIC PIPE'BEEl8ING: 

wYE P!PElNSERI10N )NtTH FLEXf8t,.E COUPLING$ 
(HIGH) PIPE) 

JIM NASH 
OAKLAND G()UNT'( WATER RESQURCE$ COMMIS.StONER 

f'aQe 3. of .5 



DETAILS OF HOUSE LEAD CONNECTIONS TO MAIN :SEWER 
:WHEREVVYEOPEN!NGS ARE NOT PROVIDED. 

'fWO,CQMPQNE/'!I EPOX? 
ADHESIVE JOl!'ff,-APPUED 
iNACCQflQA/~91' Willi: 
f.\AN\;JF,AOTl:lf\Efi'S. 
iNSTRUCTIONs; 

.;!(PP.ROVED .PREMIUM JOINT-,_,_. 
-6" DIA. HOUSEI'.EAl:l,. . 

J. ~§11~:f ." 1 · · 
1 

LcAsT1RoN0RcAsTALUM11iuM 
1 GR PLASTIC PREMIUM ,IOINT 

STANDARD SADDL"E, SHEWER TAP OR EQUAL: 
BEDDING TO BE IN.$EITTEO lN /.½CHINE

. DRlLL._9l HOLE DESiGt4El}fQR 
11-IE PAFCTlCUlJ\f\ S/1.CiQLE. , 

siiR.FAcEoF°M.-i,1N srneR'stWL BE t:rEArSJEDWiTH AN 11ii"PJ>.s1vE,GRIHDEA PRIOR to .. 
EPQXY AF PL!C❖11QN, DUE JO VAAIA;IlON OF SR-llfi' TIME ciF EP@ AD]:1ESIYE WITI-j 
TEMPERAT\'.IRE,NICf10R Bt!W',f.SHAtl BE-tk>"'ED TO'SECURE:SAflDLE IN P0$1T10N.IN. 
90LO'·WE/'\TI'IE.R OR.Y\'HF.NEVEFiW6Rkls:i:6?.AOG$ PRIOR TQ CQ~,l;lElt,GURE Of 
EP0-)0'.,,_ 

~IMNAStl 
OAKLAND COUNTY WATER RESOURCES COMMISSIONER· 

Pag\')4ot5 . Rev, 05/1~/09 



DETAlLSOF HOUSE LEAD CONNECTIONS TO MAIN SEWER 
WHERE.vVYEOPENfNGS ARE NOTPROV!DED 

AP.l'ROVED •PREMIUM JOINT 
~- OJA. HOUSE l£AD 

,. ,, 

S'fAflDARD SEDDING 

JIM NASH 
OAKl.ANDCOUNTY- Wl.\TER RESOURCES C0MMlSSIONER 
. Page5of 5 Rev. 10/Ztl/01 



Date Municipalitv 

,Agre,ement of Pr~me Contractor 

WE HEREBY AGREE, and will require companies awarded subcontracts for this project to agree, to conform to the 
policy that during the performance of this contract: 

1. We will not discriminate against any subcontractor, employee or applicant for employment 
because of race, creed, color, age, national origin, sex, height, weight, marital status or 
handicap as provided in Section 3 (A) Act 344, Public Acts of 1965 as amended by Act 349 
Public Acts of 1966. We will take affirmative action to insure that applicants are employed, 
and that employees are treated during employment, without regard to race, creed, color, age, 
national origin, sex, height, weight, marital status or handicap. This obligation includes, but is 
not limited to, the following: employment, upgrading, promotion or transfer; recruitment or 
recruitment advertising, lay-off or termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; 
selection for training, including apprenticeship. We agree to post notices that set forth the 
provisions of this nondiscrimination clause in conspicuous places, available to employees and 
applicants for employment, as required and provided by the municipality. 

2. We will, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by us or on our behalf, 
state that all qualified applicants will receive consideration for employment without regard to 
race, creed, color, age, national origin, sex, height, weight, marital status or handicap. 

3. We will send to each labor union or representative or workers with which we have a collective 
bargaining agreement, or other contract or understanding, a notice, to be provided by the 
municipality, advising the labor or worker's representative of our commitments under this 
Contract Compliance Plan and shall post copies of the notice in conspicuous places available 
to employees and applicants for employment. 

4. We will comply with and be bound by: all Ordinance provisions when applicable, Contract 
Compliance Provisions, and any other provisions included in the Specifications. We shall file, 
and shall cause each of our subcontractors to file, compliance reports with the municipality 
within such times and in such forms as the municipality shall prescribe, Compliance reports 
shall contain such information as that regarding the practices, policies, programs and 
employment statistics of the prime contractor and each subcontractor. 

5. We will permit the municipality, the municipality's auditors, the Oakland County Community 
Development Division, the Oakland County Auditing Division and/or the U.S. Dept. of Housing 
and Urban Development access to our books, records and accounts for investigation 
purposes to ascertain observance of this Contract Compliance Plan. 

6. We acknowledge that in the event of noncompliance with the nondiscrimination clauses of this 
contract, or with any applicable rules, regulations or orders, this contract may be cancelled, 
terminated, or suspended in whole or in part and that we may be declared ineligible for further 
municipal contracts in accordance with procedures authorized herein and such other 
sanctions as may be imposed and remedies involved as provided by ordinance, rule, 
regulation or as otherwise provided herein or by law, 

7. We will include the provisions of paragraphs one through six in every subcontract let under 
this contract so that these provisions will be binding upon each subcontract, unless otherwise 
exempted by prior written authorization by the municipality. With respect to any subcontract, 
we will take such action as the municipality may direct as a means of enforcing such 
provisions, including sanctions for noncompliance, provided that in the event we are 
threatened with, or become involved in litigation with a subcontractor or vendor as a result of 
such direction by the municipality, we may request the municipality to enter into such litigation 
to protect the interests of the municipality. 

General Contractor 

Signature Title 

6. Agreement Prime Cont.doc 3/06 



Name: 

Address: 
City & State: 
Zip: 

OAKLAND COUNT"( 
C0~111j~IHJi\fil:=ill( & HOME I~1PROVEt/flE~~T 

SlECTION 3 
INCOME CERTIFICATION FOR!M 

Date: 

Telephone Number: I FAX Number: Email Address: 

As an employee of--~~-----------__, I certify that my 
total gross household income last year was not greater than (based on the number of 
persons in the family) the amount checked below. 

Section 3 CHECK Ori"M: (-V) 
Family Size Gross Household Household Income Household Income 

Income Limits Less Than (v) More Than ( v) 

1 $39,100 
2 $44,700 
3 $50,300 
4 $55,850 
5 $60/350 
6 $64,800 
7 $69,300 
8 $73,750 

PENALTY FOR FALSE OR FRAUDULENT STATEMENT: U.S.C. title 18, Sec. 1001, 
provides: "Whoever, in any matter within the jurisdiction of any department or agency 
of the United States knowingly and willfully falsifies or makes any false, fictitious or 
fraudulent statements or representations, or makes or uses any false writing, or 
document knowing the same to contain any false, fictitious or fraudulent statement or 
entry, shall be fined not more than $10,000 or imprisoned not more than five (5) years, 
or both." 

I agree to provide any additional documentation (if requested) that confirms the 
accuracy of my family size and total household income. 

Owner's Name: _____________ _ 

Signature: Date: _____ _ 

Section3CertForm.k:jc 



NEW HIRES (includes workers who have worked with the contractor in the recent past but .did not 
continue to work for the contractor since the last job.) 

This form is distributed to the General Contractor at the contract signing. The general contractor is 
also required to provide this form to any subcontractors they hire for this project. 

Contractor Name: 

Oakland County 
COBG File#: 
Municipality: 

Project Name: 

Contract Amount: $ 

I ime on Job: 
frorn: To: 

Review the information below and check all that apply for this project:: 

__ We have not hired any new employees. 

__ We have hired employees that live within the Metropolitan Statistical Area (MSA) Target Araa 
Vicinity. 

__ We have hin~d employees who meet Section 3 criteria. 

We have taken one or more of the following recruitment steps to find MSA Target Area Vicinity 
residents and residents that meet Section 3 criteria. 

__ We have advertised to fill vacancies at the site, where work is taking place, in connection 
with this project via the following. 

__ Place signs or posters in prominent places within the target area viclnity. 
__ Taken photographs of the above item to document that the above step was carried out 

Distribute employment flyers in locations accessible to MSA vicinity residents. 
__ Post employment flyers in various locations within the MSA vicinity areas. 
__ Kept a log of all applicants and indicated the reasons why MSA Target Area Vicinity resldents 
and/or Section 3 residents who applied were not hired. 
__ Requested training on MSA Vicinity Hiring and Section 3 employment requirement 

Print Name: _____________ Signature: _____________ _ 

Date: _________ _ 

I 

I 



.A..DDENDU:M NO. 1 
TO THE REQUEST JFOR PROPOSALS FOR 

HOME DEMOLITION (BATCH 16) 

The following modifications are to be incorporated into the request for proposals and contract documents 
for the above referenced project: 

Changes to the Documents: Bi.d due date has changed. Bid delivery method has changed 

Notice to Bidders (Page 1) 

The City of Pontiac (City) will open sealed bids 011 ~i~-h-d~y,J\p~ii":20,20:20:~t§:bo',p;:ili_. 
Prevailing local time in the City Hall Lion's Den conference room at 47450 Woodward Ave first floor. 

Sealed bids ·wiJl be mailed to the City of Pontiac Clerk's Office at 47450 \Voodward Avenue, 1st Floor, 
Pontiac, MI 48342 plainly marked vvith "Asbestos Abatement Services for Demolilion Batch 16." 

All other items and condilions of the remaining Reciuest for Proposals remain the same. 

Adrienne Zeigler 
Purchasing Agent 
City of Pontiac 
AZeider(a;,pontiac.mi. us 

248-758-3120 





CITY OF POJ\1TIAC 
OFFICIAL JVlEMORAJIDUM 

Executive Branch 
~'EY~"'Wft'"I£':'.:'f50.i~y..r~~•\::..GB.~Ei';J~Mlfti!~:~Z<~'~NS'=~~~~~~t;¢::tr;~ 

TO; 

FROM: 

Thru: 

DATE: 

RE: 

Honorable Mayor, Council President and City Council Members 

Adrienne Zeigler, Purchasing Agent 

Office of Deputy Mayor, Jane Bais-DiSessa 

April 29, 2020 

Asbestos Abatement Bids - Batch 16 

The City advertised for bids for Asbestos Abatement for Home Demolition Batch 16. 
Proposals were accepted on April 20, 20'.W at 3 :00 pm in the office of the City Clerk. The bids 
were publicly opened via Zoom video conferencing due to the Covid-19 pandemic. 
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) monies provide funding for this project. 

As shown below, there \Vere four respondents to the RFP: 

Batch 16: 

Tvletropolitan Environmental LLC $61,100.00 • Ivf\VV Environmental $55,195.00 • City 
Abatement Services S49,950.00° Rightway Remediatio_n $49,850.00 

A comparison of bid prices ,vas developed. Based on the review, the most responsible bidder 
,vhose bid was detenn ined to be in the best interest of the City is Rightway Remediation. 

As such, lt is recommended that the City authorize the Mayor to enter into a contract with the 
above-mentioned bidder, Rightway Remediation. 

WHEREAS, the City of Pontiac adve1tised and received responses to a request for proposals 
for Asbestos Abatement on April 20, 2020 and publicly opened bids via Zoom; and, 

WHEREAS, a bid tabulation was prepared and reviewed by the purchasing agent of the clty, 
and the projectconstructionmanager; and, 

WHEREAS, the most experienced and responsible bidder is being recommended for the 
contract; and, 

WHEREAS, the contract will be granted to Rightway Remediation. The funding for all work 
performed under this contract will come from CDBG. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Pontiac City Council authorize the 
Mayor to enter into a contract with Rightway Remdaition for asbestos abatement as 
budgeted. 



REFERRAL/RECOMMENDATION FORM 

DATE: Mav 29 2020 

To: Jane Bais-DiSessa Deputy Mavor 

From: Adrienne Zeigler, Purchasing Agent 

THE ATTACHED DOCMENTS ARE BEING REFEERED FOR THE FOLLOWING REASONS: 

~ City Council .. L Bid Approval _Budget Approval Cance/fed Other 
I 

The follo\\ing- bid is a11uched: Asbestos Abatement -Demo(iiion Batch 16 

You RecommendaLions of a bidder are to be located! n the space provided in the "Remarks" section on the nex, 
page of this fonn, Do not Sllbmit your recommendation on any other. 

?.F'P: Asbestos Abo.tement-Demolition Batch 16 

REMARl<S: After a competitive process and a public bid opening, it is recommended 

that the Ri£1Jtway Remedeation be awarded the asbestos abatement contract. 

Your recommendation isto be based on the bid specification and content of the bid. lfthe lowest bidder or 
bidders do not meet the specifications then list the major deviations for each. 

Rejections must be based on actual exceptions to specifications, or on other details included in the bid 
documents, 

Legal questions or concerns should be included in the analysis. If necessary, the Purchasing Division may 
request a legal opinion. 

' 1 



Recommendations for bids over$] 0,000,00 must be approved by the Finance Director, the PurcbasingAgent or 
aiiapproved person as noted on the "City of Pontiac Authorized Signature Record," 

Vendor has met the requirements of the Request For Pro2osal Bid Documents, 

The above named firm has also provided references of the companies where they have perfotmed 
similar work. 

They have the experience and equipment necessary to perform the duties of the RFP, 

I have inc.luded a bid tabulation showing a!l the Bidders and their prices, 

Signature of P·l±~chasing [:l~nt: .,.4-/r/t?/7/7 c"..J 
:?: I / 

,,__, e,. . ,, JG._., d;f;z,,f) 
/ / ..... / ff 

/, 
. ( 

Date: · 

A pp roved by; 

Date; 'Y /z- 'l fa~· z ,, 

Oakland County .,., 
,,.../LARA ~CORPS 5AM Lincome Tax _,,Property Info ~City A/P ,.......,,..SBA 

..L'.-MITN Profile ~ Website ,,..,,--Bi°d Tab v Vendor List .,,,_,..,.-RFP _};,.Addendum 

2 



C:lty of Pontiac 
Bid Results for Asbestos Abatement Bid Opening 

Held April 20, 2020 

Name of Company Total Bid Submitted 
Metropolitan Environmental LLC $67,100.00 
City Abatement Services $49,950.00 
MWV Environmental $55,195.00 
Rightway Remediation $49,850.00 



= 
CITY OF PONTIAC BLIGHT ELIMINATION 

BATCH 16 

Metropolitan 
MVJV City Abatement Rightway #OF ADDRESS Environmental DISTRICT 

HOMES LLC 
Environmentall Services Remediation 

1 451 Anderson $4,000.00 $1,000.00 $950.00 $700.00 7 

2 200 Crystal Lake $6,000.00 $2,690.00 $2,437.00 $2,900.00 1 
3 99 Home $3,000.00 $0.00 $500.00 $750.00 3 

4 101 Home $2,700.00 $0.00 $SOO.OO $750.00 3 

5 103 Hon1e $2,700.00 $0.00 $500.00 $600.00 3 

6 105 Home $2,700.00 $0.00 $500.00 $750.00 3 

7 160 Iluron $17,500.00 $33,650.00 $29,538.00 $23,900.00 2 

8 405 Linda Vista $4,500.00 $7,100.00 $7,000.00 $8,900.00 6 

9 18 McNeil $2,300.00 $1,100.00 $500.00 $1,100.00 3 

10 750 Melrose $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 5 

11 46 Perkins $9,500.00 $3,595.00 $3,475.00 $4,300.00 7 

12 1 Quick $5,800.00 $2,985.00 $2,650.00 $3,300.00 7 

13 443 Bloomfield $1,800.00 $1,050.00 $500.00 $600.00 1 

14 785 E. Madison :t,2,600.00 $1,025.00 :t,450.00 $600.00 6 

15 533 N. Perry $2,000.00 $1,000.00 
.. 

$450.00 $700.00 6 

16 810 Scottwood $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 5 

' 17 193 Seward $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 7 
Total $67,100.00 ,$55,195.00 $49,950.00 $49,850.00 



I No Scorch Results 

SAlVI Search Resu.lts 
List of records m~tching your search for : 

Search 'Term : Rightwmy Remediation LLC* 
Record Status: Active 

h+tnc·//irnu1M ~orn nr.,t P".:Jr,O 1 (\f 1 



----· ~----·~·--------------------

From: Larry A. Kosofsky 
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 12:35 PIVl 
To; Adrienne Zeigler <AZeigler@pontiac.mi.us> 
Subject: RE: potential demo selection - income tax search 

Hello Adrienne, 

I have reviewed these businesses, and will indicate that neither company is not out of compliance with 
the income tax ordinance. 

Income Ta;, Division would not hold up a contract award to either of these two vendors. 

0-'J 0. ✓ 0,.,,/ 
~,__yf:J~ 
Income Tax Administrator 
City of Pontiac, Michigan 
47450 Woodward Avenue 
Pontiac, MI 48342 

Ph 248-758-3092 
Pax 248-758-3188 

!kosofsky@pontiac.mi.us 

"IVly interest is in the future because I affi going to spend the rest of my life there." 
-- Charles Kettering, Social Philosopher 

From: Adrienne Zeigler <AZeigler@pontiac.rni.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 12:15 PIVl 
To: Larry A. Kosofsky <lkosofsky(wpontiac.rni.us> 
Subject: potential demo selection - income tax search 

Hello Larry: 

Attached are the recommendations of companies for demo batch 
16. Contained in the document is information on the company and contact for 
the person that submitted the bid. Were you able to get information from the 
city on the tax form that vendors submit? 



LARA Home Contsct LARA Online Services News 

ID Number: 801620706 

Summary for: RIGHTWAY REMEDIATION, LLC 

The name of the DOMESTIC LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY: RIGHTWAY REMEDIATION, LLC 

Entity type: DOMESTIC LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY 

Identification Number: 801620706 Old ID Number: D6816X 

I Date of Organization in Michigan: 11/22/2011 

I Purpose: All Purpose Clause ~---------------------------"_, __ 
jTerm: Perpetual 

The name and address or the Resident Agent: 

Resicent Agent Name: 

Street Address: 

Apt/Suite/Other: 

City: 

SCOTT E l<RUGIELKA 

4407 CENTER STREET 

SAGINAW 

Registered Office Mailing ;,ddress: 

P .0. Box or Street Address: 885 DORO LN 

Apt/Suite/Other: 

I City: SAC;INAW 

--------------------·-·- ----

State: MI Zip Code: 48604 

State: HI Zip Code: 48604 

---------

Ml.gov 

rA-ct-Fo_r_m_e_d_U_n_d_e_r_:_0_2_3_-1_9_9_3_M_ic-h-ig_a_n_L_lm-it-ed-L-ia-b-i\l_ty_C_o_m_p_a_ny-Act------------------------, 

[gnaged By: 

I Members 

View filings for this business entity: 

i,-~-~-~-0-1i_t_Ni°_E_t0-RT_/_A_N_N_U_AL.~T~~·::N-T-·S---------------------------- f,~.·,'.' .. ·'. .. :. 

CERTIFICATE OF CORRECTION 
1 CERTIFICATE OF CHANGE OF REGISTERED OFFICE AND/OR RESIDENT AGENT 

t ~~~~~.~~~J\SF,~~-:=_S~· ~~'~-;~~~~~·~-~~•;_N_T _________ _ 

I View fllin~-;;] 

comments or notes associated with this business entity; 

-·7 

,~------... -.. ----.. ··-··-.. ----~__J 



L"'-RA FOIA Process Transparency Office of P.egulatory Reinvention Sta\8 Web Siles 

lvlichigan.gov Home ADA Nlichigan Ne'IIS Policies 

C-:ipyrigM 20:.W Stale •:>fMtchigan 



REQUEST TO SUB~/UT SH) 
FOR 

ASBESTOS ABATEMENT 
FOR THE 

CITY OF PONT!AC 

The City of Pontiac, Michigan (The City) is requesting bids for providing asbestos abatement services for 
the City of Pontiac. 

Sealed bids will be mailed to the City of Pontiac Clerk's Office at 47450 Woodward Avenue, 1st Floor, 
Pontiac, Ml 48342plainly marked with "Asbestos Abatement Services for Demolition Batch16" until 3:00 
p:m:·EDT, M6n:<;iW;April 20,·1:20·20, at which time they will be publicly opened. 

It is the sole responsibility of the individual, and/or entity submitting the bid, to ensure that their bid is 
physicalfy deposited with the Clerk's Office prior to the time and date specified. Late bids will not be opened 
and will be rejected unopened regardless of the degree of lateness or the reason thereto, including causes 
beyond the control of the offeror. (l\lOTE: Electronic or faxed submissions will not he accepted} 

Bids, including all City-provided forms that shall be completed, and signed as indicated herein, are to be 
submitted in a sealed envelope plainly marked with the Bids title. Two (2) complete copies/sets of the bid 
shall be submitted. An original copy so marked, shall be signed with the firm's name and bear its corporate 
seal or logo and the hand written signature of an officer or employee having authority to bind the company 
to a contract by his or her signature. 

The City of Pontiac reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids, either in part or in whole to waive 
any formalities and to accept the bid which it believes to be in the best interest of the City 
All prospective bidders need to send an e-mail response to azeigler@pontiac.mi.us the following 
information Firm name, Project Name, Contact Person, Telephone Number and E-mail Address. 

Any interpretation, correction, or change of this document will be made only by written addendum hereto. 
Any interpretation, correction, or change made in any other manner will not be binding on the City and 
proposers shall not rely thereon. All inquiries are to be made in writing to Adrienne Zeigler and be received 
no later than five working days prior to the scheduled opening (these may be mailed or faxed to (248) 758-
3197 or emailed to azeigler@pontiac.mi.us. A written response, if provided, will be in the form of an 
addendum to the Bid and will be sent to all document holders on file with the Purchasing Office. 

As shown below, any addendurns issued will be located on the City of Pontiac's website: 

hltJo:f/www.pontiac.mkus/departments/finance/purchasing.php. 

Its receipt must be duly acknowledged with any submission. Please refer to the website for any addenda 
that may be issued. Bidders who submit bids before the deadline are advised to continue to monitor the 
website for any addenda that may be issued. Bid packages will also be available upon request through the 

Purchasing Office located at 47450 Woodward Avenue, 2nd Floor, Pontiac, Ml 48342 

Asbestos Abatement for Demolition 
Batch 16 

Page 1 of21 



The selected firm shall agree to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the City of Pontiac, its officers, 
agents, and employees from and against all. claims, losses, costs or damages caused by his acts or those 
of his agents, or anyone for whom he may be responsible. The City disclaims any responsibility for injury to 
proposers, their agents, or to others while examining the work site or at any other time. 

With regard to Asbestos Abatement Services, the successful proposer shall agree to indemnify and hold 
the City harmless from any and all claims whatsoever arising out of, or occurring during, the performance 
of the services and occasioned directly or indirectly by its error or omission, negligence, or fault. 

Prior to the City's entering into a contract, the successful proposer shall produce evidence satisfactory to 
the City of insurance coverage in types and amounts defined in Appendix D, and naming the City of Pontiac, 
Michigan as an additional insured thereon. 

Abatement must comply with OSHA standards must also adhere to the AH ERA abatement protocol and be 
performed by a Michigan-accredited asbestos abatement contractor. All work performed by the contractor 
and subcontractors shall comply with the pertinent OSHA (as stated above), local, state, and federal 
government_ regulations. 

The winning bidder cannot be debarred by the federal government. 

All work performed under this contract must comply with the State of Michigan Department of Environmental 
Quality (MDEQ) regulations for asbestos containing materials, including, but not limited to NOTIFICATION 
OF INTENT TO RENOVATE/DEMOLISH subject to NESHAP, 40 CFR 61, SUBPART M. A copy of this 
document can be found at: 

http://www.michigan.gov/documents/deq/deq-aqd-field-tpu-asbestos-notification-form 262676 7.pdf 

This is a Federally Funded project. The contractor and subcontractors on this project must comply with 
HUD contract provisions 24CFR part 85.36(i), Nondiscrimination, Equal Employment Oppo!iunity, 
Affirmative Action, Section 3 requirements, Anti-Kickback Act, Federal Occupational Safety and Health 
Act and Depa1iment of Labor Standards and Regulations as set forth in the Contract Documents. This 
municipality is an Equal Opportunity Employer. Businesses owned by women or minorities are strongly 
encouraged to bid. 

NUMBER OF COPIES TO SUBMIT: TWO (2): One {1) Original and One (1) Copy 

Asbestos Abatement for Demolition 
Batch 16 

Page 2 of21 



PURPOSE 

The City of Pontiac is soliciting bids from qualified individuals for the purpose of Asbestos Abatement 
Services, for sub-standard vacant residential structures for the City of Pontiac. Each of these structures 
shall be demolished by qualified contractors. Individuals orfirms shall have proper credentials, certifications 
and llcenses required by the City, County, State, and Federal Government. 

l. BACKGROUND 

The City of Pontiac has been allocated federal funds through the Community Development Block Grant 
("CDBG"). These funds shall be used to provide asbestos survey, asbestos remediation, and demolition 
activities ensuring the City of Pontiac Federal Programs can offer stability, security, and remove blight for 
the City of Pontiac residents. 

II. SCOPE OF WORK: Asbestos Abatement Services and Disposal 

Contractor will provide all labor & material for Asbestos Abatement in accordance with following Scope of 
Work listed In Appendix "A" for those properties listed in by the City. Contractor shall remove all asbestos 
containing material and hazardous materials as indicated in the Asbestos Survey Batch CDBG Demolition 
Batch 16: 
https://drive.google. com/drive/folders/1 t26Lj Cy-dOb 1 GNdd 1 Vta m3fanBr305m?usp=sharing 
for each home per Federal and State guidelines. Clearance reports will be provided by JAC Xpress. To 
view fields, go to the website above, select files to download, click the right button on your mouse and 
select either open with or save file. The City reserves the right to remove propetiies from the lists. 

!lJ. REQUEST 

In addition to the required form "Asbestos Abatement for Demo Batch 16" provided here as Appendix A, 
all firms or individuals responding to this Bid must submit complete responses to the information requested 
in this section, and must note any exceptions to any information contained in the Bid. Bids will be evaluated 
based upon the requested criteria and be awarded to the lowest responsible bidder. Bids should present 
information in a clear and concise manner, following the format indicated below. Responses to this section 
shall be typewritten in a font not smaller than 11 point and may be double or single sided on standa1·d 8½ 
"x 11 '' paper. There is no limit to pages submitted for complete response to this section: 

Statement of Qualifications: Contractor shall supply all company contact information, Current Ucense(s), 
Staffing, Certifications, Copy of Current Liability Insurance, along with Contractor's qualifications and 
ability to successfully provide the services requested. 

a) Name, telephone number, address, e-mail, and fax number of the individual designated to 
receive all official correspondence relating to the project. 

b) Describe the Contractor's qualifications and ability to successfully provide the services 
requested, including a description of prior experience. 

c) Provide copy of State of Michigan License for the corporation or company and an individual 
license. 

d) Provide certified copies of Articles of Incorporation or Articles of Organization of the firm (if 
applicable). 

e) Provide current Good Standing Certificate for the firm (if applicable). 

Asbestos Abatement for Demolition 
Batch 16 

Page 3 of21 



f) Provide organizational documents for the fii-rn such as bylaws and operating agreement (If 
applicable), 

g) Provide a list of which staff members will be responsible for the project, include b1·ief resumes 
and proof of appropriate training and relevant certificates and licenses for each. 

h) Provide a list of board of directors and officers of firm (if applicable). 

i) Provide insurance as required in Appendix "D" 

j) Provide contact names and telephone numbers for at least three (3) individuals, municipalities 
or companies for which you have contracted similar work in the past year. 

k) Provide a detailed description of any litigation resulting from use of the firm's services. 

I) Provide a statement on the notification time necessary to begin execution of the desired services 

m) Provide bid and performance bond as outlined in section "IX. BONDING REQUIREMENTS" 

The City of Pontiac Michigan reserves the right to validate proposer's qualifications, capability to perform, 
availability, past performance record and to verify that the proposer is current in its obligations to the City. 

The City reserves the right to waive any informality in bids, to accept any bid, and to reject any and all bids, 
should it be deemed in the best interest of the City to do so. 

The City reserves the right to request clarification of and/or solicit additional information of any proposer, 
and/or to negotiate with any proposer regarding any terms of their bid including, but not limited to; the cost 
and/or scope of services, with the intent to achieve the best bid that shall result in a contract that is deemed 
by the City to be in the City's best interests. Any such negotiations will use the selected bid as a basis to 
reach a final agreement, if possible. 

The City i-eserves the right to include in the contract for services other terms and conditions not specifically 
set forth herein. 

Asbestos Abatement for Demolition 
Batch 16 

:1 ti • ¢ ti S=-l 5 &fu N 1•1-s~ 

Page 4 of21 



IV. PROPOSED FEE 

Provide a fee for the services requested in the Scope of Services of work in the 2Hached "Asbestos 
Abatement Services Demolition Batch 16" in Appendix A. 

It is the City's intention to utilize the successful proposer's services as soon as awarded. All services sl1all 
be performed according to the Agreement, as well as the submitted bid. 

V. AGREEMENT 

Contract work on behalf of the City of Pontiac will be awarded to the lowest responsible bidder. These 
structures are vacant, and will be demolished under separate contract. 

The Agreement with the contractor will detail the payment procedures and documentation needed for the 
services rende1·ed. The billing submitted by the contractor must provide a written description of the work 
completed and include any necessaIy justification as/if necessaIy. 

Billing will be required to have ALL the following listed below after services have been rendered, including 
but not limited to: 

,, Vendor Registration Packet (including Ethnic Ownership repoIi, Contractor Certification, and Prime 
Contractor Agreement) with Oakland County; 

0 10 Day Notifications to State of Michigan; 

,, Copies of signed receipts from the approved permitted landfill operator of receipt of material at the 
permitted landfill; 

0 Supplement the Waste Shipment Record with a list of all activities that contributed to each specific 
load of waste; 

,., Project specific documentation which shall include, but not be limited to: a copy of the complete 
project design including drawings, pre and post work site photos, and other reports as needed; 

o Invoice; and 

0 Waiver of Liens for all subcontractors, 

All payments will be made by electronic deposits from Oakland County to the contractor bank 
account'" 

Asbestos Abatement for Demolition 
Batch 16 

,:&,tg;; 

Page 5 of21 





vm. EONDlrJG REQUIREMENTS 

a) :A bid ggar@riie~/is req{iired from each bidder equivalent to 5% of the bid price. The "bid guarantee" 
shall consist ofa firm commitment such as a bid bond or certified checl< accompanying a bid as assurance 
that the bidder will. upon acceptance of his bid, execute .such contractual documents as may be required 
within the time specified. Bid bond to be included whhbk:L 

NQTE; If the Contracts or Subcontrncts__exceed $50.000.QQ_\LoJJ will needJ2l. & cl 

b) A perlormance bond shall be delivered to the Agency when the contract is executed on the part of the 
contractor for 100% of the contract price. A "pertormance bond" is on executed in connection with a 
contract to secure fulfillment of all the contractor's obligations under such contract. 

c) A payment bond (labor & material bond) shall be delivered to the Agency when the contract is 
executed on the part of the contractor for 100% of the contract price. A "payment bond" is one executed 
in connection with a contract to assure payment as required by law of all persons supplying labor and 
material in the execution of the work provided for in the contract. 

lf a contractor fails to deliver the required bonds, the bid will be rejected. The City of Pontiac reserves the 
t·ight to reject a bid if the contractor can't provide a performance and payment bond within 5 days of a 
signed contract. 

IX.ll\JCOME TAXES 

Contractor agrees to contact City of Pontiac Income Tax Division, Audit and Compliance Section, 47450 
Woodward, Pontiac, Michigan, 48342, telephone (248) 758-3092, to establish reporting and withholding 
obligations under the City of Pontiac lncome Tax Ordinance. Contractor will require the same of all 
subcontractors employing labor under this contract. 

Contractor is required to withhold City of Pontiac income tax from wages paid to: 

(1) Pontiac resident employees regardless of where they work for the employer; and 

(2) Nonresident employees for work performed in the City. 

(3) Contractor is also required to file City of Pontiac income tax returns reporting and paying 
income tax on any net profits earned in the City. 

Wib page Ulli,; http://www.pontiac.mi.us/departments/income tax/index.php 

Ta.x fonns URL: http://www.pontiac.mi.us/depnrtments/income tax/tax forn1s.php 

Asbestos Abatement for Demolition 
Batch 16 

Page 7 of21 



PPENDlX A 

City of Pontiac CDSG/!\JSP3-Demolition Program 

> _Asbestos Abatomcnt Services for Demolition Ba,teh 16 < 
Bidding Contractor: 
Company Name: ______________________________ _ 
Representative: ______________________________ _ 
Address: _______________ City: ____________ Zip: ___ _ 

Office #: _______________ Fax#: _______________ _ 
Cefl#: Email: _______________ _ 

License#: ---------------------------------
Job Duties Sheet/ Scope of Work for Asbestos Abatement 
Contractor will provide all labor & material for the following service work: 
The Contractor will be required to furnish all labor, materials, employee training, services, insurance and 
equipment necessary to carry out the removal of asbestos containing material (ACM) and hazardous 
materials as needed to complete the removal specifications as set forth by the City of Pontiac. 
Contractor shall comply with laws and regulations set forth by regulatory agencies is required. These 
agencies include, but are not limited to, OSHA- Occupational Safety & Health Agency, EPA- Environmental 
Protection Agency, ICC - Interstate Commerce Commission, DNR - Department of Natural Resources, and 
DOT - Department of Transportation. The City expects that bidders will offer expertise on conformance of 
regulations applying to the products they sell. 

Contractor must provide the City of Pontiac with copies of the landfill manifests that indicate that the debris 
was properly disposed of in a type II landfill .. 

Contractor is required to give the City and each neighbor a notice of the cleanup. 

A.sbestos Surveys Batch 1S for the properties listed below can be found here: 
https:/ /drive.gooole. com/drive/folders/1 t26LiCy-dOb 1 G Neid 1 Vta m3fanBr305m?usp=sharing 

451 Anderson, S. $ ____ _ 
Cost in Words for 451 Ande!i"son, S. -----------------------
200 Crystal Lake . $ ____ _ 
Cost in Words for 200 Crystal Lake _______________________ _ 

99 Home $ -----Cost in Words for 99 Home __________________________ _ 

'!01 Home $ ____ _ 
Cost in Words 101 Home __________________________ _ 

103 Home $ ____ _ 
Cost in Words for 103 Home _________________________ _ 

105 Horne $ ____ _ 
Cost in Words for 105 Home _________________________ _ 

160 Huron St. W. $ ____ _ 
Cost in Words for i60 Huron St. W. ______________________ _ 

,, 
Asbestos Abatement for Demolition 
Batch 16 

S:uH -?· 

Page 8 of21 



405 Linda Vista $ ____ _ 

Cost in Words for 405 Linda Vista ----------------------
i8 McNeil $ ____ _ 

Cost in Words for i 8 McNeil -----------------------
750 Melrose $ -----
Cost in Worrds for 750 Melrose ----------------------
46 Perkins $ ____ _ 
Cost in Words for 46 Perkins -----------------------
1 Quick $ ___ _ 

Cost in Words for 1 Quick 

443 Bloomfield $ ___ _ 

Cost in Words for 443 Bloomfield ----------------------
785 E. Madison $ ___ _ 
Cost in Words for 785 E. Madison ____________________ _ 

533 M. Perry $ ____ _ 
Cost in Words for 533 N. Perry _____________________ _ 

310 Scott.wood $ -----Cost in Words for 8'10 Scoiiwood _____________________ _ 

i 93 Svvead St $ ____ _ 

Cost in if1fords for ·i 93 Swead -----------------------
Grand Total$ ------
Grant Total Cost in Words _______________________ _ 

The City reserves the right to remove any of the homes listed above and have the contractor hold 
the price for the remaining homes listed. 

Representative Signature: 

Print Name: 

Asbestos Abatement for Demolition 
Batch 16 

Date: 

P- ½- ·~ 7 S 

Page 9 of21 



BATCH 16 

Batch Parcel Number Address Strel!t name 
16 1~-33-432-006 451 S. Anderson 

16 ill-32-481-027 200 Crys::al Lake Dr. 
16 14-20-452-{K)G 99 Home 
16 14-20-452--00S 101 Horne 

16 1.1~2(}452-004 103 Home 

16 14-20-452--003 105 Horne 

16 14-29-405-004 160 W. Huron 
16 14-21-478-D_31 405 Linda Vista 

16 14-20-401--036 18 McNeil St 

16 14•22·111-015 750 Melrose 
16 14-33-105-011 46 Perkins 

14-28-376-013 

(5om,; parcel ff a, 3 2 
Paddock St1 v-Jhich 

wn:.. tnrn down earlier. 

Second bullding en 
Quick was not torn 

16 down at thc1t tlrne) 1 Quick (AKA 32 S, Paddock St.) 
16 19·04-lo-l-017 443 t.1comfle!d /\ve 
li) 14-1€-419-0:JS 735 E, /1,fadison .-'.ve 
1s 14·21~352-041 533 N. Perrv St. 

Scottwood St, (Only fre 810 

address and sheds. not the duplE.X 
16 14-22-103-003 8~0 locBted on the ~amE! par::el) 

16 14-34-10&-001 19?· Swead St. 

f %St- @9 

Asbestos Abatement for Demolition 
Batch 16 

Tvoe 
SF 

SF & Garage 
Row Home 

Row home 

Row Home 

Row Home 

Commercial 
SF & Garage 

SF & Garage 

SF & Garage 
SF & Garage 

SF & Garage 

SF & Garage 

SF & Garage 

SF 

SF (~ ~,hed~ 

,;f 

Basement Garage 

~ Year Bw'/d Storie,; Sq. Ft. Sq. Ft. 
963 1920 1 73\J 0 

876 1951 1.5 69,\ 286 

1,016 1950 2 sc~~ 591 
1,016 1950 2 500, 0 

1,016 1950 2 503 0 

1,016 1950 2 5<:JS 0 

i,,25!. 1920 2 5142 Car Port 

871 1955 1 858 0 

Approx. 

992 1'920 2 992. 1,200 

949 l'JSS 949 949 493 

1,350 1810 2 572 225 

919 1$10 1.3~ 4$0 379 

1,111 1971 1 0 501 

887 1S59 LS 0 285 

728 1S10 LS Q 0 

l.405 1S30 1 71~2 ~. Shedrc 

766 1920 l 765 0 

Page 10 of 21 



The Undersigned hereby declares that he/she or lhey are the only person(s), firm 01· corporation interested 
in this bid as principal, and that it is made without any connection with any other person(s), firm or 
corporation submitting a bid for the same. 

The Undersigned hereby declares that they have read and understand all conditions are outlined in the 
Request for Bids and that the bid is made in accordance with same. 

The Undersigned hereby declares that any person(s) employed by the City of Pontiac Michigan who has 
direct or indirect personal or financial interest in this bid or in any portion of the profits that may be derived 
therefrom has been identified and the interest disclosed by separate attachment. (Please include in your 
disclosure any interest which you know of. An example of a direct interest would be a City employee who 
would be paid to perform services under this bid. An example of an indirect inte1·est would be a City 
employee who is related to any officers, employees, principal or shareholders of your firm or to you. If in 
doubt as to status or interest, please disclose to the extent known). ' 

The proposer acknowledges the receipt of Addenda numbered ________ _ 

Note: Bids must bear the handwritten signature of a duly authorized member or employee of the 
organization submitting a bid. 

Company I\Jarne: ___________________________ _ 

Address: ______________________________ _ 

Representative Signature: ________________________ _ 

Print Name: _____________________________ _ 

Title: _____________ _ Date: _____________ _ 

Office# ____________ _ Cell# --------------

FAX# ________ _ Email _________________ _ 

Website: _____________ _ 

Asbestos Abatement for Demolition 
Batch 16 

Federal Tax 1.0. #: ________ _ 

Page 11 of21 



. .A.PPEMDIX 8 
Section 3 clause 135.38 
All section 3 covered contracts shall include the following clause (referred to as the section 3 clause): 

A. The work to be performed under this contract is subject to the requirements of section 3 of the 
Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968, as amended, 12 U.S.C. 1701u (section 3). The 
purpose of section 3 is to ensure that employment and other economic opportunities generated 
by HUD assistance or HUD-assisted projects covered by section 3, shall, to the greatest extent 
feasible, be directed to low- and very low-income persons, particularly persons who are 
recipients of HUD assistance for housing. 

B. The parties to this contract agree to comply with HU D's regulations in 24 CFR part 135, which 
implement section 3. As evidenced by their execution of this contract, the parties to this 
contract certify that they are under no contractual or other impediment that would prevent them 
from complying with the part 135 regulations. 

C. The contractor agrees to send to each labor organization or representative of workers with 
which the contractor has a collective bargaining agreement or other understanding, if any, a 
notice advising the labor organization or workers' representative of the contractor's 
commitments under this section 3 clause, and will post copies of the notice in conspicuous 
places at the work site where both employees and applicants for training and employment 
positions can see the notice. The notice shall describe the section 3 preference, shall set forth 
minimum number and job titles subject to hire, availability of apprenticeship and training 
positions, the qualifications for each; and the name and location of the person(s) taking 
applications for each of the positions; and the anticipated date the work shall begin. 

D. The contractor agrees to include this section 3 clause in every subcontract subject to 
compliance with regulations in 24 CFR part 135, and agrees to take appropriate action, as 
provided in an app!lcable provision of the subcontract or in this section 3 clause, upon a finding 
that the subcontractor is in violation of the regulations in 24 CFR part 135. The contractor will 
not subcontract with any subcontractor where the contractor has notice or knowledge that the 
subcontractor has been found in violation of the regulations in 24 CFR part 135. 

E. The contractor will certify that any vacant employment positions, including training positions, 
that are filled (1) after the contractor is selected but before the contract is executed, and (2) 
with persons other than those to whom the regulations of 24 CFR part 135 require employment 
opportunities to be directed, were not filled to circumvent the contractor's obligations under 24 
CFR part 135. 

F. Noncompliance with HU D's regulations in 24 CFR part 135 may result in sanctions, termination 
of this contract for default, and debarment or suspension from future HUD assisted contracts. 

G. Wit!, respect to work performed in connection with section 3 covered Indian housing 
assistance, section 7(b) of the Indian Self-Determination and Education Assistance Act (25 
U.S.C. 450e) also applies to the work to be performed under this contract. Section 7(b) requires 
that to the greatest extent feasible (i) preference and opportunities for training and employment 
shall be given to Indians, and (ii) preference in the award of contracts and subcontracts shall 
be given to Indian organizations and Indian-owned Economic Enterprises. Parties to this 
contract that are subject to the provisions of section 3 and section 7(b) agree to comply with 
section 3. 

Asbestos Abatement for Demolition 
Batch 16 

Page 12 of21 

,•/ 



APPEf\lDlX C 
COMFLICT OF lNTEREST STATEMENT 

"Code of Standards of Conduct," 24 CFR Part 85.36 (b) (3): (Applicable to Community 
Development Block Grant Expenditures) 

(3) Grantees and sub-grantees will maintain a written code of standards of conduct 
governing the pertormance of their employees engaged in the award and administration of 
contracts. No employee, officer or agent of the grantee or sub-grantee shall participate in 
selection, or in the award or administration of a contract supported by Federal funds if a conflict of 
inte1-est, real or apparent, would be involved. Such a conflict would arise when: 

Date: 

(i) The employee, officer or agent, 
(ii) Any member of his immediate family, 
(iii) His or her partner, or 
(iv) An organization which employs, or is about to employ, any of the above, has a 

financial or other interest in the firm selected for award. The grantee's or 
subgrantee's officers, employees or agents will neither solicit nor accept gratuities, 
favors or anything of monetary value from contractors, potential contractors, or 
parties to subagreements. Grantee and subgrantee's may set minimum rules where 
the financial interest is not substantial or the gift is an unsolicited item of nominal 
intrinsic value. To the extent permitted by State 01· local law or regulations, such 
standards of conduct will provide for penalties, sanctions, or other disciplinary actions 
for violations of such standards by the grantee's and subgrantee's officers, 
employees, or agents, or by contractors or their agents. The awarding agency may 
in regulation provide additional prohibitions relative to real, apparent, or potential 
conflicts of interest. 

Signature: 

Printed name: ___________________ _ 

Asbestos Abatement for Demolition 
Batch 16 

.... ~ 
Page 13 of21 



APPENDIX D INSURANCE 

'l. INSURANCE 

The Contractor shall provide to protect the City of Pontiac as outltned below. 

2. LIMITS OF INSURANCE (See also Section 1 of the General Conditions) 

The contractor, or any of their subcontractors, shall not commence work under this contract until they have 
obtained the insurance required under this paragraph, and shall keep such insurance in force during the 
entire life of this contract. All coverage shall be with insurance companies licensed and admitted to do 
business in the State of Michigan and acceptable to the City of Pontiac. The requirements below should 
not be interpreted to limit the liability of the Contractor. All deductibles and SI R's are the responsibility of 
the Contractor. 

i) Workers' Compensation Insurance The Contractor shall procure and maintain during the life of 
this contract, Workers' Insurance, including Employers Liability Coverage, in accordance with all 
applicable statutes of the State of Michigan with a minimum limit of $100,000 each accident for any 
employee 

2) f:;ommerclal General Uabil!tv lnsur.ansrn The Contractor shall procure and maintain during the life 
of this contract, Commercial General Liability Insurance on an "Occurrence Basis" with limits of 
liability not less than $2,000.000 per occurrence and aggregate fm Personal Injury, Bodily Injury 
and Property Damage, coverage shall include the following extensions: (A) Contrnctual Liability; 
(8) Products and Completed Operations; (C) Independent Contractors Coverage: (D) Broad Fmm 
General Liability Extensions or equivalent: (E) Deletion of all Explosion, Collapse and Underground 
(XCU) Exclusions, if applicable; (F) Per project aggregate. 

3) M.,Qi_q_r Vehid~W.:a.bi!it~ The Contractor shall procure and maintain during the life of this contract 
Motor Vehicle Liability Insurance, including Michigan No-Fault Coverage, with limits of liability of 
not less than $2,000,000 per occurrence combined single limit for Bodily Injury and Property 
Damage. Coverage shall include all owned vehicles, all non-owned vehicles, and all hired vehicles. 

4) Additional Insured: Commercial General Liability and Motor Vehicle Liability Insurance, as 
described above, shall include an endorsement statrng the following shall be Additionally Insured~ 
The City of Pontiac. all elected and appointed officials, all employees and volunteers, all boards, 
commissions. and/or authorities and board members, including employees and volunteers. It is 
understood and agreed by naming The City of Pontiac as additional insured, coverage afforded is 
considered to be primary and any other insurance The City of Pontiac may have in effect shall be 
considered secondary and/or excess. 

5) Cance!lation Notice: All policies, as described above, shall include an endorsement stating that 
is it understood and agreed Thirty (30) days, Ten (1 O) days for non-payment of premium, Advance 
Written Notice of Cancellation, Non-Renewal, Reduction, and/or Material Change shall be sent to: 
Michelle L. McKenzie, City of Pontiac, 47450 Woodward Ave, Pontiac, Ml, 48342. 

6) fr_Q.Pf of lnsur.an,ce CQve_rngst: The Contractor shall provide The City of Pontiac at the time that 
the contracts are returned by him/her fo1· execution, two (2) copies of Certificates of Insurance as 
well as the required endorsements. 

Asbestos Abatement for Demolition 
Batch 16 

Page 14 of21 



7) Ex,nirntlQJLOf Poiici~: If any of the above coverage expires during term of this contract, the 
Contractor shall deliver renewal certificates and/or policies to the City of Pontiac at least ten (1 O) 
days prior to the expiration date. 

3. INDEI\J1NlflCATIOf\l CLAUSE 

The Contractor shall indemnify and save harmless the City of Pontiac for and from al! claims, demands, 
payments, suits, actions, recoveries, and judgments; of every name and description, brought or recovered 
against them or to property received or sustained by any person or persons whomsoever by reason of any 
action or omission of the said Contractor, his agents, servants, or his Contractors in the performance of 
said Work, or by or in consequence of any negligence or carelessness in connection with the same or on 
account of the death of or injuries to persons who shall be engaged in or about the work to be performed 
under this Contract; and on account of liability or obligation imposed directly or indirectly upon the City of 
Pontiac by reasons of any law of the State or the United States, now existing or which shall hereafter be 
enacted, imposing any liability or obligation, or providing for compensation to any person or persons on 
account of or arising from the death of, or injuries to employees. Said Contractor shall pay, settle, 
compromise and procure the discharge of any and all such claims and all such losses, damages, 
expenses, liabilities, and obligations, and shall defend at his own cost and expense any and all claims, 
demands, suits and actions made or brought against the City of Pontiac, and all Additional Named 
Assured, for or upon any sL1ch claim. In case the said Contractor shall fail, neglect, or refuse to comply 
with any of the provisions of this paragraph, the City of Pontlac may, in order to protect itself, and all 
Additional Named Assured, from liability, defend any such claim, demand, suits or action and pay, settle, 
compromise, and procure the discharge thereof, in which case the said Contractor shall repay the City of 
Pontiac any and all such loss, damage and expense, including attorney's fees paid, suffered or incurred 
by the City of Pontiac, and all Additional Named Assured, in so doing. So much of the monies due, or to 
become due, to said Contractor under this agreement as shall be deemed necessary by the City of Pontiac, 
shall or may be retained by the City of Pontiac until every and all such claims, demands, suits, actions, 
recoveries, judgments, liabilities and obligations have been settled and discharged and evidence to that 
effect furnished the City of Pontiac, or the City of Pontiac may collect the same in whole or in part in any 
lawful manner from said Contractor. The Contractor shall provide adequate insurance untH his work is 
completed, with a reasonable insurance company which meets with the approval of the City of Pontiac, 
covering liability to the public for loss resulting from injury to persons or damage to property arising out of 
or caused by his operations, acts, or omissions, or those of his subcontractors, agents, or employees in 
procuring work for the City of Pontiac. Such insurance coverage shall be in such amounts as are provided 
in public liability and property damage section herein, provided, however, that such tnsurance coverage 
shall include an endorsement providing that the contractual exclusion shall be removed or in the 
alternative, contractual insurance shall be afforded. If the former, such endorsement shall contain specific 
language as follows: 

"It is hereby agreed that the contractual exclusion does not apply to the contract entered tnto between the 
insured and the City of Pontiac, and each Additional Named Assured as their interest may appear for the 
project work. Such insurance coverage shall also contain an endorsement guaranteeing that thirty (30) 
days' notice to the City of Pontiac and each Additional Named Assured, shall be given in writing prior to 
the cancellation of, or change in any such insurance." 

4. EXTRAS 

No claim for extra compensation because of either decrease or increase in quantities will be allowed. 
Contractor and Owner mutually agree that in the event the Contractor is to perform services beyond, or at 
variance with the Scope and total price of this Contract, such services must be mutually agreed to, in 
advance, in writing, with agreed upon price included. Accordingly, claims for the payment of 

Asbestos Abatement for Demolition 
Batch 16 

~ 'Al § e nw:ro e 

Page 15 of21 



Extra Services must be substantiated by the Contractor with a written order signed by Owner or his 
authorized agent. 

5. EMERGENCY PHONE NUn1lBERS 

The Contractor must submit Emergency (24 Hours) phone numbers on the company letterhead when 
submitting contracts. 

6. INCLUDED WORK 

All items of work noted on the Plans or in the Specifications that are not specifically noted in the bid, shall 
be considered as included with the contract and shall be completed at no extra cost to the Owner. 

7. SUB-CONTRACTS 

The Contractor shall not execute an Agreement with any Sub-Contractor or sub-subcontractor or permit 
any Sub-Contractor or sub-subcontractor to perform any work included in this Contract without the prior 
written consent of Owner. 

Certified by: ___________________ _ 

Its; 

Signature: 

Printed Name: ____________________ _ 

Date: _______________________ _ 

Asbestos Abatement for Demolition 
Batch 16 

Page 16 of21 



APPENDIX E 
STANDARD FEDEP)\L EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY CONSTRUCTION 
CONTRACT SPECIFICATIONS (EXECUTIVE ORDER -11246) 

a) The equal opportunity clause published at 4 '1 CFR 60-1.4(a) of this chapter is required to be included 
in, and is part of, all nonexempt Federal contracts and subcontracts, including construction 
contracts and subcontracts. The equal opportunity clause published at 41 CFR 60-i.4(b) is 
required to be included in, and is a part of, all nonexempt federally assisted construction contracts 
and subcontracts. In addition to the clauses described above, all Federal contracting officers, all 
applicants and all non-construction contractors, as applicable, shall include the specifications set 
forth in this section in all Federal and federally assisted construction contracts in excess of $10,000 
to be performed in geographical areas designated by the Director pursuant to Sec. 60-4.6 of this 
part and in construction subcontracts in excess of $'10,000 necessary in whole or in part to the 
performance of non-construction Federal contracts and subcontracts covered under the Executive 
order. 

Standard Federal Equal Employment Opportunity Construction Contract Specifications (Executive 
Order 11246) 

1 As used in these specifications: 

a. "Covered area" means the geographical area described in the solicitation from which this contract 
resulted; 

b. "Director" means Director, Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs, United States 
Depa1iment of Labor, or any person to whom the Director delegates authority; 

c. "Employer identification number" means the Federal Social Security number used on the Employer's 
Quarterly Federal Tax Return, U.S. Treasury Department Form 941. 

d. "Minority" includes: 
(i) Black (all persons having origins in any of the Black African racial groups not of Hispanic origin); 
(ii) Hispanic (all persons of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American or other Spanish 
Culture or origin, regardless of race); 
(iii) Asian and Pacific Islander (all persons having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, 
Southeast Asia, the Indian 
Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands); and 
(iv) American Indian or Alaskan Native (all persons having origins in any of the original peoples of North 
America and maintaining identifiable tribal affiliations through membership and participation or community 
identification). 

2. Whenever the Contractor, or any Subcontractor at any tier, subcontracts a portion of the work involving 
any construction trade, it shall physically include in each subcontract in excess of $10,000 the provisions 
of these specifications and the Notice which contains the applicable goals for minority and female 
participation and which is set forth in the solicitations from which this contract resulted. 
3. If the Contractor is participating (pursuant to 41 CFR 60-4.5) in a Hometown Plan approved by the 
U.S. Department of Labor in the covered area either individually or through an association, its affirmative 
action obligations on all work in the Plan area (including goals and timetables) shall be in accordance with 
that Plan for those trades which have unions participating in the Plan. Contractors must be able to 
demonstrate their participation in and compliance with the provisions of any such Hometown Plan. Each 
Contractor or Subcontractor pa1iicipating in an approved Plan is individually required to comply with its 
obligations under the EEO clause, and to make a good faith effort to achieve each goal under the Plan in 
each trade in which it has employees. The overall good faith 

Asbestos Abatement for Demolition 
Batch 16 

; ?J}-'5" 31 

Page17of21 



performance by other Contractors or Subcontractors toward a gual in an approved Plan does not excuse 
any covered Contractor's or Subcontractor's failure to take good faith efforts to achieve the Plan goals and 
timetables. 

4. The Contractor shall implement the specific affirmative action standards provided in paragraphs 7 a 
through p of these specifications. The goals set forth in the solicitation from which this contract resulted 
are expressed as percentages of the total hours of employment and training of minority and female 
utilization the Contractor should reasonably be able to achieve in each construction trade in which it has 
employees in the covered area. Covered Construction contractors performing construction work in 
geographical areas where they do not have a Federal or federally assisted construction contract shall 
apply the minority and female goals established for the geographical area where the work is being 
performed. Goals are published periodically in the Federal Register in notice form, and such notices may 
be obtained from· any Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs office or from Federal procurement 
contracting officers. The Contractor is expected to make substantially uniform progress in meeting its goals 
in each craft during the period specified. 

5. Neither the provisions of any collective bargaining agreement, nor the failure by a union with whom the 
Contractor has a collective bargaining agreement, to refer either minorities or women shall excuse the 
Contractor's obligations under these specifications, Executive Order 11246, or the regulations 
promulgated pursuant thereto. 

6. In order for the nonworking training hours of apprentices and trainees to be counted in meeting the 
goals, such apprentices and trainees must be employed by the Contractor during the training period, and 
the Contractor must have made a commitment to employ the apprentices and trainees at the completion 
of their training, subject to the availability of employment opportunities. Trainees must be trained pursuant 
to tmining programs approved by the U.S. Department of Labor. 

7. The Contractor shall take specific affirmative actions to ensure equal employment opportunity. The 
evaluation of the Contractor's compliance with these specifications shall be based upon its effort to achieve 
maximum results from its actions. The Contractor shall document these efforts fully, and shall implement 
affirmative action steps at least as extensive as the following: 

a. Ensure and maintain a working environment free of harassment, intimidation, and coercion at all sites, 
and in all facilities at which the Contractor's employees are assigned to work. The Contractor, where 
possible, will assign two or more women to each construction project. The Contractor shall specifically 
ensure that all foremen, superintendents, and other on-site supervisory personnel are aware of and carry 
out the Contractor's obligation to maintain such a working environment, with specific attention to minority 
or female individuals working at such sites or in such facilities. 

b. Establish and maintain a current list of minority and female recruitment sources, provide written 
notification to minority and female recruitment sources and to community organizations when the 
Contractor or its unions have employment opportunities available, and maintain a record of the 
organizations' responses. 

c. Maintain a current file of the names, addresses and telephone numbers of each minority and female 
off-the-street applicant and minority or female referral from a union, a recruitment source or community 
organization and of what action was taken with respect to each such individual. If such individual was sent 
to the union hiring hall for referral and was not referred back to the Contractor by the union or, if referred, 
not employed by the Contractor, this shall be documented in the file with the reason therefor, along with 
whatever additional actions the Contractor may have taken. 

~1?109 

Asbestos Abatement for Demolition 
Batch 16 

Page 18 of21 



d. Provide immediate written notification to the Dir&ctor when the union or unions with which the Contractor 
has a collective bargaining agreement has not referred to the Contractor a minority person or woman sent 
by the Contractor, or when the Contractor has othe1· information that the union referral pi-ocess has 
impeded the Contractor's efforts to meet its obligations. 

e. Develop on-the-job training opportunities and/or participate in training programs for the area which 
expressly include minorities and women, including upgrading programs and apprenticeship and trainee 
programs relevant to the Contractor's employment needs, especially those programs funded or approved 
by the Department of Labor. The Contractor shall provide notice of these programs to the sources compiled 
under 7b above. 

f. Disseminate the Contractor's EEO policy by providing notice of the policy to unions and training 
programs and requesting their cooperation in assisting the Contractor in meeting its EEO obligations; by 
including it in any policy manual and collective bargaining agreement; by publicizing it in the company 
newspaper, annual report, 
etc.; by specific review of the policy with all management personnel and with all minority and female 
employees at least once a year; and by posting the company EEO policy on bulletin boards accessible to 
all employees at each location where construction work is performed. 

g. Review, at least annually, the company's EEO policy and affirmative action obligations under these 
specifications with all employees having any responsibility for hiring, assignment, layoff, termination or 
other employment decisions including specific review of these items with onsite supervisory personnel 
such as Superintendents, General Foremen, etc., prior to the initiation of construction work at any job site. 
A written record shall be made and maintained identifying the time and place of these meetings, persons 
attending, subject matte1· discussed, and disposition of the subject matter. 

h. Disseminate the Contractor's EEO policy externally by including it in any advertising in the news media, 
specifically including minority and female news media, and providing written notification to and discussing 
the Contractor's EEO policy with other Contractors and Subcontractors with whom the Contractor does or 
anticipates doing business. 

i. Direct its recruitment efforts, both oral 2nd written, to minority, female and communityorganizations, to 
schools with minority and female students and to minority and female recruitment and training 
organizations serving the Contractor's recruitment area and employment needs. Not later than one month 
prior to the date for the acceptance of applications for apprenticeship or other training by any recruitment 
source, the Contractor shall send written notification to organizations such as the above, describing the 
openings, screening procedures, and tests to be used in the selection process. 

j. Encourage pi-esent minority and female employees to recruit other minority persons and women and, 
whei-e reasonable, provide after school, summer and vacation employment to minority and female youth 
both on the site and in other areas of a Contractor's work force. 

k. Validate all tests and other selection requirements where there is an obligation to do so under 41 CFR 
Part 60-3. 

I. Conduct, at least annually, an inventory and evaluation at least of all minority and female personnel for 
promotional opportunities and encourage these employees to seek or to prepare for, through appropriate 
training, etc., such opportunities. 

m. Ensure that seniority practices, job classifications, work assignments and other personnel practices, 
do not have a discriminatory effect by continually monitoring all personnel and employment related 
activities to ensure that the EEO policy and the Contractor's obligations under these specifications are 
being carried out. 

Asbestos Abatement for Demolition 
Batch 16 

Page 19 of21 



n. Ensure that all facilities and company activities are nonsegregated except that separate or single- user 
toilet and necessary changing facilities shall be provided to assLwe privacy between the sexes. 

o. Document and maintain a record of all solicitations of offers for subcontracts from minority and female 
construction contractors and suppliers, including circulation of solicitations to minority and female 
contractor associations and other business associations. 

p. Conduct a review, at least annually, of all supervisors' adherence to and performance under the 
Contractor's EEO policies and affirmative action obligations. 

8. Contractors are encoumged to participate in voluntary associations which assist in fulfilling one or more 
of their affirmative action obligations (7a through p). The efforts of a contractor association, joint contractor
union, contractor-community, or other similar group of which the contractor is a member and participant, 
may be asserted as fulfilling any one or more of its obligations under 7a through p of these Specifications 
provided that the contractor actively participates in the group, makes every effort to assure that the group 
has a positive impact on the employment of minorities and women in the industry, ensures that the 
concrete benefits of the program are reflected in the Contractor's minority and female workforce 
paIiicipation, makes a good faith effort to meet its individual goals and timetables, and can provide access 
to documentation which demonstrates the effectiveness of actions taken on behalf of the Contractor. The 
obligation to comply, however, is the Contractor's and faiture of such a group to fulfill an obligation shall 
not be a defense for the Contractor's noncompliance. 

9. A single goal for minorities and a separate single goal for women have been established. The 
Contractor, however, is required to provide equal employment oppoi-tunity and to take affirmative action 
for all minority groups, both male and female, and all women, both minority and non-minority. 
Consequently, the Contractor may be in violation of the Executive Order if a particular group is employed 
in a substantially disparate manner (for example, even though the Contractor has achieved its goals fo1-
women generally, the Contractor may be in violation of the Executive Order if a specific minority group of 
women is underutilized). 

10. The Contractor shall not use the goals and timetables or affirmative action standards to clisc1·iminate 
against any person because of race, color, religion, sex, or national origin. 

11. The Contractor shall not enter into any Subcontract with any person or firm debarred from Government 
contracts pursuant to Executive Order 11246. 

12. The Contractor shall carry out such sanctions and penalties for violation of these specifications and of 
the Equal Opportunity Clause, includlng suspension, termination and cancellation of existing subcontracts 
as may be imposed or ordered pursuant to Executive Order 11246, as amended, and its implementing 
regulations, by the Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs. Any Contractor who fails to carry out 
such sanctions and penalties shall be in violation of these specifications and Executive Order 11246, as 
amended. 

13. The Contractor, in fulfilling its obligations under these specifications, shall implement specific 
affirmative action steps, at least as extensive as those standards prescribed in paragraph 7 of these 
specifications, so as to achieve maximum results from its efforts to ensure equal employment opportunity. 
If the Contractor fails to comply with the requirements of the Executive Order, the implementing 
regulations, or these specifications, the Director shall proceed in accordance with 41 CFR 60-4.8. 

Asbestos Abatement for Demolition 
Batch 16 

Page 20 of21 



14. The Contractor shall designate a responsible official to monitoi- al! employment related activity to 
ensure that the company EEO policy is being carried out, to submit repo!is relating to the provisions he1·eof 
as may be required by the Government and to keep records. Records shall at least include for each 
employee the name, address, telephone numbers, construction trade, union affiliation if any, employee 
identification number when assigned, social security number, race, sex, status (e.g., mechanic, apprentice 
trainee, helper, or laborer), dates of changes in status, hours worked per week in the indicated trade, rate 
of pay, and locations at which the work was performed. Records shall be maintained in an easily 
understandable and retrievable form; however, to the degree that existing records saiisfy this requirement, 
contractors shall not be required to maintain separate records. 

15. f\lothing herein provided shall be construed as a limitation upon the application of other laws which 
establish different standards of compliance or upon the application of requirements for the hiring of local 
or other area residents (e.g., those under the Public Works Employment Act of 1977 and the Community 
Development Block Grant Program). 

a. The notice set forth in 41 CFR 60-4.2 and the specifications set forth in 41 CFR 60-4.3 replace the 
New Form for Federal Equal Employment Opportunity Bid Conditions for Federal and Federally 
Assisted Construction published at 41 FR 32482 and commonly known as the Model Federal EEO 
Bid Conditions, and the New Form shall not be used after the regulations in 41 CFR Part 60-4 
become effective. [43 FR 49254, Oct. 20, 1978; 43 FR 51401, Nov. 3, 1978, as amended at 45 FR 
65978, Oct. 3, 1980) 

Asbestos Abatement for Demolition 
Batch 16 

Page 21 of2l 



Contractor's Certification 
Community Development Block Grant Program 

Concerning Labor Standards and Prevailing Wage Requirements 
TO: Mike Pucher, Supervisor 

Contract Compliance Unit 
Oakland County Community & Home Improvement 
Oakland Pointe, Ste 1900 
250 Elizabeth Lk. Rd. 
Pontiac Mi 48341-0414 

/ PROJECT NAME: I PROJECT NUMBER (if any) 

1. The undersigned, having executed a contract with ______________________ _ 

in the amount of$ _________ for the construction of the above-identified project, acknowledges that: 

(a) The Federal labor Standards Provisions are included in the aforesaid contract. 

(b) Correction of any infractions of the aforesaid conditions, including infractions by any of his subcontractors and 

any lower tier subcontractors, is his responsibility. 

2. He certifies that: 
(a) Neither he nor any firm, partnership or association in which he has substantial interest is designated as an ineligible 

contractor by the Comptroller General of the United States pursuant to Section 5. 6(b) of the Regulations of the Secretary 
of Labor, Part 5 (29 CFR, Part 5) or pursuant to Section 3(a) of the Davis-Bacon Act as amended (40 U.S.C. 276a-2(a)). 

(b) No part of the aforementioned contract has been or will be subcontracted to any subcontractor if such subcontractor 
or any firm, corporation, partnership or association in which such subcontrnctor has a substantial interest is designated 

as an ineligible contractor pursuant to any of the aforementioned regulatory or statutory provisions. 

3. He agrees to obtain and forward to the aforementioned recipient within ten days after the execution of any subcontract, 
including those executed by his subcontractors and any lower tier subcontractors, a Subcontractor's Certification 

Concerning Labor Standards and Prevailing Wage Requirements executed by the subcontractors. 
4. He certifies that: 

(a) Employer's IRS# is: 

(b) Legal name and the business address of the undersigned are: 

(c) The undersiqned is (please check one):. 

[ J A Single Proprietorship [ ] A Corporation Organized in The State of: 

[ ] A Partnership [ ] Other Organization (Describe) 



( d) Name, title and address of the owner, partners or officers of the undersigned are: 

Name Title Address 

(e) The names and addresses of all other persons, both natural and corporate, having a substantial interest in the 
undersigned, and the nature of the interest are (if none, so state): 

Name Address Nature of Interest 

U) The names, addresses and trade classifications of all other building construction contractors in which the 
undersigned has a substantial interest are (if none, so state): 

Name Address T1·ade Classification 

(Name of Contractor) 

By ___________________ _ Date ___________ _ 

(Authorized Signature) 

7. contractor ceriification.doc 3/06 2 



Revised 04/2014 

COUNTY 

OAKLAND O NTY 

COMMUNITY & HOME 

~M ROVEMEf\JT IV~S~ N 

tCOi\lTRP\CTOR 

R Ir=~~ CT· D ;l\Tij Ii(''~~ \ C \~ ~ V I r,r\ : ~ \, ,/ tl \j 

PACk<ET 

OAKLAND COUNTY COMMUNITY & HOME IMPROVEMENT DIVISION 
OAKLAND POINTE, SUITE 1900 

250 ELIZABETH LAKE ROAD 
PONTIAC Ml 48341-0414 

1 of 8 



Revised 04/2014 

In order to process payments from Oakland County, each payee/vendor must be on the 
Master Vendor List. Please complete and return the attached Vendor Registration 
forrn and the Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification (Form W-9) 
to the following address 

OAKLAND COUNTY COMMUNITY & HOME IMPROVEMENT DIVISION 
OAKLAND POINTE, SUITE HWO 

250 ELIZABETH LAKE ROAD 
PONTIAC Ml 48341-0414 

FAX# (248) 858-5311 or Email: pucherm@oakgov.com 

If you would like your payment(s) made to you electronically, please complete and return the 
ACH VENDOR REGISTRATION FORM - Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT) on page 4. 

INSTRUCTIONS 

Please type or print clearly the information on the Registration form. 
INCOMPLETE R:EGlSTRATION FORMS WILL BE DISCARDED 

'l. TAX IDE\\lTIF!CATION NUMBER: 
This is your nine digit Tax Identification Number. Enter the number that is used when 
reporting tax earnings as shown on the Request for Taxpayer Identification Number 
and Certification (Form W-9) included in this packet. This may be your Federal 
Employer Identification Nurnber (FEIN/TIN), or your social securlty number (SS~l). 
If you are a sole proprietorship, you should enter your social security number. 

2. BUSlNESS/lNDIVlDUAL MAME AND ADDRESS: 
Enter your company (or individuals) legal business name and address; payments 
will be sent to this address, unless otherwise noted (see #3 below). 

3. REMITTANCE ADDRESS: 
Complete only if different from address (see #2 above). Enter the address where 
you want payments sent. 

If more space is needed for any additional information, please attach a separate sheet 
of paper to the registration form. 

TO BE CONSIDERED AN ACTIVE PAYEENENDOR AND TO RECEIVE ANY PAYMENTS 
DUE, THE FISCAL SERVICES DIVISION MUST RECEIVE A SIGNED AND DATED W-9 
FORM. A W-9 FORM IS lNCLUDED IN THIS PACKET, OR YOU CAN DOWNLOAD 
THE FORM VIA THE INTERNET AT WWW.IRS.GOV. 

IT IS THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE PAYEENENDOR TO NOTIFY THE FISCAL 
SERVICES DIVISION OF ANY AND ALL CHANGES TO THIS APPLICATION. A VENDOR 
CHANGE REQUEST FORM CAN BE OBTAINED BY CALLING (248) 858-5489 OR VIA THE 
INTERNET AT: http://wwvv.oakgov.com/mgtbud/fiscal/Pages/vendors.aspx 

2 of 8 



Revised 04/2014 

L BROOKS PATTERSON, OAl<LAND COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

VENDOR REGISTRATION 
Oakland County Community & Home Improvement Division 

Oakland Pointe, Suite 1900 

TAX IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 

250 Elizabeth Lake Road 
Pontiac Ml 48341-0414 

Phone (248) 858-0196, Fax (248) 858-5311 
Email: pucherm@oakgov.com 

(Use Social Security Number if sole proprietor) 

TIN 

I I I 
SSN 

I I 
Please type or print clearly. Complete all sectio111s. Incomplete applications will be discarded. 

Business/Individual Name and Address 

Legal Business Name' 

Address* Address 

City* State* Zip* City State Zip 

Phone* Phone 

Fax Fax 

Contact* Contact 

Title Title 

E-mail E-mail 

*REQUIRED FIELDS 

Requesters Name (please print) 

Requesters Signature (required) Date 

3 of 8 



ACH VENDOR REGISTRATION FOR~Jl 
Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT) 

THIS PAGEiS OPTIONAL 

Revised 04/'.?014 

fNSTRUCTIONS: Please type or print clearly. Complete all sections. Incomplete applications will 
be discarded. 

Name: 

Address: 

Tax Identification Number; (use SSN if individual or sole proprietor) E-mail Address:* 

TIN SSN 

Contact Person Name Title Telephone Number: 

_ ,Fl1'iANCIAL INSTJTU.TION INFORMATION 

Name of Financiai Institution: 

N1ne~DigitR0UtingTransit Number: You 
must obtain a correct Routing number from 
your bank for ACH transactions. This may 
not be the same as the routing number on 
your checks. 

AccoGnt'Number: .. 

Checking Savin s 

Authorized Signature 

Printed Name of Signor 

*E-mail Address is required for notification purposes. 
RETURN TO: 

Oakland County Community & Home Improvement Division 
Oakland Pointe, Suite 1900 

250 Elizabeth Lake Road 
Pontiac Ml 48341-0414 

FAX# (248) 858-5311 or Email: pucherm@oakgov.com 

Title 

Date 

Fax Number: 

I authorize Oakland County to deposit funds owed to the above payee/vendor by the County, by direct deposit 
(electronic funds transfer). Information provided must be for U.S. Financial Institutions only. 

I consent to and agree to comply with the National Automated Clearing House Association Rules and Regulations 
and Oakland County's policy regarding electronic funds transfers as they exist on this date or as subsequently 
adopted, amended, or repealed. Michigan law governs electronic funds transactions authorized by this agreement 
in all respects except as otherwise superseded by federal law. 

4 of 8 



Revised 04/2014 
131/Hl n 

Form lJJ:l!J r;:;,':JJ fleqVJ,est f,o:r Ta;{iPcEJYBV Give Form to the 
(Rev, August 2013) M,arrtifk:aUo!rJ ~,Jumbe:r a!rlid C,erUflr;aUr:m requester. Do not 

DepartmeGt of the Treasury send to the !RS. 
Internal Revenue Service 

Name (as shown on your income tax return) 

IC'i Business name/disregarded entity name, ii ditferent tram a'oove 
Q) 
0) 
II! 
Q_ 

Check appropriate box for federal tax classification: Exemptions (see instructions): 
§ 0 Individual/sole proprietor 0 C Corporation D S Corporation D Partnership 0 Trust/estate 
(/) 

Ql C 
Exerrpt payee code (if any) 0. 0 

.j:;,'.;:; • Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=S corporation, P=partnership/ t> I- () Exemption from FATCA reporting 
0 2 .., ..., code 0f any) C II) ,_ C • I- - Other (see instructions) • 0. 0 

!E Address (number, street, and apl or suite no,) Requester's name and address (optional) 
() 
Q) 
C. 

(/) 
City, state, and ZIP code Q) 

Q) 
(I) 

List account number(s) here (optional) 

tilJ::i,1 ~U:/1 Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN) 
I Social security number I Enter your TIN in the app:opriate bo~. The TIN ~r<?vided mus_t match the name given on the "Name" line 

lo avoid backup w1thhold1ng. Fo1 ind1v1duals, this Is your social security number (SSN). However, for a 
rnsident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part I instructions on page 3, For other 
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a 
TIN on page 3, 

DJJ -[[] -l I I I I 
Note. If the account is in more than one name, see the chart on page 4 for guidelines on v-1hose 
number to enter. 

I Employer identification number I 

[[]-I 111 l I 11 
Certification i'.IEtmG'Cfol -~-----------------------------------------------------

Under penalties of perjury, I certify that: 

1, The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or I arr, wa,\ing for a number to be issued to me), and 

2, I am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) I am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) I have no, been notified by the Internal Re'lenue 
Service (IRS) that I am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all nterest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that I am 
no longer subject to backup withholding, and 

3, I am a U.S, citizen or other U.S, person (defined below), and 

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (ii any) incicating that I am exempt from FATCA re,co.rting is correct 

Certification instructions, You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject ,o backup withholding 
because you have failed to report all interest and di,;idends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply, For mortgage 
interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and 
generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the 
instructions on page 3. 

Sign 
Here 

S1gnature of 
U.S. person I> 

General Instructions 
Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise noted. 

Future developments, The IRS has created a page on IRS.gov for information 
about Form W-9, at www.frs.gov/w9, Information about any future developments 
affecting Fann W-9 (such as legislation enacted after we release it) will be posted 
on that page, 

Purpose of Form 
A person who is required to file an information return with the IRS must obtain your 
correct taxpayer identiiication number (TIN) to report, for example, income paid to 
you, payments made to you In settlement of payment card and third party network 
transactions, real estate transactions, mortgage interest you paid, acquisition or 
abandonment of secured prope,ty, cancellation of debt, or contributions you made 
lo an IRA. 

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U,S, person (Including a resident alien). to 
provide your correct TIN to the person requesting It (the requester) and, when 
applicable, to: 

1, Certrty that the TIN you are giving is correct (or you are waiting for a number 
to be issued), 

2, Certify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or 

3. Claim exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S. exempt payee. If 
applicable, you are also certifying that as a U,S, person, your allocable share of 
any partnership income from a U,S, trade or business is not subject to the 

Date l> 

withholding tax on foreign partners' share of effectively connected Income, and 

4, Certify that FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indica1ing thal you are 
exempt from the FAT CA reporting, is correct 

Note. If you are a V.S, person and a requester gives you a form other than Form 
W-9 to request your TIN, you must use the requester's form If it is substantially 
similar to this Form W-9. 

Definition of a U.S. person. For federal tax purposes, you are considered a U.S, 
person if you are: 

• An Individual who is a U.S. citizen or U,S, resident alien, 

• A partnership, corporation, company, or association created or organized in the 
United States or under the laws of the United States, 

• An eslate (other than a foreign estate}, or 

• A domestic trust .(as defined in Regulations section 301 .7701-7). 

Special rules for partnerships. Partnerships that conduct a trade or business In 
the United States are generally required to pay a withholding tax under section 
1446 on any foreign partners' share of effectively connected taxable income from 
such business. Further, in certain cases where a Form W-9 has not been rece·,ved, 
the rules under section 1446 require a partnership to presume that a partner is a 
foreign person, and pay the section 1446 withholding tax, Therefore, If you are a 
U.S. person that is a partner in a partnership conducting a lrade or business in the 
United States, provide Form W-9 to the partnership to establish your U.S. status 
and ~void section 1 M6 withholding on your share of partnership income, 

Cat No, 10221 X Form W-9 (Rev. 8-2013) 

5 of 8 



,arm W-9 (Re,1. 8-?013\ 

In the cases below, the following person must give Form W-9 to the partnership 
for purposes of establishing its U.S. status and avoiding wiihholding on its 
allocable share of nel income from the ::,artcership conducting a :rade or business 
in the United States: 

, In the case cf a disregarded enlity with a U.S. owner, tr,e U.S. owner of the 
disregarded entity and not the entity, 
0 In the case cl a grantor tnust with a U.S. grantor or other U.S. owner, generally, 
the U.S. grantor or other U.S. owner of the grantor trust and not the trust, and 

, In the case of a U.S. trust (other than a grantor trust), the U.S. trust (oiher than a 
grantor trust) and not the beneficiaries of the trust. 

Foreign person, If you are a foreign person or the U.S. branch of a foreign bank 
that has elected to be treated as a U.S. person, do not use Form W-9. Instead, use 
the appropriate Form W-6 or Form 8233 (see Publication 515, Withholding ofTax 
on Nonresident Aliens and Foreign Entities). 

Nonresident alien who becomes a resident alien, Generally, only a nonresident 
alien Individual may use the terms ot a tax treaty to reduce or eliminate U.S. lax on 
certain types of Income. However, most tax treaties contain a provision known as 
a "saving clause." Exceptions specified in the saving clause may permit an 
exemption trom tax to continue for certain types of income even after the payee 
has otherwise become a U.S. resident alien for tax purposes. 

If you are a U.S. resident alien who is relying on an exception contained in the 
saving clause ot a tax treaty to claim an exemption from U.S. tax on certain types 
of income, you must attach a statement to Form W-9 that specifies the following 
five Items: 

1. The treaty countiy. Generally, this must be the same treaty under which you 
claimed exemption from lax as a nonresident alien. 

2, The treaty article addressing the income, 

3. The article number (or location) in the tax treaty that contains the saving 
clause and its exceptions. 

4. The type and amount of income that qualifies for the exernption 1rom tax. 

5. SJf.iciem facts to justify the exemption from tax under the terms ot the treaty 
article. 

Example. Article 20 of the U.S.-China incoms ta:< trnaly allows an exemption 
from tax for scholarship income received by a Chinese student temporarily present 
in the United States, Under U.S. law, this student will become a resident alien for 
tax purposes if his or her stay in the United States exceeds 5 calendar years. 
However, paragraph 2 of the first Protocol to tre U.S.-China treaty (dated April 30, 
1984) allows the pro"isions of Article 20 to continue to apply even attar the 
Chinese student becomes a resident alien of the United States. A Chinese si'Jdent 
who qualifies for this exception (under paragr2ph 2 of the first protocol) and is 
r·elying on this except'on to claim an exemp1ion from tax on r.is or her scholai"ship 
or fellowship income would attach to Form W-9 a statement that includes the 
information described abo'/8 to support that exemption. 

If you are a oonresident alien or a foreign entity, give tr.e requester the 
appropriate completed Form W-8 or Form 8233. 

What is backup withholding? Fersons making cert3in payrnents to you must 
under certain conditions withhold and pay to tr,e IR.Sa percentage of such 
payments. This is called "backup withholding." Payments that may be subject to 
backup withholding Include Interest, tax-exempt interest, dividends, broker and 
barter exchange transactions, rsnts, royalties, nonemployee pay, payments made 
in settlement of payment card and third party network transactions, and certain 
payments from fishing boat operators. Real estate transactions are not subject to 
backup withholding. 

You will not be subject to backup withholding on payments you receive if you 
give the requester your correct TIN, rnal<e the proper certifications, and report all 
your taxable interest and dividends on your tax return. 

Payments you receive will be subject to backup 
withholding if: 

1. You do not furnish your TIN to the requester, 

2. You do not certify your TIN when required (see the Part II instructions on page 
3 for details), 

3. The IRS tells the requester that you furnished an incorrect TIN, 

4. The IRS tells you that you are subject to backup withholding because you did 
not report all your lnteres\ and dividends on your-tax return (for reportable interest 
and dividends only), or 

5. You do not certify to the requester that you are not subject to bacKup 
withholding under 4 above (for reportable Interest and dividend accounts opened 
after 1983 only). 

Certain payees and payments are exempt from backup withholding. See Exempt 
payee code on page 3 and the separate Instructions for the Requester of Form 
W-9 for more Information. 

Also see Special rules for partnerships on page 1, 

What Is FATCA reporting? The Foreign Account Tax Compliance Act IFATCA) 
requires a participating foreign financial institution to report all Unfted States 
account holders that are specified United Slates persons. Certain payees are 
exempt from FATCA reporting, See Exemption from FATCA reporting code on 
page 3 and the Instructions for the Requester of Form W-9 for more information. 

Revised 04/2014 
Page 2 

Updating Your information 
You rr.ust provide updated information to any person to whom you claimed ic be 
~n exemp, payee if you are no longer an exempt payee and anticipa1e receiving 
reportable payments in lhe future frcm this person. For example, you may need to 
provide updated information it you are a C corporation that elects to be an S 
corporation, or if you no longer are tax exempt. In addition, you must furnish a new 
Form W-9 if tre name or TIN changes for the account, for example, if the grantor 
of a grantor tnust dies. 

Pena!tk,s 
Failure to furnish TIN. If you fail to furnish your correct TIN to a requester, you are 
subject to a penalty of $50 for each such failure unless your failure is dt.:e to 
reasonable cause and not to willful neglec:. 

Civil penalty for false information with respect to withholding. If you make a 
talse statement with no reasonable bosls that results In no backup withholding, 
you are subject to a $500 penalty, 

Criminal penalty for falsifying information. Willfully falsifying certifications or 
affirmations may subject you to criminal penalties including tines and/or 
Imprisonment. 

Misuse of TINs. If the requester discloses or uses TINs In violation of federal law, 
the requester may be subject to civil and criminal penalties. 

Specific Instructions 

Name 
If you are an individual, you must genernlly enter the name shown on your income 
tax return. However, If you have changed your last name, tor instance, due to 
marriage without informing the Social Security Administration of the name change, 
enter your first name, the last name shown on your social security card, and your 
ne'N last name. 

If the account is in joint names, list first, and then circle, the name oi the person 
or emity whose number you enternd in Part I oi the form. 

Sole proprietor. Enter your individual name as shown on ycur income tax return 
on the "Mame" line. You may enter your business, trade, or "doing business as 
(OBA)" name en the "Business name/disregarded entity name" \ire. 

Partnership, C Corporation, or S Corporation. ~nter the entity's name or the 
"Name" line and 2ny business, trade, or "doing business as (OBA) name" on the 
"Business name/disrngarded entity name" line. 

Disregarded entity. For U.S. federal lax purposes, an emity that is disregarrled os 
an entity separate from its owner is treated as a "disregarded entity." See 
Regulation section 30·1.7701-2(c)(2){1ii). Enter the owner's name on the "Name" 
line. The name ot the entity entered on the "Mame" line sho~ld never be a 
disregarded entity. The name on the "Name" line musr be the name shown en the 
income tax teturn on which the Income should be reported. For example, if a 
foteign LLC tl1ct is treated as a disregarded entity tor U.S. federal tax purposes 
has a single owner that is a U.S. person, the U.S. owner's 11an1e is required to t-e 
provided on the "Name" line. If the direct owner of the entity is also a disregarded 
entity, enter the first owner that is not disregarded for federal tax purposes. Enter 
the disregarded entity's name en \he "Business name/disregarded enlily name" 
line. If the owner of the disregarded entity is a foreign person, the owner must 
complete an appropriate Ferm W-8 instead of a Form W-9. Tl1is is the case even if 
the foreign person has a U.S. TIN. 

Note. Check the appropriate box for the U.S. federal tax classification of the 
person whose name is entered on the "Name" line (Individual/sole proprietor, 
Partnership, C Corporation, S Corporation, Trust/estate). 

Limited Liability Company (LLC). If the person identified on the "~lame" line is an 
LLC, check the "Limited liability company" box only and enter the appropriate 
code tor the U.S. federal tax classlllcation in the space provided. If you are an LLC 
that is treated as a partnership for U.S. federal tax purposes, enter "P" for 
partnership, If you are an LLC that has filed a Form 8832 or a Form 2553 to be 
taxed as a corporation, enter "C" for C corporation or "S" for S corporation, as 
appropriate. 11 you are an LLC that Is disregarded as an entity separate from its 
owner under Regulation section 301.7701-3 (except for employment and excise 
tax), do not check the LLC box unless the owner of the LLC {required to be 
Identified on the "Name" line) is another LLC that is not disregarded for U.S. 
federal tax purposes, 1f the LLC is disregarded as an entity separate from its 
owner, enter the appropriate tax classlticatlon of the cwner identified on the 
"Name" line. 

Other entities. Enter your business name as shown on required U.S. federal tax 
documents on the "Name" line. This name should match the name shown on the 
charter or other legal document creating the entity. You may enter any business, 
trade, or DBA name on the "Business name/disregarded enti1y name" line. 

Exemptions 
If you are exempt from backup withholding and/or FAT CA reporting, enter in the 
£~emptions box, any code(s) that may apply to you, See Exempt payee code and 
Exemption from FATCA reporting code on page 3, 

6 of 8 



Form W-9 (Rev. 8-2013) 

Exempt payee code. Generally, individuals (Including sole proprietors) are not 
exempt from backup withholding, Corporations are exempi from backup 
withholding for certain payments, such as ir-.terest and dividends. Corporations are 
not exempt from backup withhold Ing for payments made in set,lement of paymsr.t 
card or third party network transactions. 

Note. If ycu are exempt from backup withholding, you should s,ill 8omplete this 
form to avoid possible erroneous backup withholding. 

The following codes identify payees that are exempt from backup withholding: 

1 -An organization exempt from tax under section 501 (al, any \RA, or a 
custodial account under section 403(b)(7) if the account satisfies the requirements 
oi section 401 (f)(2) 

2-The United States or any of its agencies or instrumentalities 

3-A state, the District of Columbia, a possession oi the United States, or any of 
their political subdivisions or instrumentalities 

4-A foreign government or any of its political subdivisions, agencies, or 
instrumentalities 

5-A corporation 

6-A dealer In securities or commodities required to register in the United 
States, the District of Columbia, or a possession of the United States 

7-A futures commission merchant registered with the Commodity Futures 
Trading Commission 

8-A real estate investment trust 

9-An entity registered at all times during the tax year under the Investment 
Company Act of 1940 

10-A common trust fund operated by a bani< under section 5B4(a) 

11-A financial institution 

12-A middleman l<nown in the investment community as a nominee or 
custodian 

13-A trust exempt 'rnm tax under section 664 or described in section 4947 

The following chart shows types of payments that may be exempt from backup 
withholding. The char. applies to the exe1C1pt payees listed above, 1 throcgh 13. 

IF the payment is for ... 

Interest and dividend payments 

Broker transactions 

3arter e;<shange tmnsc1ctions anci 
patronage dlvider,ds 

Payments over $600 required to be 

reported and direct sales over $5,000
1 

Payments made in settlement of 
payment card or third party network 
transactions 

THEN the payment is exempt for·, .. 

All exempt payees except 
for 7 

Exempt payees 1 through 4 and 6 
through 11 and all C corporations. S 
corporations must not enter an exempt 
payee code because they are ex.empt 
only fer sales of noncovered securities 
acquired r,rior to 20- 2. 

Exempt payees 1 through 4 

Generally, exempt payees 

1 through 5° 

Exempt payees 1 through 4 

1 
See Form 1099-MISC, Miscellaneous Income, and its insmictions, 

'However, the following payments made to a corporation and reportable on Form 
1099-MISC are not exempt from backup withholding: medical and health care 
payments, attorneys' fees, gross proceeds paid to an attorney, and payments for 
services paid by a !ederal executive agency. 

Exemption from FATCA reporting code. The following codes identify payees 
that are exempt from reporting under FATCA. These codes apply to persons 
submitting this form !or accounts maintained outside of the United States by 
certain foreign financial institutions. Therefore, if you are only submitting this lorm 
for an account you hold in the United States, you may \eave this field blank. 
Consult with the person reqL1esting this form if you are uncertain If the financial 
institution is subject to these requirements. 

A-An organization exempt from tax under section 501 (a) or any individual 
retirement plan as defined in section 7701 (a)(37) 

B-The United States or any of its agencies or instrumemalities 

C-A state, the District of Columbia, a possession of the United States, or any 
of their political subdivisions or Instrumentalities 

D-A corporation the stock of which is regularly traded on one or more 
established securities markets, as described in Reg. section 1.1472-1(c)(1)(i) 

E-A corporation that is a member of the same expanded aiiiliated group as a 
corporation described in Reg. section 1.1472-1 (c)(1)1i) 

F-A dealer in securities, commodities, or derivative financial instruments 
{including notional principal contracts, futures, forwards, and options) that is 
registered as such under the laws of the United States or any state 

Revised 04/2014 

G-A real estate investment trust 

H-A regulated investment company as defined in sectioc 851 or ac entity 
regislered at all times during the tax year under the Investment Company Act of 
1940 

I-A common trust fund as defined in section 584{a) 

J-A bank as defined ·,n section 581 

K-Abrol<er 

L-A :rust exempt from tax c;nder section 664 or described in section 4947(a)(1) 

M-A tax exempt trust under a section 403(b) plan or section 457(g) plan 

Part !. Taxpayer Identification Number (TJN) 
Enter your TlN in the appropriate box. If you are a resident alien and you do not 
have and ae not eligible to get an SSN, your TIN is your IRS individual taxpayer 
identification number (\TIN). Enter it in the social security number box. 11 you do not 
have an !TIN, see How to get a TIN below. 

If you are a sole proprietor and you have an EIN, you may enter either your SSN 
or EIN. However, the IRS prefers that you use your SSN. 

If you are a single-member LLC that ls disregarded as an entity separate from its 
owner (see Limited L/abifiiy Company (LLC) on page 2), enter the owner's SSN (or 
EIN, if the owner has one). Do not enter the disregarded entity's EIN. If the LLC is 
classiiied as a corporation or partnership, enter the entity's EIN. 

Note. See the chart on page 4 for further clalification of name and TIN 
combinations. 

How to get a TIN. If you do not have a TIN, apply for one Immediately. To apply 
for an SSN, get Form SS-5, Application for a Social Security Card, from your local 
Social Security Administration office or get this form online at www.ssa.gov. You 
may also get this form by calling 1-800-772-1213. Use Form W-7, Application for 
IRS Individual Taxpayer Identification Number, to apply for an \TIN, or Form SS-4, 
Application for Employer Identification Number, to apply for an EIN. You can apply 
for an EIN online by accessing the IRS website at wv;w. irs.gov/businesses and 
clicking on Employer Identification i'Jumber (EIN) under Starting a Business. You 
can get Forrns-W-7 and SS-4 from the IRS by visiting IRS.gov or by calling 1-800-
T/IX-FORM (1-8C0-6'.29-367e). 

If you are Esked to complete Form 'v\/-9 bu1 do not have a TIM, ap:ily tor a TIN 
and write "Applied For" :r, the space tor the TIN, sign and date tne form, and give it 
to the requester. For interes; and dividend payments, and certain payments mede 
v1ith respect to readily tradable instruments, gene,ally you will have 60 days to get 
a TIN and give it to the requester before you are subject to backup withholding on 
payments. The 60-day rule does not apply to other types of payments. You will be 
subjact to backup withholdir.g on al: such payments until ycu pro•1ide your TIN to 
the reques:er. 

Note, Entering "Applied For'' means that you ha•1e already applied for a Tl~I or that 
you intend to apply for one soon. 

Caution: A disregardea' US. entity that has a foreign owner must 'Jse the 
aporopriate Form W-8, 

Part IL Ce,tiiication 
To establish to the v1ithholding agent that you are a :.J.S. person, or residem alien, 
sign Form W-9. You may be requested to sign by the withholdir.g agent even if 
items 1, 4, or 5 below indicate otherNise. 

For a joint account, only the person whcse TIN is shown in Part I should sign 
(when required). In the case of a disregarded entity, the person identified on the 
"Name" line must sign. Exempt payees, see Exempt payee code earlier. 

Signature requirements. Complete the certification as indicated In items 1 
through 5 below. 

i. Interest, dividend, and barter exchange accounts opened before 1984 
and broker accounts considered active during 1983, You must give your 
correct TIM. but you do not have to sign the certification. 

2. Interest, dividend, broker, and barter exchange accounts opened alter 
1983 and broker accounts considered inactive during 1983. You must sign the 
certification or backup withholding will apply. Ii you are subject to backup 
withholding and you are merely providing your correct TIN to the requester, you 
must cross out Item 2 In the certification before signing the form. 

3, Real estate transactions. You must sign the certification. You may cross out 
item 2 of the certification. 

4. Other payments, You must give your correct TIN, but you do not have to sign 
the certification unless you have been notified that you have previously given an 
incorrect TIN. "Other payments" include payments made in the course of the 
requester's trade or business for rents, royalties, goods (other than bl\ls for 
merchandise), medical and health care services {including payments to 
corporations), payments to a nonemployee for services, payments made in 
settlement of payment card and third party network transactions. payments to 
certain fishing boat crew members and fishermen, and gross proceeds paid to 
attorneys (including payments to corporations). 

5. Mortgage Interest paid by you, acquisition or abandonment of secured 
property, cancellation of debt, qualified tuition program payments (under 
section 529), IRA, Coverdell ESA, Archer MSA or HSA contributions or 
distributions, and pension distributions. You must give your correct TIN, but you 
do not l1a,1e to sign the certification. 

7 of 8 

)· 

l 



Form W-9 (F.ev. 8-2013) 

1Nhat Name and ~lumber To Give the Requester 
For this type of account: 

1. Individual 
2. Two or more individuals (joint 

account) 

3. Custodian account of a minor 
(Uniform Gift to. lvlinors Act) 

4. a The usual revocable savings 
trust (grantor is also trustee) 
b. So-called trust account that 's 
not a legal or valid trust under 
state law 

5. Sole proprietorship or disregarded 
entity owned by an individual 

6. Grantor trust iiling under Optional 
Form 1099 Filing Method 1 (see 
Regulation section 1.671-4(b)(2)(i)(A)) 

For this type of account: 

7. Disregarded entity not owned by an 
individual 

8. A valid trust, estate, or pension trust 

9, Corporation or LLC electing 
corporate status on Form 8832 or 
Form 2553 

10. Association, club, religious, 
charitable, educational, or other 
tax-exempt organization 

11. Partnership or multi-member LLC 
12. A brol<er or registered nominee 

13. Account with the Department of 
Agriculture in :he name of a public 
entity (such as a state or local 
government, school district, or 
prison) that receives agricultural 
program payments 

14. Grantor tn1st filing under the Form 
1041 FIiing Method or the Optional 
Form 1099 Filing Method 2 (see 
Regulation section 1.671-0(b)(2)(i)(B)) 

Give name and SSM oi: 

The individual 
The actual owner of the account or, 
if combined funds, the first 
individual on the account ' 

The minor' 

The grantor-trustee ' 

The actual owner 
1 

The owner' 

The g ran tor' 

Give name and EIN of: 

The owner 

Legal entity ' 

The corporation 

The organization 

The partnership 

The brolzer or cocninee 

The public entity 

The trust 

1 
List first end circle the name of the parson whose number ycu ~urn:Gn. If only one ~erson an c.. 
jcim 3cco•Jnl ras an SSH, that oerson's number n~u.:=;t De lurriisheC. 

2 
Circle the minor's nar:ie and iurnish the minor's SSH. 

3 
You must show your indivtdual name :1nd you may al.so enter your :Jus1ness or "GBf>."' nanie en 
the "Business name/disregardud entity" nam6 line. You rnay t..1se either you,· SSN or EIM ff7 you 
have one), but the lRS encourages you to use your SSN. 

4 
List first and circle the name of the trnst, estate, or pension tn.1st. (Do not 1urnish the TIN of the 
personal representative or trustee unless tile legal enlity it3elt is not designated 1n the acccunt 
tltle.) Also see Special rules for partnerships on page 1, 

"Note, Granter also must provide a Forni W-9 to trustee of trust. 

Privacy Act Notice 

Revised 04/2014 
?age 4 

Note. If no name is circled when more than onP. name is listad, the number will be 
consldereci to be that of the first name listed. 

Secure Your Tax Records from Identity Theft 
Identity theft occurs when someone uses your personal information such as your 
name, social security number (SSN), or other identifying information, without your 
petrnission, to commit fraud or other crimes. An identity thlei may use your SSM to 
get a job or may file a tax return using your SSN to receive a refund. 

To reduce your risk: 
0 Protect your SSN, 

• Ensure your employer is protecting your SSN, and 

• Be careful 'I/hen choosing a tax preparer. 

If your tax records are affected by identity theft and you receive a notice from 
the IRS, respond right away to the name and phone number printed on the IRS 
notice or letter. 

If your tax records are not currently affected by identity theft but you thinl< you 
are at risk due to a lost or stolen purse or wallet, questionable credit card activity 
or credit report, contact the IRS Identity Theft Hotline at 1-800-908-4490 or submit 
Form 14039. 

For mcire information, see Publication 4535, Identity Theft Prevention and Victim 
Assistance, 

Victims of identity theft who are·experiencing economic harm or a system 
problem, or are seeking help in resolving 1ax problems that have not been resolved 
through normal channels, may be eligible for Taxpayer Advocate Service [T AS) 
assistance. You can reach TAS by calling the TAS toll-free case intake line at 
1-877-777-4778 or TTY /TDD 1-800-829-4059, 

Protect yourself from suspicious emails or phishing schemes. Phlshlng is the 
creation and use of email and websites designed to mimic legitimate business 
emails and websites. The most common act is sending an email to a user falsely 
claimir,g to be an established legitimate enterprise in an attempt to scam the user 
into surrendering private information that will be used for identity theft. 

Tl1e tRS does not initiate contacts with taxpayers via emails. Also, the IRS does 
not request personal detai!ed information through email or ask taxpayers for the 
PIM numbers, passwords, or similar secret access iniormation for their credit card, 
bank, or other financial accounts. 

11 you receive an unsolicited email claiming :a be from the IRS, forvvard this 
message to phishing@irs.gov. You may also report misuse of the IRS name, logo, 
or other· IRS property to the Treasury Inspector General for Tax Administration at 
", -800-366-4484. You can forward suspicious emails to '.r,e Federal Trade 
Commission a,: spam:/l'uce.gov or corcmct them at v1wv,.ttc.gov/idtneft or 1-877-
IDTHEFT (1-877-438-4338). 

Visit IRS.gov :o learn more about identity thef. and how to reducs your risk. 

Section 6109 of the Internal Revenue Code requires you to provide your correct TIN to persons (including federal agencies) who are required to file information returns with 
the IRS to report interest, dividends, or certain other Income paid to you; mortgage interest you paid; the acquisition or abandonment of secured property; the cancellation 
of debt; or contributions you made to an IRA, Archer MSA, or HSA. The person collecting this form uses the information on the form to file information returns with the IRS, 
reporting the above information. Routine uses of this information include giving it to the Department of Justice for civil and criminal litigation and to cities, states, the District 
of Columbia, and U.S. commonwealths and possessions for use In administering their laws. The information also may be disclosed to other countries under a treaty, to 
federal and state agencies to enforce civil and criminal laws, or to federal law enforcement and intelligence agencies to combat terrorism. You must provide your TIN 
whether or not you are required to file a tax return. Under section 3406, payers rnusl generally withhold a percentage of taxable interest, dividend, and certain other 
payments to a payee who does not give a TIN to the payer. Certain penalties may also apply for providing false or fraudulent information. 

8 of 8 



ETHNIC OWNERSHIP REPORT 

Attention general contractor and subcontractors, please respond to the following (print or type). 
Mark the descriptions below that indicate the sex and racial/ethnic character of the owner(s) and controller(s) 
of 51 percent or more of your business. If 51 percent or more is not owned and controlled by persons ( or 
person) of any single racial/ethnic category, mark the description that seems the most appropriate. 

( ) Female 

) White Americans: 

) Black Americans: 

l\1ative Americans: 

( ) Male 

persons having origins in any of the original peoples of Europe, North Africa, 
or the Middle East, but not of Hispanic Origin. 

persons having origins in any of the black racial groups of Africa, but not of 
Hispanic origin. 

persons having origins in any of the original peoples of North America, and 
who maintain cultural identifications througl1 tribal affiliations or community 
recognition. 

) Hls:oanic Americans: persons of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American or 

( ) 

other Spanish culture or origin, regardless of race. 

Asian/Pacific Americans: persons having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, 
Southeast Asia, the Indian subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This 
area includes, for example, China, India, Japan, Korea, t:1e Philippine 
Islands, and Samoa. 

( ) Other: Please Specify: 

Date------------------------------------
Project ______________________________________ _ 

Business Name--------------------------------

Representative Name _____________________________ _ 

Position-----------------------------------
Signature __________________________________ _ 

Any questions? Call Mike Pucher, Supervisor, Contract Compliance Unit (248) 858-0196 

Ethnic ownership report.doc 3/06 



0.8:<lend Counbr \Nafor Resource Comm!sslon 

Oakland Courty Surety Bonds are annual bonds and not site specific. Below are the three parts 
of bonding requirements of the OC Water Resources Commissioners Office for sanitary sewer 
work including any and all extensions/relocations/connections/manhole adjustments/etc. 

1. $5000.00 Surety Bond on OCWRC form No. DCA43 available online at: 

http://WNw.oakgov.com/wate1~/pages/permit app forrn/default.aspx 

http://www.oakgov.com/water/Documents/2013 updates/de 443 012013,pdf 

2. $500.00 Cash Bond posted at OCWRC (refundable) 

3. Liability Insurance naming OCWRC as certificate holder. 

Contractors should be directed the contact the WRC front desk 248-858-0958. 



/ Form DG-443 Surety Bond Form 

OAKLAlw CCUN1'Y WATER RESOURCES COl'iUAISS"l:OI-J-;i;R_ 
One Pubiic Works Drive 

Waterford, Michigan 48328 

SURETY BOND ·· Bond No. _________ _ 

KNO\V ALL lYillN BY THESE PRESENTS, that ___________________ _ 

Contractor, as Principal, and ______________ ~------------------
a corporation organized under the laws of the State of _______________________ _ 
having its principal o,ffice in the City of ___________________________ _ 
and authorized to transact the business of Surety in tbe State of Michigan, as Surety, are held and finnly bound to the County 
Water Resources Commfasione:r, County of Oakland, State of Michigan, as obligee, ju penal swn of Five Thousand and 
no/100 ($5,000.00) dollars, lawful money of the United States, for which payment, well and truly to be made, we bind 
ourselves, ow: heirs, executors, acb.ninistrators, successors and assigns joi11tly and severally, :firmly, by these presents. 

vVHEREAS, tbe said Principal has applied to said Obligee to connect a sanitary sewer system, storm drainage system, 
individual building sanitary service, individual building sump pump servi.ce directly or indirectly, into any sanitary sewage 
disposal system or county drain owned and or operated by tl1e County of Oaldmid; 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CONDlTJON OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH, drnt if the said PiincipaJ sruill indemnify 
said Obligee against al1 Joss or damage eaused by said Principal's breach of aCTy ordinance, rule, regulation or resolution 
and!or failure to cowply \vifu Obligee's Tequirements, specifications, and Departmental Stmdards, then tb.e above obligation 
shall be void, otherwise to be and remain in full force and effecl 

PROVIDED, THE LIABILITY OF THE SURET"i' upon this bond shall be and remain in foll force and effect for the full 
period of the pe1mit(s) issued to the Principal above named by not beyond _________________ _ 
20 __ , or ten days after receipt by the Obligee of a \Vritten notice signed by such Surety_. or its authorized agent, stating thal 
the liabiliv; of such Surety is thereby temJinated and canceled. Provided furtber, t.ut nothing r.erein shall affe,ct any rights or 
liabilities which shall have accrned under tbis bond prior to the date of such temiination. 

This bond may be extended for a further term by the issl)fil)ce of a Continuation Certificate signed by the Smety. 

Dated: 

Name: 

Address: 

By: 
(Principal) 

Name: 

Address: 

By: 
Surety (Attorney-In-Fact) 

JIM NASH 
OAKLAND COUNTY WATER RESOURCES COMMISSIONER 

Page 1 of 1 Rev.: 01/261'! 1 



f rOITTl DC----002 

,JJM tr~ASH 
Ot.1J{LANID COUNTY \NATER RESOURCES COIVlM!S.SffJNEH. 

BUlLDlNG 95 WEST - ONE PUBLIC WORKS DRIVE 
WATERFORD, MICHIGAN 48328-1907 

(248} 858-0958 
FAX (248) 858-1066 

FAX TRANSMITTAL 

I DATE: I I TIME: I NUMBER OF PAGES I 
(including co11sr page) 

FIRM: 

FIIX NUMBER: 

FROM: Mark W. Davis 

UNIT: Permittinq 

PHONE NUMBER 248-452-2172 

COVER MESSAGE I 
Tlbe following are the bon,aing requirements 0f thr OC Water Resources Commissioners 

! Office for sanitary sewer ·work lnclmling any an{1 all extensfons/refocatfons/connecthms. 
1. $5000.00 Surety Bond on OC'0lRC fo1m No. DC-443 available onJine at: 
http:/ /w,vw. oak.gov. com/water/Pages/permit app form/ default. aspx 
2. $500.00 Cash Bond posted at OCWRC (refundable) 
3. Liability Insurance naming OCWRC as additional insured. 

If ou do not receive all the pa es, please call the sender 

JIM NASH 

I 

' ! 
I 

i 

OAKLAND COUNTY WATER RESOURCES COMMISSIONER 
Page 1 of 1 Rev.: 02/i2/02 

I' 
' 



OAKLAND COUNTY 
V'✓ATER RESOURCES COMMISSIONER 
Gravity Building Lead Requfrements and Details 

i. All puilding lead work .IT!ll$t t>e !)Elifp,irned UtlqE;;r Ofiklahcl Courity VVE\Jer 
Resources com·m1ssioner {'vVRC) and/or Jocal L1nit of govi:frhmerit inspection. 

2. For aJl WRC::-operate.d systf3ms, C!3,[l _248~8$13"-ii 05 24~hours tn -advance of work. 
to $ChEJ.d1Jle 1h$pec1ion'. 

4. Where an e:Xlstlrig huiid\ng lead !s being extended, dissimilar types and sizes of 
pip$ shai! 'be joined using a \A/RC approved adapter·. 

5. Approv.ed building lead pipe forgi'avitys-ewer leads: 
a.. ABS piastic, ASTM D275i, SDI{ 235'. 
b, PVC plastic; ASTM 0;3031:f; SDR 23)5 or ASTM 02665, Sch$du_le 40 .. 
C, [Jucrne Iron Pipe, Amerr6arr Water WQTKS Association (AWWA) c~ l04/A2i .4, 

Class 54. Joints- shall be Stlper Bel Tite., Tytcin, Ty~se:a!, fvlulti-Tlte, Dual~ 
Tite, or \/eri-:Tite. 

ct. AnydeViati.ons from spedfied above. require approval by WRC, 

6 .. AHqw0ble. types 9f sewer pipe adaptE!rs: 
a. Fernco adapter/reai:Jcer'donuts. 
b; Femco f!exibie coupling. 
c, Mis_sian clay P?-nq~seal c9upling~ 
d.. Smith-[3/_air st_ainless st~el_ repa,ir damp. 
e, Huro[1-Clinton O•ring:adapTer. 
f. Hamitton"kent Gear Grlp adap.ter, 
fl. Pl?nt fabricated joint" co.rivetsion pipe. 

J1M·N°A~H 
OAKLAND COUNTY WATER RESOURCES COMMISSIOHER 

Page 1 ot.5 Rev.: 05/i 81/09 



¼".DIA. xs··srEEL 8E8AA 
LDCATJON STAKE,PLACED 
fN BACK F.ILL TOAPOl/'IT 
6""BELOW GRADE Wm-i 
BROWN SURVEY. RIBBON 
Wf\Af'.PEO & TIED TO. T,OP. "\. 

'::::=1=,i"Jr; .. Jc;-;:[ ct:::n-=,-r=crn:=i:::m::,..... 

i O'. BELO\// f.lRST:FLOOR 
ELEVATIOI</ (MINIMU10) fOR 
f>AS~ftl~T. .SEf.JVlCE. 

REMOVABLE WATERTlGHTAND- -~~-~ 
A.18TlGHTSTOPPER.AS ReCOMl,IENOEO· 
OR SUPPLiED BX Pll"t: /;ND JOINT 
MANUFA<;:TURER. 

PLACE PIPE.AGAll·JST Ut:ID!ST\JRSED 
GROU1'1D. BACKFILL WITHCARETD 
AVOID SETTLEMENT 

\/4''10 H/Z' ANGULAR GRADED STOrll: 
PLACED-.4Gi,INST llNDlSTUHBEDGROUN0 
t•ciFi $UPF'OFl'f OF VIYE'. PIPEAN[J RISER._ 

ALL HOUSt: LEAD Pl PE TO SE 
WAC APPROVED .MATERIAL AND .JOINT:, . . . 

l3A.GKflLL.WITH ST/iNDARb 
PLASTICPlPE.BEDO.ING 
ro:A MAXIMUM . . . . 
);1.SLOP,E" 

HOUSE LEAD QETAiL 

J/M NASH 
OAKLANo·ooUNTY WATER RESOURCES-COMM)SSIONER 

Pa;ge·2 ol [j R(iv. 05/:i BIQS 



DETAILS OF HOUSf::' LEAD. CONNECT!ON·s TO MAIN SEVVER 
WH.ERE WYE OPENINGS. ARE: NOT PROVIDED 

0.A.P.BET½'EEN PIPf;:ENDS 
SHAU. BE AS .SMALL AS. 
POS~lBLE WmtA 
MAtHviUf·vi° OF 1/l, 

·~1ECHANICALL YCUT Pl PE· 
OFtPLAIN END:PjPE. 

PU\NV!EW 

\ 
MISS!ON.C:LA. Y BAND;SEAL COUPLING, FE:RHCO FLEXIBLE-' 
COUPLING, OR APPROVED EQUAL .. USE MANVFACTURER'S 
BUSHINGS IFD!SSlMILAR PIPEJ\RE COf'lNECTEr5. WA1"ER 
MAii'{ REPAIR CL/\~WS, SM!TH0BLAIR, BAKER; FOFlD OR . 
EQUAL (,''ILL STAfNLESS STEEL) MAY AlSO. EE. USED. 

1-J()TE:; r'lPE :SH.ALL BE'/:iEDpEDlN STANDARD PLASTIC PIPEBE[)Dll~G; 

WYE PIPE INSERTION yYtTH FLEX!BlE :COUPLING$ 
{RIGID 'PlPE) 

Jll,iNASH 
OAKLAND COUNTY WATER RESOURCES COMMIS.SIONER. 

Pa11e 3 o/5 · Rey, 05/JB/09 



DETAILS OF HOUSE LEAD CONNECTIONS TO MAIN :SEWER 
VVHERE VVYE O:P-ENINGS ARE NOT PROVIDE[) 

m~::J~~~i8: 
iN.ACCORDANCE Win-!· 
filANUFAi:m:JRER's. · 
iNSTRUciiciNS, 

:t\PPHOVl=D.PREMIDM JOINT~ 
-o'DIA, HOVSEl:EAD... '·'\ 

- ' '' '...i 1 ~ ,, , ',' ~7"" ,",\ '· . Ill I_, ·__:,_ I , L GAST IRON OR CAST ALUMINUM 

' " OR PLASTIC PREMIUMJOJNT 
ST ANDA RD SADDLE, SHEWER TAP OR EQUAL, 
BEDDING TO BE IN_$ERTED )N Ml:,CH.INE" 

-.DRILLED HOLE DESIGNED,fbR 
·1rIE.PARTICUi.AR S/>.OQ!:E-. , 

NOTE, SURFArn,·.oft,Vili,.sEWER sHAtLBE Cl!=ANED,,YlTij AN i\ilRA5.1vt':,0i:!INi:iER E'RJORTO. 
EPOXYAf'Pl;ICA110N. DUETO VARlAJlON OfSCTiUP TlMEOF EPOX\' ADHESIVE WITH 
TEhiPEMT\'.IRE:,FJjCHOR STRAPia'sH.t((L,BE-USED TO-SECtJRE:SADDlE IN POSfTTON.iN. 
QOLD·1/l'EATHl;:flORWHENEVER'WOR!(/STO 'f'.flOCEED PBIOR.,Q CQM.~LETJ: _CIJRE Of 
EP.O}\'f.,,_ 

SADDLE--TAP-AllSIZES DFMAJN SEWER PJP.ES 
. (RlµJD PIPE) . ' . , . .·,· 

JfM.NA!:lt{. 
OAKlAND COUNTY WATER RESOURCES COMMISSIONER 

Page 4.oi.5 Fiev: 05118/09 



DETAlLS OF HOUSE LEAD CONNECTIONS 'TO MAIN SEWER 
WHEREVVYE OP.Ef\lll\JGS ARE NOT PROVIDED 

'.'----11.t,CHi/'lE DRILLED HCL= 

STANDARD BEDDl~JG 

KOHcN~TEE TAP FOR CONCRETE PIPE 

. . J!M NASH 
OAl<LAND coUfITY WA 1ER RESOURCES COMivilSSIONER 
. P~i5~~ Rev, 1 D/29/01 



Date _____________ ~M~u~n~,i~c'""ip~a~l~itv~-----------------

ft.Qreement of !Prime Contractor 

VVE HEREBY AGREE, and will require companies awarded subcontracts for this project to agree, to conform to the 
policy that during the performance of this contract: 

1. We will not discriminate against any subcontractor, employee or applicant for employment 
because of race, creed, color, age, national origin, sex, height, weight, marital status or 
handicap as provided in Section 3 (A) Act 344, Public Acts of 1965 as amended by Act 349 
Public Acts of 1966. We will take affirmative action to insure that applicants are employed, 
and that employees are treated during employment, without regard to race, creed, color, age, 
national origin, sex, height, weight, marital status or handicap. This obligation includes, but is 
not limited to, the following: employment, upgrading, promotion or transfer; recruitment or 
recruitment advertising, lay-off or termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; 
selection for training, including apprenticeship. We agree to post notices that set forth the 
provisions of this nondiscrimination clause in conspicuous places, available to employees and 
applicants for employment, as required and provided by the municipality. 

2. We will, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by us or on our behalf, 
state that all qualified applicants will receive consideration for employment without regard to 
race, creed, color, age, national origin, sex, height, weight, marital status or handicap. 

3. We will send to each labor union or representative or workers with which we have a collective 
bargaining agreement, or other contract or understanding, a notice, to be provided by the 
municipality, advising the labor or worker's representative of our commitments under this 
Contract Compliance Plan and shall post copies of the notice in conspicuous places available 
to employees and applicants for employment. 

4. We will comply with and be bound by: all Ordinance provisions when applicable, Contract 
Compliance Provisions, and any other provisions included in the Specifications. We shall file, 
and shall cause each of our subcontractors to file, compliance reports with the municipality 
within such times and in such fonns as the municipality shall prescribe. Compliance reports 
shall contain such information as that regarding the practices, policies, programs and 
employment statistics of the prime contractor and each subcontractor. 

5. We will permit the municipality, the municipality's auditors, the Oakland County Community 
Development Division, the Oakland County Auditing Division and/or the U.S. Dept. of Housing 
and Urban Development access to our books, records and accounts for investigation 
purposes to ascertain observance of this Contract Compliance Plan. 

6. We acknowledge that in the event of noncompliance with the nondiscrimination clauses of this 
contract, or with any applicable rules, regulations or orders, this contract may be cancelled, 
terminated, or suspended in whole or in part and that we may be declared ineligible for further 
municipal contracts in accordance with procedures authorized herein and such othe1· 
sanctions as may be imposed and remedies involved as provided by ordinance, rule, 
regulation or as otherwise provided herein or by law, 

7. We will include the provisions of paragraphs one through six in every subcontract let under 
this contract so that these provisions will be binding upon each subcontract, unless otherwise 
exempted by prior written authorization by the municipality. With respect to any subcontract, 
we will take such action as the municipality may direct as a means of enforcing such 
provisions, including sanctions for noncompliance, provided that in the event we are 
threatened with, or become involved in litigation with a subcontractor or vendor as a result of 
such direction by the municipality, we may request the municipality to enter into such litigation 
to protect the inte1·ests of the municipality. 

General Contractor 

Signature Tille 

6. Agreement Prime Cont.doc 3/06 



! Name: 

I Address: 
. City & State: 
• Zip: 

OAKLAND COUNTY 
COMMUNITY & HO[rvtlf Ir✓i!PROVfElf~~rEf~T 

SECTION 3 
INCOME CERT!FICJ!iT!ON fORt'.111 

Date: 

11 
- ' "1one Number: I FAX Number: I Email Address: 

i 

I 
! 
j 

I 
I 

As an employee of _______________ ___, I certify that my 
total gross household fncome last year was not areater than (based on the number of 
persons in the family) the amount checked below. 

Section 3 I CHECK ONE (v) 
FamHy Size Gross Household 

I 
Household Income Household Income 

Income Limits I Less Than (v) More Than ( ./) I 

1 $39,100 
2 $44,700 
3 $50,300 
4 $55,850 
5 $60,350 
6 $64,800 
7 $69,300 
8 $73,750 

PENALTY FOR FALSE OR FRAUDULENT STATEMENT: U.S.C. title 18, Sec. 1001, 
provides: "Whoever, in any matter wlthin the jurisdiction of any department or agency 
of the United States knowingly and willfully falsifies or makes any false, fictitious or 
fraudulent statements or representations, or makes or uses any false writingr or 
document knowing the same to contain any false, fictitious or fraudulent stat€ment or 
entry, shall be flned not more than $10,000 or imprisoned not more than five (5) years, 
or botl1." 

I agree to provide any additional documentation (if requested) that confirms the 
accuracy of my family size and total household income. 

Owner's Name: --------------

Signature: Date: _____ _ 

Section3Certform.kjc 



NEW HIRES (includes workers who have worked with the contractor in the recent past but.did not 
continue to work for the contractor since the last job.) 

This form is distributed to the General Contractor at the contract signing. The general contractor is 
also required to provide this form to any subcontractors they hire for this project 

Contractor Name: 

Oakland County 
CDBG File#: 
Municipality: 

Project Name: 

Contract Amount: $ 

Time on Job: 
From: To: 

Rev[ew the information below and check all that apply for this project:: 

__ We have not hired any new employees. 

__ We have hired employees that live wrthin the Metropolitan Statistlcal Area (MSA) Target Area 
Vicinity. 

__ We h2ve hired employees who meet Section 3 criteria. 

We have taken one or more of the following recruitment steps to flnd MSA Target Area Vicinity 
residents and residents that meet Section 3 criteria. 

-- We have advertised to fill vacancies at the site, where work is taking place, in connection 
with this project via the following. 

__ Place signs or posters in prominent places within the target area vicinity. 
__ Taken photographs of the above item to document that the above step was carried out 
__ Distribute employment flyers in locations accessible to MSA vicinity residents-. 
__ Post employment flyers in various locations within the MSA vlcinity areas. 
__ Kept a log of all applicants and indicated the reasons why MSA Target Area Vicinity residents 
and/or Section 3 resldents who applied were not hired. 
__ Requested training on MSA Vicinity Hiring and Section 3 employment requirement 

Print Name: ------~------Signature: _____________ _ 

Date: ----------





- --

City of Pontiac 
June 30, 2019 
Audit Results 

Presented by: 

Mark Tschirhart, Principal 

Tracey Kasparek, Senior Manager 



Overview of Financial Statements 

• Independent Auditors' Report (pg 1) 

- Unmodified ("clean") opinion 

• Management's Discussion and Analysis (pg 6) 

- Narrative overview of the financia l activities of the 
City for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019 

~-



Overview of f inanciat Statements 

• Government-wide Financial Statements (pg 17) 

- Includes all activities of the primary government and 
its component units. 

- Reported on the full accrual basis of accounting 
• Includes long-term assets and liabilities not included in the 

fund fi na ncia I statements 

- Capital assets 

- Long-term debt 

- Net pension asset/liability 

- Net other postemployment benefit liabilit y 



Overview of Financial Statements 

• Governmental Fund Financial Stat ements (pg 
22) 

- Information is presented separately for each 
major fund. These include: 

• General Fund 

• Major Streets Fund 

• Loca I Streets 

• Sanitation Fund 

• District Court 



Overview of Financial Statements 

• General Fund Actual Results 

Total Revenues 

Total Expenditures 

Net Transfers 

Net Change 

$ 37,329,582 

(34,897,265) 

(1,269,456) 

1,162,861 

Beginning Fund Balance 17,422,150 

End i ng Fund Ba I an ce $ 18,585,011 

-



Overview of Financial Statements 

20,000,000 

15,000,000 

10,000,000 

5,000,000 

(5,000,000} ~~ 

GF Fund Balance 
Last 8 Years 

• 2012 • 2013 · · 2014 2015 • 2016 • 2017 • 2018 • 2019 

- - --



Overvfew of f inancial Statements 

• General Fund Fund Balance 

Nonspendable 

Committed 

Assigned 

Unassigned 

General Fund 

Fund Balance I % of Total 

Classifications . c~ penditures 

$ 30,209 

3,200,000 

2,800,000 

12,554,802 

$ 18,585,011 

36% 

53% 



~~ 

Overview of inancial Statements 

• General Fund Budget to Actual (pg 106) 

Total Revenues 

Total Expenditures 

Net Transfers 

Net Change 

Original 

Budget 

$ 35,678,654 

(34,040,755) 

(1,634,555) 

3,344 

Final 

Budget 

$ 35,678,654 

{37,545,819) 

(1,707,845} 

(3,575,010} 

Actual 

$ 37,329,582 

(34,897,265) 

(1,269,456) 

1,162,861 

Actual Over 

(Under) Final 

Budget 

$ 1,650,928 

(2,648,554) 

(438,389} 

4,737,871 

Beginning Fund Balance 17,422,150 17,422,150 17,422,150 

Ending Fund Balance $ 17,425,494 $ 13,847,140 $ 18,585,011 $ 4,737,871 

- - -



Overview of 

• Property taxes and special 
assessments 

• Income taxes 

State revenue 

• Other revenue 

inancial Statements 
GF REVENUES 



Overview of inanciat Statements 
• Actual Results of Other Governmental Funds 

- Detail for Nonmajor Funds can be seen at pg 114 

Total Revenues 

Total Expenditures 

Net Transfers 

Net Change 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Major 

Streets 

$ 5,998,310 $ 
{6,187,229) 

18,484 

(170,435) 

2,663,403 

Local 

Streets 

1,653,660 $ 
(2,613,045) 

14,125 

{945,260} 

5,933,352 

Sanitation 

3,743,559 $ 
(3,782,087} 

291 

{38,237} 

6,215,848 

District 

Court 

2,037,475 $ 
(2,942,908) 

904,827 

{606) 

2,093 --------------------------

Nonmajor 

Funds 

5,700,457 

(4,629,285) 

(169,695} 

901,477 

5,859,469 

Ending Fund Balance $ 2,492,968 $ 4,988,092 $ 6,177,611 $ 1,487 $ 6,760,946 

J 

-- -- - - - - - - - - -- - -- - - - -



Overview of Financial Statements 

• Business-type Activities (pg 30) 
- Parking Enterprise Fund 

- Internal Service Funds 

• Fiduciary Funds (pg 34) 
- Pension and Other Postemployment Trust Funds 

- Agency Funds 

• Component Units (pg 37) 
- Tax Increment Finance Authority 

- Brownfield Redevelopment Authority 



Conclusion 

• Internal Control and Compliance 

- No find:ings that were considered to be material 
weaknesses. 

- No findings that were considered to be significant 
deficiencies. 

• Management Letter 

- No manageme,nt letter comments included as 
other matters 


	20200508184436625
	20200508184545265
	20200508184658150
	20200508184738103
	20200508184838236
	20200508184929741
	20200508185037052
	20200508185150384

